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Independent Auditor's Report on the Audit of Standalone Interim F inancial Statements 

To the Board of Directors 
Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Interim Financia l Statements oflndia n Renewable Energy 
Development Agency L imited ("the Company"), which comprise the Standalone Balal'lce Sheet as at June 
30,2025, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (includ ing Standalone Other Comprehensive income). 
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the quarter then 
ended, and Notes to the Standalone Interim financial Statements, including material accounting policies 
and other explanatory information for the quarter then ended (hereinafter referred t.o as 'Standalone Interim 
Financial Statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, !he aforesaid 
Standalone Interim Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and 
measurement principles laid down in the Indian Accounting Standard 34 "Interim Financial Reporting'' (Ind 
AS 34) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ''Act'') read with relevant rules issued 
thereunder, RBJ guidelines and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state affairs 
of the company as at June 30,2025, the profit and the total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its 
cash nows for the quarter ended on that date. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted ou r audit of Standalone Interim Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143( I 0) of the Companies Act· 2013 as amended (' 'the Act") issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICA I). Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone l nteritn Financial 
Statements' sec!ion of our 1·eport. We are independent of the Company in accordance wi!h the Code of 
Ethics issued by the ICAI, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accord<1nce with the 
ICAl' s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis fo r our audit opi nion on the Standalone Interim Fi nancial Statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 
1. As described in Note 38(40) to the Standalone Interim Financial Statements. the company has 

classified certain accounts required to be classified as stage Ill /Non-Performing Assets (NPA) as 
stage II I Standard aggregating to Rs. 418.02 crnres in terms of interim ordei·s of Hon ' ble High Courts. 
Statutory disclosures have been made accordingly. However, as a maU'er of prudence, interest income 
on such accounts becoming NP/\ in terms of prudential norms of Reserve 13ank of India (RBI) has 
been recognized on collection basis and allowance for impairment loss has been made in nct.:ounts 
accord i1,gly. 

ii. As described in Note 48 (B)(a) to !he Standalone Interim Financial Statements. As of 30 June 
2024,the reported CRAR of the Company was I 9.52% .This ca lculation was based on a 50% risk 
weight assigned to commissioned renewable energy infrastructure project assets financed by the 
Company that had reached their commercia l operations date (COD) and had been operational for 
over a year. However effective from 3 l March 2025, the company has applied a I 00% risk weigh! 
to these assets. Accordingly, CRAR for the corresponding period as at 30 June 2024 has been 
restated to 1 5 .26%. 
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Our opinion on the Standalone lnterirn Financial Statements is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Other Matters 

1. The audit of financial statements for the quarter ended 30 June 2024 was conducted by the 
predecessor statutory auditor of the company, who had expressed unqualified opinion on 
those Standalone financial statements vide their audit repo1t dated 12 July,2024. 

ii . As per past practice, in respect of loan assets, the Company has provided expected cr:edit 
loss (ECL) as required under Jnd AS I 09 based on the ECL report submitted by an 
independent agency appointed by the Company, which inter a lia includes assumptions 
based on technical parameters I certain aspects 

Responsibilities of Board of Directors and Those Charged with Gove rnance for the Standalone 
Interim Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Standalone 
Interim Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial pos ition), 
Standalone Profit or Loss ( financial performance including other comprehensive income), Standalone 
cli<mges in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
principles laid clown in Indian Accounting Standard 34 "Interim Financial Reporting" ( Ind AS 34) specified 
under section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rules issued thereunder, circulars gu idelines and 
directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India ( 'RBP) from time to time ( ' RBl Guidelines') and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and fo r preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that' are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation And maintenance of adequal"e internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively fo r ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Interim Financial 
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misst·aternent, whether clue to fraud or 
error, which have been used for the purpose of the preparation of the Standalone J nteri111 FinanciaJ 
Statements . 

In preparing the Standalone Interim financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing 
the company 's abi li ty to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the go ing concem basis of accounting unless the Boflrd of Directors either intends to 
liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of 
Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company·s financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities fo r the Audit of the Standalone Interim Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Interim Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opi11ion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurru1ce but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when 
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fralld or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to jn fluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis 
of these Standalone Interim financial statements. 



AB part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Interim financial statements, 
whethe1· due to fraod or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresehtations, or the override of 
internal control. 

• Obtain an understand ing of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the pw·pose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of such control. 

Eva luate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting, 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the goi ng concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obta ined, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast s ignificant doubt on the ability of the company to continue as a going 
concern. If we conc lude that a material uncertainty exists, we are requ ired to draw attention in our 
audi tor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone I nrerim Financ ial Statements or, i r such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify ou r opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obta ined up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or cond itions may cause the 
company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone interi m financia l statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Interim Financial Statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fa ir presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Jnterim Financia l Statements that 
individually or in aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable 
user of the Standa lone Interim Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality 
and qualitative factors (i) in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of ow· 
work;(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Interim Financial 
Statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and t iming of the audit and significant audit find in gs, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal financial control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statementthat we have complied with relevant eth ical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

For SHIV & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm 's Registration Number: 009989N 

~rt'!~ 
I ~·~ 

CA Manoi· Kumar ' .,"';... ~{ .. 
. ...n ~~ 

Partner 
Membership No. 097424 
Place: Delhi 
Date: I 01

" July 2025 0 1-G 1.3 
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Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
CIN; L65 IOODL198700!027265 

Standalone Balance Sheet as 11t June 30, 2025 

S.No. 
l'nrticulnrs 

I ASSETS 
A Finnncinl As~cts 

i(a) Cash and Cash ECJuivalents 
IC bl Bank Balance other than (al above 
(c) Derivative Financial lnstmments 
ICdl Receivables 
OJ Trade Receivables 

ICcl Lo;1ns 
l(t) Investments 
(g) Other Financial Assets 

Total-Financitll Assets (A) 
8 Non-flnnncinl Assets 

'al Current Tax Assets (Net) 
b) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

(c) Investment Prooeriv 
ctJ Prootrt\i, Pt~nt MCI Ec:1uio111ent (PPEJ 

'el Capital Work-In-Progress 
(I) Riuht of use Assets 
1 !!) lntaneible Assets under <lcveloomen1 
(h) lntanuible Assets 
1il Other Non-Fiuancial Assets 

Totul-Non-FinHncinl Assets (Bl 
Total Assets (A+B) 

JJ LIABILITIES AND EOUITV 

LIABILITIES 
A Financial Liabilities 

(a) Derivative Financial Instruments 
(b) Payabl<?s 
(I) Trade Pavables 
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small 
Enterprises 
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro 
Emcroriscs and Small Enteroriscs 
(cl Debi Securiues 
(d) Borrowinus (Other than Debt Securities) 
kl Sulwdinated Liabilities 
(f) Other Financial Liabilities 

Totnl-Finnncinl Liabilities IAl 
B Non-Financial Liabilities 

(al Provisions 
IC bl Other Non-Fi11ancial Liabi lities 

Totnl-Non-Finnncinl Liabilities (B) 

c Eouitv 
ICnl Eaui1y Share Cnoitnl 
(bl Other Eauity 

Totol-Eauitv CCl 
Totnl-Liabilitirs ancl EauitylA+B+C) 

Company Overview and Material Accounting Policies Information 

If in Croresl 

Note No. As at 30.06.2025 As nt 30.06.2024 

2 260.70 255.20 
3 1,007.56 535.73 
4 601.67 476.86 

5 4.63 4.98 
6 78. 148.92 62,34 1.60 
7 782.39 664.58 
8 25.76 23.65 

80.831.63 64 302.60 

9 206.55 110.52 
10 419.69 326.46 
II O.Q2 0.03 
12 19630 205.41 
13 . . 
14 14 1.82 148.25 
15 - . 
16 5.11 4.50 
17 1,72629 1,730.74 

2 695.78 2,525.91 
83,527.41 66,828.51 

4 16.36 289.08 

18 

0.35 0.06 

4.01 1.59 

19 29,839.57 20,211.90 
20 33 754.12 32,233.52 
21 2,804.63 649.43 
22 2,142.51 1,485.52 

68,561.55 54,871.IO 

23 742.91 1,002.84 
24 1,821.09 1.844.39 

2,~64.00 2,847.23 

25 2,809.23 2.687.76 
26 9,592.63 6,422.42 

12,401.86 9,110.18 
83 527.41 66 828.Sl 

The accomapnying notes I to 38 form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 

As per our Audit Report of even date 
For Shiv & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Regn No.· 0099S9N 

F1M'~ 
CA M:rnoj Kumnr 
Partner 
Membership No • ..()\17424 

Place · New Delhi 
Date ; 10.07.2025 

For nnd on Bchnlf of Bonni of Directors 

Dr. Bijn~ohanty 
Dircc1or (Financ.e) 
DIN No. 088 t 6532 

Pradip Kumar Das 
Chairman & Mnnngins Director 

DIN No. 07448576 

~'" 
ACS. No. 2339 t 



lndilln Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
CIN: L65100DLl987GOI027265 

St1111dalnnc Sta tement of Profit and Loss for the period ended June 301 2025 

S.No. Particula rs 

I Revenue From Onerations 
i) Interest Income 
ii) Fees and Commission Income 
iii) Nel l!ainl(loss) on Fair Value Chanues on Derivalives 
iv) OU1cr OL1eralin2 Income 

Total Rcvc.nuc From Oncratfons m 
II Olher lucome 
Ill Totnl Income (1+11) 

IV Exnenses 
i) Finance Cosl 
iil Nel Translalion/ Transaclion Exchauee LossHOaiu) 
iii) lmoairment on Financial lnslrnmenls 
iv) Emalovec Bencfils Exllenses 
v) Deoi·ecinliou Amortization aud ln10airn1ent 
vi) Others Ex11enses 
viil Coroorale Social Resoonsibi litv Exoense 

Total Exnenscs fl VI 
v Profit/ILossJ Before Exceplional Hems and Tax (Ill-IV) 
VI Exceotional Items 
VII Prolitl(Loss) Before Tax (V-Vl l 
VIII Tox Expense 

Iii) C\1rrent Tax 
llii) Deferred Tax 

IX Profit/ILossl from ConlimtinJt 0 11erations (Vll-Vllll 
Profit/( Loss) from Disconlinued Operations 

x Prolit/(Lossl for the 11eriocl 
XI Other Conrnr•heusive Income IOCll 

IA\ (i) Items Urnt will not be reclassified.lo Profit or Loss 
- Remeasurements of the Defined Benefil Plans:-
(ii) Income lax relnling to items that will not be reclassified to Profit 
or Loss 
Subtotal (Al 

(8) 'il Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss :-
-Effective po11 ion of Gain/( Loss) on Hedging Instrument lo Cash 
Flow Hedee Reserve 
(ii) Income ta• rcla1i11g lo items that will be reclassified to Profit or 
Loss 
Subtotal IBl 
Other Comurebensive Income (/\+8) 

XU Totul Comprehensive Income for the period (X+XI) (Comprising 
Profit ILossl and Other Comnrchcusivc Income) 

Xlll Eurnin• ner eouitv share lfor Conlinuin" Onerations\ 
Basicl'l 
Diluletl(') 

XIV Earninl! ucr equitv share (for Discontinued Onerntionsl 
Basicm 
Diluted ft) 

xv Earn ing per cquily sh11 re (for Continuing anti Discontinued 
oucrationsl 
Basic(') 
Dflulcd (~) 

Company Overview ;rnd Material Accotulling Policies Information 

Note No. 
Period ended 
30.06.2025 

27 1,908.79 
28 15.34 
29 9.49 
30 13.67 

I 947.29 
31 12.24 

J,959.53 

32 1,218.27 
33 16.27 
34 362.6 1 
35 21.18 
36 9.94 
37 18.48 

381381 8.15 
I 654.90 

304.63 
. 

304.63 
38(3) 

113.36 
155.40) 
246.68 

. 

246.68 

0.09 
(0.02) 

0.07 

24.89 

(6.26) 

18.63 
18.70 

265.37 

0.91 
0.91 

. 
38(14) . 

0.91 
0.91 

tf\li#tO-,ftJft ("{tR 

ISJ~ 
\'9 1REDA 

CWCf IRIOA Ill.WAY! m;-OA 
1 'P ~,..nr.c tm1 c 1!\ J't 

(~in Crom) 

Period Ended 
30.06.2024 

1,482.75 
2S.06 
14 19) 
6.65 

I SI0.27 
0.43 

I 510.70 

974.92 
37.11 

(30.04) 
19.84 
8.63 

18.31 
6.19 

I 034.96 
475.74 

. 
475.74 

129.59 
137.55) 
383.70 

. 
383.70 

2.11 
(0.53) 

1.58 

22.17 

(5.58) 

16.59 
18.1 7 

40 1.87 

1.4'.l 
1.43 

. 

. 

1.43 
1.43 

The accoma1mying notes I lo 38 form an integral parl of lhe Slandalone Financial Slalements 

As per our Audit Report of even dale 
For Shiv .~ Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Regn No.· 009989N 

~·,~(_ 
CA Manoj Ku mar t-­
Partner 

Membership No.-097424 

Place : New Delhi 
Date : I 0.07.2025 

For anti on Behalf of Boun l of Directors 

Dr. Bij uy Ku mur Mol111nty Pradip Ku rmt r Oas 
Chairman & Man:iging Director 

DIN No. 07448576 
Direcior (Finanoo) 
DIN No. 08816532 

~11dan 
mpany Secretary & Comp I ianco Officer 

ACS. No 2.l39 I 



Indian Renewable Energy Development A&ency Limited 
C!N; L65100DL!987G01027265 

Standtilone Stntemrnt o(Cgsh Flows for the uuiool rudtd ,hone 30. 202~ 

S.No. ~nrtlculnrs 

A Cash F1ow rl'Pm Onrraliug Actli;iflu: 
Ptofit Bofore Ta.. 
Adjustm,nl (or: 

I Loss I ~Ga.in) on Je1ec-ogmtion of Prope1ty1 Pinnt and Et1uipm~111 {Nut) 
2 lmp:urmenl on FlnMcmJ ln9trumenls 
J Depreciation and Amnni1.n1lon 
4 Amorti.aation odjustmcn~ du1: lo WS Ornol 
5 lnlecest on Lcnse Liabilily 
6 Net Tmnslntion/ Trnnsn.e1ion E.'<chru1g<: l,.05s I (0:1111) 
7 P10,•is1on Written Bnck 
8 Amounts Writ1e1l Off/ Bad debts 
9 Provisions rot Emplu~'CC ~nefils 

IV EITedivc lnlerest Rnle on Debt Sec.u1i1les 
11 Errec.tive Jn1erest Rale cm Borrowings 01her 1han Debi Securities 

12 EJTcctlve ln1eres1 R~le on Subordi1101ed Linbili1ics 
13 EITccii ve lntecest ~ite on Lo."UU 
14 Pro,•ision for f11dircc1 Tu\! (lncluJin~ Qo Gu~tee Comn"»uivnJ & Olhcts 
IS Net Loss I (Onin) on F:tir V:tlue Ch..'Li1ges oo Oeriv:11n·cs 

Optrafing P1·onf b~for• chnngts fn Operatin& Asstts o.nd Ll11bililits 

lncrcnse/ Decrease Jn Opc1tuiny AScsc1s I Li~bilftics 
I Lonn A5Stl$ 

2 Olh<r Finonci:ll Au01$ 
3 0 1her Non-Fin:uici:ll Assci. 

4 Trnde Recei,·abltt 
s Olhl'r Non-FinMcial Li:.bilities 
G Olher Fin:iotird Linbill1ics 

7 Leosc Liability 
8 Trade Pnynble 
') B:lnk Bnlnnces 01her 1hM CMb and Cns:h Eq:uivalcnl 

Cosh Fle>w from 01>erotio11s Odort Exccpllonnl Items 
E.'{teptionnl Item 

Ntt Cush h10ow/(Outltow) from Operation.1 Stfort T ... 

lneomcTnx 
Nrt Cruh FIO\'J' from OptrAlioi: Atlivil1es 

B Cnsh flyw from lnvtttlnr Aslivitln 

I Purchnsc of Property, Ploiu & Equfpn>Cllt 
2 Salo or Propcrtr . PIMI & Equipmonl 
J lm'tstment in Qo,·~mmrnt Srcu1itics (Nee) 

Ntt CuJb Flow from lnnsfinc ArOvitie1 
c Co1h Flow from fi11pncing ActiyiliH 

I Proceeds from Issue of Equity Shnres 
2 Proceed$ from Securillcs rrcmiwn 
3 Sh~ue Issue- E'tµensc.-s 
•I Issue of Debi Seuri1ie1 (Ne1 of rc.lcmplions) 
5 Raising or l..oMS other lhM Debt Securilies (Nt!\ or u:p:aymen1s) 
6 P~yment for Lc:lle Lfability 

Nt.t Cash now from flnanrln& Acliviliu 

Ne-1 l ntrt11u/Otcrf'iast Jn C:n~h und C1uh EqulvalMts 

Cnsh nnrl C:ish Equi\':llems :u tho D~ginniuu 
Cash Md Cash Equirnlenls nl t~e End 

Compoutnu or Cash and CNh Equh•ulentr as 01 end afthc t•triod 11re: 

In Curren& Accounts wilh Banks m Indian 81anch 
In C~meol Accow11s wilh O.anks in Forefgn BrwlCh 
Jn Orerdrnrt Atcoun1s wilh Banks 
In Deposit Accounts wilh BM.ks 
In S3\'ing DMk Acc-ounts ''ilh BMks 
Choauos Under CollectionlllO In h311d Mrl POSll\lle imore<I 
'fotal Cash and Cru:h Equlv;de.nt n5 :II t nd or tht ne1·iod .. 

Compnny O\er\1tl\l 110d Mnhmnl Accounting Pul1c1es Jnrormahon 

The ttecom.1pnyiny 1\0ics I to 3lJ rorm :1n imegr:il pon or1hc Sta.ndoJorie Fin:inc-iA! Stalemenls 

l'trlod "'dtd 
J0.06.202~ 

30463 

0.40 
)(,2.61 

9.94 
1109 

0.08 
16.27 

0.17 
0.91 

\O.G~) 
. 
o.or. 
s.~o 

5.2~ 

9.49 
714.76 

!J.G77.3J) 

(134.23) 
(Gl.23) 

I.JO 
(19.11) 
523.11 

(0.39) 
(4.75) 

(3GG.22) 

(J,738.?l) 
(J.024.15) 

. 
(J,024.I S) 

( IOG,JG) 

\J,130.S I) 

(S.20) 

0.13 
(1•12 41) 

1147.48) 

121.47 
1,SM4.4J 

(14.S7) 

1.394.01 
123.89 

(OJ)Sj 

M-08.8~ 

230.$6 

29.8~ 

lGU.70 

s 16 
v.ou 

43, 13 
2111.6.1 

10.IG 
0.00 

260.70 

I TI>e abo,·e st;ue-n1Mt of ciistt OO\\'S has been p1epared wider Ute indirect melhotl as se1 oul in lrKI AS 7 'Suuemem or Cash Flo'"s', 
2 Rcfc1Note38 tl1S) for Amoums $pend on i::onslmttion J :acqwsi1100 of nsstls Md othc1 purposes rcln1~ 10 CSR nc:1h·i1ies 

KH61>GY ,on fi'Vfn 

~~ 
~IREDA 

dNCf IJU.OA MWAY). ltlflfM 
. J ,/!f,u 111lfhl ( .J'JI I 

tt In Crol't's 

Period •nded 
J0.06.W24 

475.74 

0.14 
(30.04) 

S,63 
o.O\I 
o.o~ 

37.10 
\U.01) 

0.38 
I.II> 

0.0~ 

no2 
(Z.49) 

7. 19 
(4, 19) 

49J.7S 

(l.528 76) 

(~S2.JS) 

(61.88) 

1.03 
37.01 

248.44 
(0.02) 

(S.GG) 
125.94 

(J,7J6.Z5) 
(J,242.SO) 

(J,Z.2.50) 
(9U.2'J) 

(J.,132.79) 

\>.8G) 
O.tlll 

(S.86) 

. 

. 
2.49!1.ZJ 
1,021.48 

(0.07) 

J.519.64 
180.99 

14.ll 
2SS.ZO 

2.~2 

llJIJ.23 
44.36 

Q.63 
~.46 

. 
255.20 

There a.re no rcpatna11<K1 re~tnctions with NSJ>CCl 10 Cash iw1d Cosh Equivalents and Bnnk bnln.necr tu nt 1hc end or U1c reporlmg pcciod pres:en1ed abo·, e, 
.Pl'O,iOU5 peciod ligures have been reouangcd and regrouped whe.re\'Cr necesstH)1 

As ptr our Audi I Rcpon or C\'(n dnte 
For Shiv & Anot'ialts 
Chanered Atcoun~MIS 

~ .. ·,~ 
CA Mllnoj Kumur 
Par1ne1 
Membership No.-097424 

Pince : New Delhi 
Dole , 10.oJ.2025 

For 011\1 on B~haJr or Board or Di.rectors 

Dr. Btjoy Kumar Moh•nly 
Director {finnote) 
DIN No. Omf.:<32 

Prudip Kumar Uns 
Ctmirm:u1 & Mnn:iging D1r«tor 

DIN No. 07443576 



Indian Renewablt Ent.tiY Otv'dopMtnl Agasr:y L.imiled 

ClN: L6>JOODL 1987001027"265 

SrandakoMSlalC'mntl Of Chan:~ fn £gulh' (or tht Mriod Md«>d June JG 112~ 

rm C.111inc ,., IJnnaid C.11oibl 
Ont:in.• Babntt ., at lG.~?01°" 

(t) fres;h 1.J.Sue ofEcxDtv Sban::c 

8 Och.tr £nui1v 

P&fti(Qlan 

Opcnm~ 8ata.n« u al OUl-'..!OU 
Prie:mium rc«iWd on Shltt• in ucd dtri.11'# chc period 
Sh:o.M r«t~ .e..-~~ 'n.el <'l(tn-.: t~odibt 
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Note J : Material Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement 

1) Corporate Information 

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited ("IREDA" or the "Company") (CIN : 
L65100DL1987GOI027265) was incorporated in India in the year 1987. The company is a Public 
Limited Company ,domiciled in Tndia and is limited by shares having its registered office and 
principal place of business at 1st Floor, India Habitat Centre, East Court, Core- 4A, Lodhi Road, 
New Delhi - 110003. In addition to the registered office of the company, the company also has 
branch offices and also owns a 50 MW Solar project situated at Kasargod in the state of Kerala. 

The company also has a wholly owned subsidiary company named as "IREDA Global Green 
Energy IFSC Ltd" in IFSC (International Financial Services Centre)-GIFT City (Gujarat 
International Finance Tee-City). 

The company is a Government of India [Navratna] enterprise under the administrative control of 
Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE) and is engaged in promoting, developing and 
extending financial assistance for setting up projects relating to new and renewable sources of 
energy, energy efficiency & conservation with the motto: "ENERGY FOR EVER". 

The company is a systemically important non-deposit taking non-banking financing company (NBFC NDSI) 
I NBFC Middle Layer (ML) registered as an Infrastructure Finance Company (IFC) with the Reserve Bank 
of bldia. Being a NBFC, the company is regulated by the Reserve Bank of bldia. 

Equity shares and debt securities of d1e company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India 
Limited (NSE) and BSE Ltd. 

2) Basis of Preparation 

(i) Statement of Compliance with Ind AS 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Sec. 133 of 
the Companies Act 2013 and in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued 
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (Indian Accom1ting Standards) Rules, 
2015 and as further amended. 

The financia l statements are prepared on a going concern basis and on accrual basis of accounting. 
The Company has adopted historical cost convention except for certain items which have 
been measured on a different basis and such basis is disclosed in the relevant accounting policy. 

Accounting policies have been consistendy applied except where a newly issued accounting 
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the 
accounting policy hitherto in use. 

(ii) Use of estimates 
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgments, 
estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and 
liabilities, and the related disclosures. Ma11agement believes that the estimates used in the 
preparation of financial statement are prudent and reasonable. Future result could differ from these 
estimates. Any revision to accounting estimate is recognized prospectively in current and future 
period. 

Significant management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty 

(A) Significant management judgments 
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Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicabiljty of indicators 
of impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could 
result in deterioration of the recoverable amount of the assets. 

Non recognition oflnterest Income on Credit Impaired Loans- Interest income on credit-impaired 
loan assets is not being recognised as a matter of prudence, pending the outcome of resolutions 
of stressed assets. 

Materiality of Prior Period item 

Prior period items which are not material are not conected retrospectively through restatement of 
comparative amounts and are accounted for in current year. 

Omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, inclividually or collectively, influence 
the economic decisions that users make on the basis of the financial statements. Materiality depends 
on the size and nature of the omission or misstatement judged in the surrounding circumstances. The 
combination of size and nature of the items are the determining factor. 

(B) Significant estimates 
Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives 
of depreciable/ amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. 
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to teclmical and economic obsolescence that may change the 
utility of assets. 

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) - Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of 
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation 
of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount 
and the annual defined benefit expenses. 

Fair value measurements - Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of 
financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing 
estimates and assumptions consistent with bow market participants would price the instrument. In 
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market observable data to the 
extent it is available. In case of non-availability of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 hierarchy 
is used for fair valuation. 

Income Taxes - Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, 
including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and in respect of expected 
future profitability to assess deferred tax asset. 

Expected Credit Loss CECL') - The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for financial 
assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions 
about future economic conditions and credit behavior (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and 
resulting losses). The Company makes significant judgments about the following while assessing 
expected credit loss to estimate ECL: 

• Determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk; 

• Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of 
product/ market and the associated ECL; 

• Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL; a.od 
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carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of 
changing facts and circumstances. 

(iii) Functional and Presentation currency 
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('INR') which is the functional currency of 
the Company . 

3) MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Tangible Assets (ppE) 

The PPE (Tangible assets) is initially recognized at cost. 

The cost of an item of Property, P lant and Equipment comprises of its purchase price, including import 
duties, non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts & rebates, borrowing cost if 
capitalization criteria are met and any cost directly attributable in bringing the asset to the location 
and condition necessary for it to be ready for its intended use. Stores and spares which meet the 
recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized and added in the carrying 
amount of the underlying asset. 

The Company has adopted the cost model of subsequent recognition to measure the Property, Plant 
and Equipment. Consequently, all Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

De-recognition 
An item of PPE is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from 
use. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a PPE measured as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the Carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

Capital Work-in-Progress 
The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as 'Capital work-in-progress.' 
The cost comprises purchase price, import duties, non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade 
discounts & rebates, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and any cost directly attributable 
in bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be ready for its intended use. 
Advances paid for the acquisition/ construction of PPE which are outstanding at the balance sheet 
date are classified unde~ 'Capital Advances.' 

(ii) Intangible Assets and Atnortisation 
Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price, import duties, non­
refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts & rebates, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria 
are met and any cost directly attributable in bringing the asset to the condition necessary for it to be 
ready for its intended use. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that the future economic 
benefits attributable to the assets will flow to the Company. 

All intangible assets with finite useful life are subsequently recognized at cost model. These intangible 
assets are carried subsequently at its cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment 
loss if any. 

Intangible Assets under Development 
Expepditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets is carried as 

~"-·s-:s-o...._c 'Intangible assets under development' till they are ready for their intended use. 
~y,p 4 

( ·.~~ 
~-,~~ 

',, "•'l.·o 1.cco'~ 
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Derecognition 
An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected 
from use. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

(iii) Dep1·eciation and Amortization 
Depreciation on Tangible PPE is provided in accordance with the manner and useful life as specified 
in Schedule - II of the Companies Act 2013, on Written Down Basis (VVDV) except for the assets 
mentioned as below: 

• Depreciation on Library books is provided @ 100% in the year of purchase. 

• Depreciation on PPB of Solar Power Project is provided on Straight Line Method at 
rates/ methodology prescribed under the relevant Central Electricity Regulatory Commission 
(CERC) and relevant state Commission Tariff Orders. 

• Depreciation is provided @l 00% in the financial year of purchase in respect of assets of~ 
5,0001- or less. 

• Amortization of intangible assets is being provided on straight line basis. 

• Useful lives for all PPE & Intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date. Changes, if 
any, are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates. 

• Useful life of assets as per Schedule II: 

Asset Description Estimated Residual Value as a %age 
Useful Life of original cost 

Building 60 years 5% 
Computers and Data Processing Units 
-Laptops I Computers 3 years 5% 
-Servers 6 years 5% 
Office Equipment's 5 years 5% 
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years 5% 
Vehicles 8 years 5% 
Intangible Assets 5 years 0% 

• Useful life of assets as per CERC order 

Asset Description Estimated Useful Life Residual Value as a 
%age of original cost 

Solar Plant 25 years 10% 

(iv) Government and Other Grants I Assistance 
The Company may receive government grants that require compliance with certain conditions related 
to the Company's operating activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial assistance 
on the basis of certain qualifying criteria. 

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, 
and the Company will be able to comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants are 
classified as grants relating to assets and revenue based on the nature of the grant. 
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recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset. 
Changes in estimates are recognized prospectively over the remaining life of the asset. 

Grant related to subsidy are deferred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period 
that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. 

Grant-in-aid for fmancing projects in specified sectors of New and Renewable Sources of Energy 
(NRSE) is treated and accounted as deferred income. 

The expenditure incurred under Technical Assistance Programme (TAP) is accounted for as 
recoverable and shown under the head 'Other Financial Assets'. The assistance reimbursed from 
Multilateral/ Bilateral Agencies is credited to the said account. 

(v) Leases 

0 As a lessee 
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, 
or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period 
of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the 
use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: 

i. The contract involves the use of an identified asset; 
ii. The Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the 

period of the lease, and 
iii. The Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short­
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities to make lease 
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. 

i) Ri&Jit-of-use assets 
The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e. , the date the 
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted for any re-measurement oflease liabilities. The cost 
of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, 
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. 
Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets. 

ii) Lease liabilities 
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the 
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed 
payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease 
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value 
guarantees. The Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date 
because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. The incremental borrowing 
rate is the SBI MCLR rate for the period of the loan if the loan is up to 3 years. For a period., greater 
than 3 years, SBI MCLR rate for 3 years may be taken. 

iii)Sltort-tenn leases and leases of low-value assets 
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a) Periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise 
that option; and 

b) Periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the lessee is reasonably certain not to 
exercise that option. 

D As a lessor 
When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance 
lease or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of 
whether the lease transfers substantially all the risk and rewards incidental to the ownership of the 
underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease is a finance lease, if not, then it is an operating lease. 
As part of the assessment, the Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for 
the major part of the economic life of the asset. If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease 
components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 "Revenue from contract with customers" to allocate 
the consideration in the contract. The Company recognizes lease payments received under operating 
lease as income on a straight-line basis over the lease te1m as part of ''Revenue from operations;,. 

(vi) Investments in Subsidiary, Associates and Joint Venture 
• The company accounts investment in subsidiary, joint ventures, and associates at cost. An entity 

controlled by the company is considered as a subsidiary of the company. Investments in subsidiary 
company outside India are translated at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of acquisition. 

• Investments where the company has significant influence are classified as associates. Significant 
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee 
but is not control or joint control over those policies. 

• A joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to 
the net assets of the joint arrangement is classified as a joint venture. Joint control is the 
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about 
the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. 

D Impairment Loss on Investment in Associate or joint Venture 
If there is an indication of impairment in respect of entity's investment in associate or joint venture, 
the carry·ing value of the investment is tested for impairment by comparing the recoverable amount 
with its carrying value and any resulting impairment loss is charged against the carrying value of 
investment in associate or joint venture. 

(vii) Impairment of Non-Financial Asset 

(viii) 

The Company assesses at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be 
impaired. If any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's 
recoverable amount is the higher of an assets or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of 
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the 
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Group 
of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is 
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a 
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are 
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. 
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liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to 
insignificant risk of changes in value. 

(ix) Borrowing costs 
General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
production of qualifying asset are capitalized up-to the date when the asset is ready for its intended 
use after netting off any income earned on temporary investment of such funds. 

To the extent that the Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining 
a qua!jfying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined by 
applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. 
Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 

(x) Foreign currency transactions 
Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are recognized at the rates of exchange 
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. 
At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are 
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the 
settlement of such transactions and the re-measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign 
currency at period-end exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Reserve Account (FCMITR) represents unamortized 
foreign exchange gain/ loss on Long-term Foreign. Currency Borrowings that are amortized over the 
tenure of the respective borrowings. !REDA had adopted exemption of para Dl3AA oflnd AS 101, 
according to which it may continue the policy adopted for accounting for exchange differences arising 
from translation of long-term foreign currency monetary items recognized in the financial statements 
for the period ending immediately before the beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting period 
as per the previous GAAP. Accordingly, all transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the 
exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. The exchange differences a1ising on reporting 
of long-term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2018, at rate prevailing at 
the end of each reporting period, different from those at which they were initially recorded during the 
period, or reported in previous financial statements, are accumulated in FCMITR Account, and 
amortized over the balance period of such long-te1m monetary item, by recognition as income or 
expense in each of such period. Long-term foreign currency monetary items are those which have a 
term of twelve months or more at the date of origination. 

Short-term foreign currency monetary items (having a term of less than twelve months at the date of 
origination) are translated at rate prevailing at the end of each reporting period. The resultant 
exchange fluctuation is recognized as income or expense in each of such periods. 

As per Para 27 of Ind AS 21, exchange difference on monetary items that qualify as hedging 
instruments in cash flow hedge are recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent hedge is 
effective. Accordingly, company recognize the exchange difference due to translation of foreign 
currency loans at the exchange rate prevailing on reporting date in cash flow hedge reserve. 

(xi) Earnings per Share 
The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing adjusted net profit after tax by the aggregate of 
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the 
year. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits I 

reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate. 
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(xiii) Contingent liabilities 
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the company has possible 
obligation due to past events and existence of the obligation depends upon occurrence or non­
occurrence of future events not wholly within the control of the company and Present obHgations 
arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle 
the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of Economic resources 
have become probable. If the outflow becomes probable, then relative provision is recognized in the 
financial statements. 

(xiv) Contingent Assets 
Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually arise from unplanned or 
other unexpected events that give rise to the possibility of an inflow of economic benefits. 

Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of economic benefits 
becomes virtually certain, then such assets and the relative income will be recognised in the financial 
statements. 

(xv) Segment Reporting 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the 
chief operating decision maker. The Chairman and Managing Director (CMD) of the Company have 
been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). 

("vi) Material prior period errors 
Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the 
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period 
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are 
restated unless it is impracticable, in which case, the comparative information is adjusted to apply the 
accounting policy prospectively from the earliest date practicable. 

(xvii) Taxation 
Current tax 
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit 
before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss / other comprehensive income because of 
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never 
taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted 
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Current tax is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are 
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current tax is also 
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax arises 
from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for 
the business combination. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying atnounts of assets 
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. 

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 
profits will be available against which the assets can be utilized. The carrying amount o~~~ 
assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent th £fi ~·~~·1t9j~9r\ 
'Probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. ~· 1..~: i: . i "\ 
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Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to 
items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the 
current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity 
respectively. 

(xviii) Investment Property 
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/ or for capital appreciation (including 
property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured initially at cost, 
including import duties, non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts & rebates, borrowing 
cost if capitalization criteria are met and any cost directly attributable in bringing the asset to the 
location and condition necessary for it to be ready for its intended use. 
After initial recognition, the company measures investment property by using cost model. 

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is 
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. 
Any gain or loss arising on de recognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss 
in the period in which the property is derecognized. 

Investment properties are depreciated in accordance to the class of asset that it belongs and the life of 
the asset shall be as conceived for the same class of asset at the Company. 

Though investment property is measured using cost model, the fair value of investment property is 
disclosed in the notes. 

(xix) Employee Benefits 
a) Short-tenn employee benefits 

Short-tenn employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a 
paid annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end 
of the period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable 
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services 
and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted 
basis. 

b) Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined 
contribution plans as under: 

(i) Defined contribution plan 
A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions irt 
respect of the employees into a separate fund. The Company has no legal or constructive 
obligations to pay further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The 
contributions made by the Company towards defined contribution plans are charged to the 
statement of profit and loss in the period to whic.h the contributions rela.tP.. 

(ii) Defined benefit plan 
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, Post-Retirement Medical Benefit (PRMB) 
and Other Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit 
plans covering eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an 
employee will receive on retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length of service, 
final salary, and other defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with 
the Company, even if plan assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. 



Note 1 : Material Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement 

Actuarial gains/ losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability I asset are included in 
Other Comprehensive Income. 

The liability for retirement benefits of employees in respect of provident fund 1 benevolent 
fund, superannuation fund and Gratuity is funded with separate trusts. 

The company's contribution to Provident Fund I Superannuation Fund is remitted to separate 
trusts established for this purpose based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employee's salaty 
and debited to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

c) Other long-tenn employee benefits: 

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one­
year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an 
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are 
charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined. 

(xx) Financial instmments 

Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by 
transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent 
measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described below. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of fu1ancial assets 
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following 
categories upon initial recognition: 
• Amortized cost 
• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 
• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or equity instruments at FVOCI are subject to review 
for impaitment at least at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that 
a financial asset or a group of frnancial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impahment 
are applied to each category of financial assets1 which are described below. 

0 Loan at Amortised Cost 

Loans (financial asset) are measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both of 
the following conditions are met: 
a) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective 1s to hold financial 

assets to collect contractual cash flows; and 
b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost. 

0 Financial assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 
Financial assets at FVTPL include all derivative financial instruments except for those designated 
and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge accounting requirements are being applied. 
Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or losses recognized in the.stat~9 
of profit and loss. The fair values offinancial assets in this category are determined by refereri'fre:fo~ci,h ~ 
tnarket transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists. \_ 1. 1 ·~~ 

i· ~c . : ~ 
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Note 1 : Material Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement 

CJ Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income CFVOCl) 
Financial assets at FVOCI comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity 
investment classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains and 
losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and reported within the FVOCT reserve 
within equity, except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or loss. There is no recycling 
of such gains and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the derecognition of the 
investment. However, the Company may transfer the same within equity . 

De-recognition of financial assets 

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) 
are derecognized (i.e., removed from the Company's balance sheet) when the contractual rights to receive the 
cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and substantially all the 
risks and rewards are transfen-ed . The Company also derecognizes the financial asset if it has both transferred 
the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 
Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for 
derivative financial liabilities which are carried at FVTPL, subsequently at fair value with gains or losses 
recognized in the statement of profit and loss . (FVTPL). All host contracts which are in nature of a financial 
liability and separated from embedded derivative are measured at amortized cost using 
the effective interest method. 

De-recognition of financial liabilities 
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligatfon under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

Derivative financial instruments 

The Company is exposed to foreign currency fluctuations on foreign currency assets and liabilities. The 
Company limits the effect of foreign exchange rate fluctuations by following established risk management 
policies including the use of derivatives. 

The Company use Derivative instrument includes principal swap, Cross Currency & Interest Rate Swap 
(CCIRS), forwards, interest rate swaps, currency and cross currency options, structured product, etc. to hedge 
foreign currency assets and liabilities. 

Derivatives are recognized and measured at fair value (MTM). Attributable transaction costs are 
recognized in statement of profit and loss as cost. 

De-recognition of Financial asset: 
Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash flows from the fmancial assets 
expires or transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset. 

Hedge Accounting 

Derivative financial instruments are accounted for at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) except 
for derivatives designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedge relationships, which require a 
specific accounting treatment. To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of 
the following requirements: 

there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument 

the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic 
relationship . y 0 ~ ~.'(\~I. ()~~ ' 

~ the hedge. ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity~~l;~d 

~ 
item that the entity actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the e~lttX,')i«;:fMaJt¥J\ 

~ t11 ruses to hedge that quantity of hedged item. • · I 11~;:/ ;· ::! • 
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The Company has designated mostly derivative contracts as hedging instruments in cash flow hedge 
relationships. These arrangements have been entered into to mitigate foreign currency exchange risk and 
interest rate risk arising against which debt instruments denominated in foreign currency. 

Cash Flow hedging is done to protect cash flow positions of the company from changes in exchange 
rate fluctuations and to bring variability in cash flow to fixed ones. 

The Company enters into hedging instruments in accordance with policies as approved by the Board 
of Directors; provide written principles which are consistent with the risk management 
strategy/policies of the Company. 

All derivative fmancial instruments used for hedge accounting are recognised initially at fair value 
and reported subsequently at fair value in the balance sheet. 

The hedge instruments are designated and documented as hedges at the inception of the contract. The 
effectiveness of hedge instruments is assessed and measured at inception and on an on-going basis. The 
effective portion of change in the fair value as assessed based on MTM valuation provided by respective 
banks/ third party valuation of the designated hedging instrument is recognized in the "Other 
Comprehensive Income'; as ''Cash Flow Hedge Reserve". The ineffective portion is recognized 
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when occurs. 

At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gain or loss previously recognised in other 
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and presenced as a reclassification 
adjustment within other comprehensive income. 

If the hedging relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, then hedge accounting is 
discontinued prospectively. If the hedging instrument expires or sold, terminated or exercised, the cumulative 
gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in Cash Flow Hedge Reserve remains in Cash Flow 
Hedge Reserve till the period tl1e hedge was effective. The cumulative gain or loss previously recognized 
in the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve is transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss upon the occurrence of 
the underlying transaction. 

Impairment 
Impairment of financial assets 

D Loan assets 
The Company follows a 'three-stage' model for impairment of loan asset carried at amortized cost 
based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarized below: 

Stage I includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial 
recognition or that has low credit tisk at the reporting date. 

Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial 
recognition but that do not have objective evidence of impairment. 

Stage 3 includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date. 

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage I loan assets and lifetime ECL 
for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default 
and Loss Given Default, defined as follows: 
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Exposure at Default (EAD) - EAD is based on the amount of outstanding exposure as on the 
assessment date on which ECL is computed. 

Forward-looking economic information is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, 
EAD and LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on an 
on-going basis. 

(J Financial Instruments other than Loans consist of:-
g.. Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, unbilled revenues, finance 

lease receivables, employee and other advances. 
Pr- Financial liabilities include borrowings, bank overdrafts1 trade payables. 

Non derivative financial instruments other than loans are recognized initiaUy at fair value including any 
directly attributable transaction costs. Financial assets are derecognized when substantial risks and 
rewards of ownership of the financial asset have been transferred. In cases where substantial risks and 
rewards of ownership of the furnncial assets are neither transferred nor retained, financial assets are 
derecognized only when the Company has not retained control over the financial asset. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured as prescribed below: 

a) Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, at bank, 
demand deposits with banks, cash credit, fixed deposits and foreign currency deposits1 n et of outstanding 
bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and are considered part of the Company's cash management 
system. In the statement of financial position, bank overdrafts are presented under borrowings. 

b) Trade Receivable 
The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impai..tment loss allowance on trade 
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in 
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting 
date, right from its initial recognition . The Company determines impairment loss allowance based on 
individual assessment of receivables, historically observed default rates over the e.ll.'Pected life of the 
trade receivables and is adj usted for forward-looking estimates. 

c) Other payables 
Other payables are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using 
the effective interest method. For these financial instruments, the carrying amounts approximate fair 
value due to the short-term maturity of these instruments. 

(xxi) Dividend 
Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as changes in 
equity in the period in which they are approved by the Board of Directors and in the shareholders' 
meeting respectively. 

(xx ii) Fair Value Measurement & Disclosure 
The Company measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting date. 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is 
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 
would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that market 
participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes 
into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its 
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 
and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of re1evaJ1t observable inputs 
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, desaibed as follows, based on the lowest level input that 
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level l - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significantto the fair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is unobservable. 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements regularly, the Company 
detennines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 
categorization (based on d1e lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a 
whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

(x.xiii) Revenue Recognition 

0 Interest Income 

Interest income is accounted on all financial assets (except company is not recognizing interest income 
on credit impaired financial assets) measured at amortized cost. Interest income is recognized using 
the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method in line with Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. The Effective 
Interest Rate (EIR) is tl1e rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts tl1rough expected 
life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. The EIR is 
calculated by taking into account transactions costs and fees that are an integral part of the EIR in line 
with Ind AS 109. Interest income on credit impaired assets is recognized on receipt basis. 

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of the 
entire interest amount due in time, in accordance with the te1ms of the respective contract and is netted 
against the corresponding interest income. 

Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers are appropriated in the order of (i) 
incidental charges (ii) penal interest (iii) overdue interest and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest 
being adjusted first. The recovery under One Time Settlement (OTS)/ Insolvency and Bankruptcy 
Code (IBC) proceedings is appropriated first towards the principaJ outstanding and remaining recovery 
thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any. 

D Other Revenue 

• Revenue (otl"ter than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) are 
recognised as per Ind AS 115 - Revenue from contracts with customers outlines ..,a;-~~ 

comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers. Th~/2~1'IlRi!tlY'i({, 
recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on the principle laid down in~dl'ASj}f5 '":1 ~) 
Revenue from contracts with customers. ~~ ,;~~ ... £·~·· ~ 
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Note 1 : Material Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement 

• Revenue from contract with customers is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic 
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably. 
Revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed under the Contract. Transaction Price excludes 
amounts collected on behalf of third parties (e.g.; taxes collected on behalf of government) and 
includes/ adjusted for variable consideration like rebates, discounts, only to the extent that it is highly 
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur 
when the uncertainty associated with d1e variable consideration is subsequently resolved. 

D Revenue from solar plant 
Income from solar plant is recognised when the performance obligation are satisfied over time. Rebate 
given is disclosed as a deduction from the amount of gross revenue. 

D Revenue from Fees and Commission 

• Revenue from Fee & Commission 

Fees and commission are recognised on a point in time basis when probability of collecting such fees 
is established. 

• Revenue from Implementation of Government Schemes & Projects 

The company besides its own activities also acts as implementing agency on behalf of various 
Government I Non-Government Organizations on the basis of Memorandum of Understanding 
(MoU) entered into between the company and such organization. The details of such activities are 
disclosed by the way of Notes to the Financial Statements. 

Wherever any funds are received under trust on the basis of such MoUs entered, the same is not 
included in Cash and Cash Equivalents and any income including interest income generated out of 
such funds belonging to such organizations is not accounted as revenue of the company. 

Service charges earned from such schemes implemented by the company are recognised at a point in 
time basis when certainty of collecting such service charges is established. 

(xxiv) Ex11ense 
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. Prepaid expenses up to { 5 , 0 0 , 0 0 0 I - per item are 
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss as and when incurred/ adjusted/received. 

(xxv) Expenditure on issue of shares 

Expenditure on issue of shares1 if any 1 is charged to the securities premium account. 

**** 



lndiuu Re11 cwable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notes to St:md11lo11e Fin11nci11l Stntcments 

Note Z : Cash nnd Cash Equivalents 
Particula rs 

I . Cash 11nd ciish equivalents 
(A) Cash on hand 
(B) Balances with Banks :-
i(a) Current Account with Banks 

- In Indian Branches 
- In Foreign Branches 

(bl Deposit Account 
Short Tl!rm Deposits in Jndian Branches 

(c) Savings Bank Account 
- In Indian Branches 

(Cl Che4ues/DD on Hand and Postag.: Imprest 

(D) In Ovcrdraf1 Accounts' 
Tot:ll (A+B+C+Dl 

(' in Crores} 
As at 30.0<i.2025 As nl 30.0<i.2024 

5.76 2.52 
0.00 199.23 

201.65 0.63 

10.16 8.46 

0.00 0.00 
43.13 44.36 

260.70 255.20 
There are no repatriation restnctmns with rtJSpect to Cash and Cash Equivalents and Bank balances as at the end of the reporting period 
presented above. 

Also refer Note 38(48N) for disclosure regarding High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA). 
1 Includes an amount on 37.67 Crores disbursed on 30.06.2025 anti credited on 01.07.2025 through Yes Bank OD account. 

Note 3 : Bnnk Bulunce other than Cush and Cash Equivalents (' in Crores) 
Pnrticulars /\S Ill 30.06.2025 As nt 30.06.2024 

a. E11 rmerkcd Bnlances with Banks 
A) In Current Account 
- Ministry of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE) 0.02 0.02 
- MNRE GUI Fu lly Serviced Bond (Refer Note 38(43)) om 3.53 
- IREDA (lnt.erest on Bonds & Dividend a/cl 2.89 1.88 

- MNRE I UNDP -!REDA Scheme Funus (Refor Note 38(42))' 229.23 12.53 

-IREDA CSR Unspent Account (Refer Note 38(38)) 25.02 12.28 
Sub 101nl (A) 257. 19 30.24 

B) In Saving Account 
- IREDA National Clean Energy Fund (NCEF) 12.17 17.64 
- MNRE I UNDP -IREDA Scheme Funds (Rcfor Note 38(42))1 12.69 8.56 

Sub total (B) 24.86 26.20 

C} In Deposit Account (INR) 

- IREDA 2 0.48 0.45 
-MNRE 0.17 0.17 
- MNRE GOI Fully Serviced Bond (Refer Note 38(43)) 14.45 10.12 
- IREDA National Clean Enern.v Fund INCEF) 432.35 386.42 

- MNRE I UNDf'-IREDA Scheme Funds (Re for Note 38(42))1 47.41 55.34 

- Defaul t Risk Reduction for Access to Energy Projects (KIW YI}"' 10.12 9.69 

Sub total (C) 504.98 462.19 

D) In Deposit Account (Forex) 
Sub tota l (0 ) 
Sub total (a)=(A+B+C+D) 787.03 518.63 

b. Deposit Account (Origin11l mnturity more thnn .i months) 
- JNR Term Deposit 220.53 17.10 
Sub total (b) 220.53 17.10 

Totnl (u+b) 1,007.56 535.73 
1111e Company is tJ1e implementing agency fo1 ce11ai11 schemes I programmes of the Govenunent Of India .Tbc funds received for disbursement to 
various nscncies 11nd.r the scheme arc kept in a separate bank account. The undisbursed litncts for the scheme (includini; interest there-On, if any) arc 
presented ~s designated funds of the Scheme. Refer Note 38 (42). 
2 An amount on 0.118 Crores (As at J0.06.2024 : ~ 0.45 Cro1-es) kept as FDR including mterest with Bank of Baroda. Bhikaji Cama Place New 
Delhi against two Bond holders payments i.e. Mis TI1c Bengal Club Ltd and Ms. Maya M. Clmlani as pet the order dated 03,07.2009 passed in Civil 
Misc Writ petition No. 28928 or 2009 1>nsscd by the Hon"ble Allnhabnd High Court . The said Civil Misc Writ Petition No. 28928 of 2009 was 
dlsmisscd in default by the Mon'ble Allahabad High Cour1 v1dc order dated 31.08.2018. Pnrsuam IO the said 1lis111issal, Nonhcrn C"ntrul Ruilwny ~ f) 
Allahabad, bas filed Restoration Appljcation on 30.03.20 19. Fwtl1er, Application for early hearing also has been filed by Northern Cenlral Railwf1J ;-. ·~~l',:.-0, 
Allahabad on 23.03.2024. The said mailer is yet to be listed before Hl1n"ble High Cour1 Allahabad. ~. • , '~ 

1. Provided by KfW to cover up 10 70% default 6sks of the overall 'Ac~-ess 10 Energy' po11folio of the Company under KIW VI line of credl~ \1{ ~ . c· ~ '% 
cs1nbJ/shmcn1 of n ponfolio risk reserve accoum (i'RRA). The said amount shnll be utilised 10 recover up to 70% of 0111srnncllng debt ser\vfcc r ~ ·· .' ;?. 
Qbtigntion Qfthe borrower, nOer e>1Chausting Debi Service Reserve Account (DSRA), upon bein11 declared NPA . t · -

1
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Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

Note 4: Derivative Financial Instruments 
The Company enters into derivative contracts for hedging Foreign Exchange and lnterest Rate risk. Derivative transactions include forwards, interest rate swaps, cross currency swaps etc. to hedge 
the liabilities. These derivative transactions are done for hedging purpose and not for trading or speculative purpose. 

({ in Crores) 
Particulars As at 30.06.2025 As a t 30.06.2024 

Part I Notional amounts Fair Value - Assets 
Fair Value - Notional Fair Value- Fair Value -
Liabilities amou.nts Assets Liabilities 

(i) Currency derivatives:-
Principal Onlv Swap (POS) 4,654.72 443 74 16.36 5.366.55 4 16.70 2 10.19 
Foreign Exchange Forward Contract - - - 650.61 - 78.89 
Options Contract 3, l l6.82 100.90 - - - -
Sub-total (i) 7,771.54 544.64 16.36 6 017.15 416.70 289.08 
' ii) Interes t rate Derivatives :-
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swap (CCfRS) 282.22 57.03 - 252.59 60.15 -
Sub-total (ii) 282.22 57.03 - 252.59 6o.t5 -
Total Derivative Financial Instruments (i+ii) 8,053.76 601.67 16.36 6,269.75 476.86 289.08 

Included in above (Part I) are derivatives held for hedging and risk management purposes as follows:-
Part II As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

Notional amounts Fair Value - Assets 
Fair Value- Notional Fair V a.lue - Fair Value-
L iabilities amounts Assets L iabi lities 

lli) Cash Flow Hed2in2:-
Currency Derivatives (POS) 4,225.28 39 1.99 1.11 4,99 L.86 379.44 182.60 
Forei2n Exchange Forward Contract - - - 650.61 - 78.89 
Options Contract 3,116.82 100.90 - - - -
Interest Rate Derivatives (CCTRS) 282.22 57.03 - 252.59 60.15 -
Subtotal (i) 7,624.32 549.92 l.ll 5,895.06 439.59 26 1.49 
(ii)Undesienated Derivatives:-
Currency Derivatives (POS) 429.44 51.75 15.25 374.69 37.27 27.58 
Sub-total ( ii) 429.44 51.75 15.25 374.69 37.27 27.58 
Total Derivative Financial Instruments (i) + (ii) 8,053.76 601.67 16.36 6,269.75 476.86 289.08 
for Disclosures on risk exposure refer Note 38 (19) & 38(28). 



Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

Note 5 : Receivables 

Trade Receivables 

Particulars 

A Trade Receivables 

(a) Receivables considered good - Secured 

(b) Receivables considered good - Unsecured 

(c) Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 

(d) Receivables credit impaired 

Sub Total tA) 

Allowance for Impairment loss (8) 

Total (A-B) 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule 
f\.s at 30 06 2025 

Particulars 

(il Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good 
l(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk 
It iii) Undisouted Trade Receivables -credit imoaired 
l<iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good 
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables- which have significant increase i.n credit risk 

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 

As at 30.06.2024 

Particulars 

en Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 
(i i) Undisouted Trade Receivables-which have siirnificant increase in credit risk 
(i ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -credit impaired 
{iv) Disouted Trade Receivables- considered good 
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk 
(vi) Disouted Trade Receivables - credit imoaired 

As at 30.06.2025 

-
4.63 

-
-

4.63 

-
4.63 

Unbilled 

1.87 
-
-
-
-
-

Un billed 

222 
-
-
-
-
-

Ageing 1s based on due date of payment and where due date of payment 1s not sp<c1fied, ageing 1s based on date ofttansactton. 
For details ou unbilled dues refer Note 38(29) 

(t in Crores) 
Asat 

30.06.2024 

-
4.98 

-
-

4.98 

-
4.98 

Not Due 

-
-
-
-
-
-

Not Due 

-
-
-
-
-
-

ft in Crores) 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 6 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total 
months yea rs 

- - 1.16 - 1.60 4.63 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

(~ in Crores) 
Outstandine: for followinJ?; periods from due date of navment 

Less than 6 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than3 Total 
months yea rs 

- 1.16 1.60 - 0.00 4.98 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -



lndlun lhn•wubl• Energy Development Agency Llmitrd 
Notes to StundAlont Fluonciul Stultmtnls 

Not• 6 : Loons 

Purtirulnrs 

Al Loons 
llTum Loans 
Tcm1 Loans 
ln1crcst Ac:enocd and due on Loans including Liquidated O:unages 
lnlcrcs1 Accrued but no( due 011 Loans 
Front End Fee ndiustmcnt 
Gron Ttrm Loans at Amor1istd Cost 
Oil Othtrs 
Loans to c0t1shtuents of MNRE 
ln1ercst Accrued and due on MNRE loans 

Loans to Staff 
Loans to KMPs 

lnlcrest Accrncd but not due on S1nJTLon11s 
Interest Accrued but not due on Staff Loans of Related Panv 
Totul (A)· Cros• Lmin• 
Less· lmonirmcnt loss Allowance 
Tomi l/\l • Net Louns 

<Bl Sub·<lnssilirntion or ubove : 
Srcurilv-wlst <lnssilirntion 
(I) Sttured by 111n11.lblt. unets 
Term Loons 
Lonna 10 StnfT 
Loans to KM l's 
l11te11:st Accrued and due on Loans 
Linuidatcd Dama~cs Accrued and due 
Interest Accmcd bul not due on Lo:ulS 
Interest Accrncd bul not due on Loans of Related Panv 

Loans 10 cooutituenls of MNRE 
Loans to conslitucnrs of MNRE 
Interest Accrued nnd due on MNRE loru1S 

<Ill Stturell bv lnroneible 11Jnts 

lliil Covtrtd bv Govrrnmtnl Gurunttts 
Term lo:lns 

livl Unsttur•d 
Tenn Loans 
To1ul ID)· Cron Loans 
Less. Impairment Loss Allow•nee 
Total IDl ·Net Loans 

l<CI Ill l..oa11s In lmlla 
1) Public Sector 
iii Others 

Totnl ICI Il l Cross Lo1ms 
Less: lmocirmcnt Loss Allowance 
Tornl ICI II) · Net Loans 
llCI I Ill Lo11ns Outside Jndh1 
Total C: (I) und COil ·Nu Lo11ns 

<'in Crorrs) 

As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

Al Amortised Cosr Al Amortistd Cost 

79,9~1.4S 63.206 78 
58 6CJ 45.88 
24 .11 26.72 

(222 39) (171.36) 
79,802.04 GJ,108.02 

66 6.65 
2 SS 2.55 

31.47 24.81 
l 14 

s s 4.1: 
0.0l 0 IC 

79,849.!l l 63,146.31 
1700 S9 804.71 

78 148.92 62.J4 l.60 

60.'JW.02 54,927.71 
31.41 24.81 

1. 14 
58.S2 45.78 
0.08 0.11 
29.9S 30.\1< 
0.0' 0 11 

66S 6.M 
2 SS 2.S 

. . 

4 147 72 1.923.01 

l~.S72 33 6.184.70 
79,849.SI 6J,146.JI 

I 100 .5~ 8().1.71 
78,148.92 62,341.60 

22,162.88 IS468.S4 
S7,686.63 47 677.77 
79.849.51 6J,146.J I 

1,700.S9 804.71 
78,148.92 62,341 .60 

. . 
78,148.92 62,341.60 

Oul of1M, tou•I u1m·cun·d l111nJ of ~ 1 4.~72 .3J C't0t\'t :.t Ql 3•!.iJ6,292,$ (As :u Jo.~.2•124 ~ 6, 1¥4,70 Crvr\!1)1 l.o1'n1 M1ouruin110' 14,~H.(..7 Ctoii:t at at 
JO.Ob.202~ (As .i1 JO OC..2024 : l b. J U .33 Cror1Js) are K'<:uh.-d by int:inK1blc sccun1y b)' ''ar uf 1.1xcl11siv,· chBrte\' on Ot.lfa111t ll•crow Actou.nt by 1;0,.rmnrking 
un1.1ncumbcn.'<1 specific 11.'\'\lft\N 11fl!llm ro, n:1mymtnt or company loanli , 

Jn adc.ti1iu11 lo tho security held b) '~a)' of iusc1s etc., of1he borro\\·ina cntilics. tho Comp;Lny held FDRs k Ouarnntcc1 1srucd b~' O:inks MOouutinj 10 t 635.'Jl 
Crorcs and' 324.lS Cro1<sns 01 30.06.2025 ""'pcctivcly(A• ot 30.06.2024: { 7\I0.84 Crorcs ;ind ! 26K $6 Croro1 mpce1ivol)•)n1 odd111on:ihccuri1lc1 ror lo>ns 
JrMlcd . 

For Dlocto1111u on t'1<di1 R,.k, 1Cfcr Nole l¥ ( 191. 

Fo1 01$Clos:urc 0 11 1'0sulu11on pl~t-1 implemented by ihe Comp311)'. refer N()IC 38 (4JtA) 

Note 7: nvtstltlc.'nls <'in Crorrsl 

PArtkulors As at 30.06.202~ /\s Bl J0.06.2024 

Al Investments 

Al Amortised Cost 
ii lnvcstmen1 in Government Securities IOUoted) 7S6.3~ 66-4.58 

N11mber ofUntll : 7.41 Crorcs ( 30.06.2024; 6.49 Cn>RS) 

(ii) Investment in Equny Instruments (Unquoted) 
..SubsidilllY at IFSC Gin City • Guj:inu 26.00 . 

Total. Cross IA! 782.39 664.58 

81 Sub-dusslfkution of abovt : 
i) lnvc5tmcn1 Oul5ide Indio 
iii lnvcstnicnl In India 782.3~ 664.58 

Total <Bl 782.J9 664.58 
Less: Allownncc for lmpnlrmc11t loss (Cl . 
Totul • Nt1(0 1-IAHCl 781.39 664.58 
Also rtfcr No1c 3K(4KC) 



lndiun Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notes to Stnndalone Financial Statements 

Nole 8 : Other Financial Assets 
rurticulars 

Sccuritv Dcoosirs 
Advances lo Slaff 
Advunccs 10 KMPs 
01her /lece/vo/Jle" : 
FDRs - Borrowers 
Commercial Pnuers 
Less: lmoairmenr Loss Allowance on Commercial Pa1>ers 
Others 
TOTAL 

Note 9 :Current Tux Assets (Net) 
Particulars 

Advance Income Tax and TDS la) 
Less : Provision for Income Tax (bl 
Total (a-b) 

Note 10 iDeftrrtd Tux Assets/ Liability (Nrtl 
Particulars 

Profit ond Loss sedion, OCI & Other Eauih• 
Deferred Tax Assets 

Provision for lndirecl Tax on Guarantee Commission and Othur 
Provision for Emplovee Benefits 
Provision for lmoainncnt 
Fee Income· Deferred in Books 
Share Issue Ex1>enses 
Sub totnl 

Orferrecl T:1~ LiabillHes 
Deurcciarion 
Forex Loss Translarion DiOcrence 
Transaction Cos! of Bonds 
Sub total 
Total 

Net Deferred Tux Asset/ILinbilil)•) 
l·or D1sclourc on movemenr of Deferred Taxes refer No1e 38(3) 

N ote II : Investment p ronrrtv 
Particulars 

Grnss Blocl< 
Bnlunce as at 01.04.2024 
Additions 
Less: Disposals/Salefl'ransfer 
Balance as 11130.06.2024 

Balance as ut 01.04.2025 
Additions 
Less: Disposnls/Salefl'n111sfrr 
Balance as al 30.06.2025 

Accumulated Dtnrccialion 
Bnlance as at 01.04.2024 
Deoreciation ExDense 
Less: Eliminared on Disoosals/Salcffrnnsfur 
Balance as al 30.06.2024 

Balance as at 01.04.2025 
De1Jrccia1ion Exoensc 
Less: Eliminated on Disoosals/Sale/Transfcr 
Balance as at 30.06.2025 

rarrvinv Amount 
Asar 30.06.2024 
As al 30.06.2025 

Fair Value of Investment Pro er 
As at 30.06.2024 
Asar 30.06.2025 

•Relates to Investment Property (Building· Rcs1dentiaJ). R<'rer Note 38(18), 

<' in Crorcs) 
As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

0.71 3.73 
6.75 6.80 
0.08 0.17 

I 1.95 IJ.30 
68.9<) 68.99 

(68.99) 168.99) 
6.27 1.65 

25.76 23.65 

<'in Crores) 
As at 30.06.202!1 As at 30.06.2024 

2,269.41 2, J92.J9 
2,062.86 2 081.67 

206.55 JI0.52 

I' in Croru) 
As ut 30.06.2025 As ot 30.06.2024 

28.S I 26.75 
4 J6 3.45 

476.47 343.99 
73.78 63.65 
7.72 5.89 

590.64 443.73 

39.71 43.24 
126.73 7 1.66 

4.51 2.37 
170.9!1 117.27 
419.69 326.46 

419.69 326.46 

II rorH) 

Amount• 

0.09 

0.09 

0.09 
-

0.09 

0.06 
0.00 
-

0.06 

0,07 
-

-
0.07 

0.03 
0.02 

('in Cror••) 
2.90 
3.66 



Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

N ote 12 : Property, Plant and Equipment 

Particulan 

Gross Block 
Balance as at 01.04.2024 
Additions during the period 
Adjustment I Reclassification 
Amount of Change due to Revaluation 
Less: Disposals/Sale/Transfer during the period 
Balance as at 30.06.2024 

Balance as at OJ.04.2025 
Additions during the oeriod 
Adiustment I Reclassification 
Amount of change due to Revaluation 
Less: Disposals/Sale/Transfer during the period 
Balance as at 30.06.2025 

Ac.cumulated Depreciat ion 
Balance as at 01.04.2024 
Adjustment I Reclassification 
Depreciation Expense 
Depreciation Adjustment due to Revaluation 
Less: Eliminated on Disposals/Sale/Transfer 
Balance as at 30.06.2024 

.Balance as at 01.04.2025 
Adjustment I Reclassification 
Depreciation Expense 
Depreciation Adjustment due to Revaluation 
Less: Eliminated on Disposals/Sale/Transfer 
Balance as at 30.06.2025 

Carryine Amount 
As at 30.06.2024 

As at 30.06.2025 

Buildings 

Office Space at 
Chennai 

Solar plant 

I.JO 22.39 

- -
- -
- -
- -

1.30 22.39 

J.30 22.39 

- -
- -
- -
- -

J.30 22.39 

0.65 9.25 
- -

0.02 0.33 

- -
- -

0.67 9.58 

0.71 10.58 

- -
o.oi 0.33 

- -
- -

0.73 10.91 

0.63 12.82 

0.57 J 1.49 
For mformauon on Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company, refer Note 38(32). 

Plant and Machinery 

Solar plant Computer 

293.91 7.13 

- 0.68 

- -
- -
- 0.08 

293.91 7.73 

293.91 11.92 

- 0.50 
- -
- -
- 0.27 

293.91 12.15 

120.42 3.83 

- -
4.31 0.50 

- -
- 0.07 

124.73 4.26 

137.71 6.35 

- -
4.31 0.82 

- -
- 0.23 

142.02 6.95 

169.19 3.47 

151.89 5.20 

(f in Crores) 

Furniture& Office 
Vehicles 

Fixtures Equipment 
Library Total 

1.59 7.45 13.01 0.00 346.79 

- 1.71 3.48 - 5.86 

- - - - -
- - - - -
- 0.01 0.08 - 0.17 

1.59 9.15 16.41 0.00 352.48 

J.40 13.87 25.66 0.00 370.45 

- 1.29 3.42 - 5.20 

- - - - -
- - - - -
- 0.22 0.46 - 0.96 

1.40 14.93 28.61 0.00 374.70 

0.51 1.62 4.12 0.00 140.40 

- - - - -
0.08 0.42 1.15 - 6.81 

- - - - -
- O.Dl 0.04 - 0. 11 

0.59 2.04 5.22 0.00 147.09 

0.67 3.98 10.78 0.00 170.78 

- - - - -
0.06 0.67 J.86 - 8.06 

- - - - -
- 0.05 0. 16 . 0.44 

0.72 4.60 12.48 0.00 178.40 

1.00 7.11 11.19 0.00 205.41 

0.68 10.34 16.)4 0.00 196.30 



Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

N ote 1 3 C . IW klnP : ao1ta or - - roeress ( CWIP) 
Particulars 
Capital Work in Pro2ress - BuiJdin2 

Balance as at 01.04.2024 
Additions during the period 
Borrowing Cost Cnpito.lised 
Less: Transfer to Property Plant & Equipment/ Investment property I 
Right to Use Assets 
Bala nee as at 30.06.2024 

Balance as at 01.04.2025 
Additions during the period 
Borrowing Cost Capitalised 
Less: Transfer to Property Plant & Equipment/ Investment property I 
Right to Use Assets 
Balance as at 30.06.2025 

(Ho c ro~s) 
Amount 

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

(i) Ageing schedule of Capital-Work-In Progress (including the project whose completion is overdue) 

(a) C . al W k I P ap1t - or - n rogress II 10 SC e U cw· h' h d led I . ) comp et1on 

As at 30.06.2025 
Less than 1 year 

Projects in Progress -
Projects Temporarily Suspended -

As at 30.06.2024 Less than I year 

Projects in Pro1tress -
Projects Temoorarily Suspended -

(b) Capital-Work-In Progress (completion overdue I exceeded cost compared to its original plan) 

As at 30.06.2025 
Less than 1 year 

Proiect I -
Project 2 -

As at 30.06.2024 
Less than 1 year 

Project I -
Project2 -

,. c ( ID rores 
Amount in CWIP for a period of 

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total 

- - - -
- - - -

Amount in CWIP for a period of 

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total 

- - - -
- - - -

Cf in Crores) 

To be completed in 

1-2 years 2-3 years More than3 years 

- - -
- - -

To be completed in 

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

- - -
- - -



Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

Note 14 : Right oru se Assets 
Particulars 

Right Of Use Asset 

Balance as at 01.04.2024 
Additions during the period 
Adjustmenl I Reclassification 
Balance as at 30.06.2024 

Balance as at Ol.04.2025 
Additions duri1,g the period 
Adjustment I Reclassification 
Balance as at 30.06.2025 

Accumulated Oenreciation 
Balance as at OJ..04.2024 
Depreciation Expense 
Adjustment I Reclassification 
Balance as at 30.06.2024 

Balance as at 01.04.2025 
Depreciation Expense 
Adjustment I Reclassification 
Balance as at 30.06.2025 

Carn·ine. Amount 
As at 30.06.2024 
As at 30.06.2025 
For details on nght of use assets refer Note 38(31) 

Amount 

Building* Land 

163.44 4.33 
- -
- -

163.44 4.33 

163.44 4.33 
-
- -

163.44 4.33 

17.25 0.64 
1.58 0.05 

- -
18.83 0.69 

23.55 0.82 
1.54 0.05 

-
25.09 0.87 

)44.61 3.64 
138.36 3.46 

•Tax impact on Lease Hold Property taken from NBCC shall be accounted for as an when crystalized. 

Note 15: Intangible Assets Under Development Ct in Cro~s) 
Partic.u.lars Amount* 

Balance as at 01.04.2024 -
Additions during the period -
Less : Transfer to Intangible Assets -
Balance as at 30.06.2024 -

Balance as at 01.04.2025 -
Additions during the period -
Less : Transfer to Intangible Assets -
Balance as at 30.06.2025 -

~in Crores) 

Total 

167.78 
-
-

167.78 

167.78 

-
-

167.78 

17.89 
1.63 

-
19.52 

24.37 
1.59 
-

25.96 

148.25 
141.82 



Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

il Ageing schedule of Intangible Assets Under Development (including the project whose completion is overdue) 
(a) Intangible Assets Under Development (Within scheduled completion) 

Amount in intangible Asset Under 

As at 30.06.2025 
Development for a period of 

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

Projects in prol(ress - - - -
Projects Temoorarily Suspended - - - -

Amount in Intangible asset under 

As at 30.06.2024 development for a period of 

Less than l year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

Proiects in progress - - - -
Pr~jects Temporarily Susoended - - - -

(b) Intangible Assets Under Development (completion overdue I exceeded cost compared to its o riginal plan) 
~in Crores) 

To be completed in 
As at 30.06.2025 

Less tha n l year I 1-2 years I 2-3 years I More than 3 years 

- I - I - I -
To be completed in 

As at 30.06.2024 
Less than I year I 1-2 years I 2-3 years I More than 3 years 

- I - I - I -

Cf in Crores) 

Total 

-
-

Total 

-
-



Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
Note 16 : Intangible Assets 

Particula rs 

Gross Block 
Balance as at 01.04.2024 
Additions during the period 
Amount of change due to revaluation 
Less: Disposals/Saleffransfer 
Balance as at 30.06.2024 

Balance as at 01.04.2025 
Additions during the oeriod 
Amount of change due to revaluation 
Less: Dlsoosals/Saletrransfer 
Balance as at 30.06.2025 

Accumulated Deoreciation 
Bala nce as at 01.04.2024 
Amortization expenses 
Amortization adjustment due to World Bank Grant 
Less: Eliminated on Disposals/Saleffransfer 
Balance as at 30.06.2024 

Balance as at 01.04.2025 
Amortization expenses 
Amonization adjustment due lo World Bank Grant (Refer Note 38(7a) & 
38(17)) 

Less: Eliminated on Disposals/Saletrransfer 
Balance as at 30.06.2025 

Carrvine: Amount 
As at 30.06.2024 
As at 30.06.2025 
•PertaUlS to Computer Software 

Ct in Crores) 

Amount• 

9.82 

-
-
-

9.82 

11.75 

-
-
-

U.75 

5.04 
0.l9 
0.09 
-

5.32 

6.26 
0.29 

0.09 

-
6.64 

4.50 
5.11 



Indian Renewable Enugy Development Agency limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statemeot.s 

Note 17 :Other Non-Financial Assets 

Particulars 

GOl Fully Servicc:d Bonds Money Receivable (Refer Note 38(43)} 

Other Receivables 

Other Advances 

Total 

Note 18 : Payables 
Particulars 

Trade Payables 
(i) Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and 
Small Enterorises 
Total 

Trade Payables ageing schedule 
As at 30.06.2025 

Particulars 

(i) Micro, Small and Medium 
38(37)) 
(ii) Others 

Enterprises (MSME) (Refer Note 

(iii) Disputed dues - Micro. Small and Medium Enterorises (MSME) 
(iv) Disputed dues - Others 

(fin Crores) 

As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

1,638.79 1,638.79 

25.77 25.77 

61.73 66.18 

1,726.29 l,730.74 

(f in Crores) 

As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

0.35 0.06 

4.01 1.59 

4.36 1.65 

Unbilled Not Due 

0.04 0.31 

0.48 2.74 
- -
- -

• Agemg 1s liased u11 tlue dale of payment am! whero: due dale of paymem ts 1101 specified. agemg 1s based 011 ililte of 1111sac1w11. 

As at 30.06.2024 

Particulars Unbilled Not Due 

(i) Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) 0.04 0.02 
(ii) Others 1.05 0.48 
(iii) Dispuh:d dues - Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - -
•Ageing 1s based on due date of payme111 and where due date of payment 1s not spe<:16ed. agerng 1s based on date of trasact1011. 

(f in Crores) 
Outstandine for following periods from due date of payment* 

Less than l 
1-2 years 2-3 years 

More than 3 
Total 

Year years 

- - - - 0.35 

0.78 - - - 4.01 

- - - - -
- - - - -

(f in Crores) 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment* 

Less than l 
1-2 2-3 years 

More than 3 
Total 

Year 
years 

years 
- - - - 0.06 

0.05 - - - 1.59 

- - - - -
- - - - -



Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notes lo S111mh1lonc Financi11I Slatcmenls 

Note 19 : Debt Securities 

Particulars 

Bonds:-
,()) Taxfrce Bonds - Non Convertible Rcdccnrnble Debentures (Secured) 
Secured bv Pari-Passu charge on Loans and Advances (book debts) of the Company) 

7 .17% Tax free Bonds 
Series XIV Private IC- 2015-1 6) (Repayable on 0 I.I 0.2025) 

7 .28% Ta,x free Bonds 
(Series XIV Tranche-l-IA-2015- l6) <Repayable on 21.01.2026} 

7.53% Tax free Bonds 
(Series XIV Tranche-1-18- 20 15-16) (Repayable on 21.01.20261 

8.55% Tax free Bonds 
Series XIII Tranche-1-llA- 2013-14) (Repayable on 13.03.2029) 

8.80% Tax free Bonds 
(Series XIII Tranche-1-llB- 2013-14) (Repayable on 13.03.2029) 

8.56% Tax free Bonds 
(Series Xlll Tranche-I-IC- 2013-14) fReoavable on 27.03.2029) 

7.49% Tax free Bonds 
/Series XIV Tranche· I-II A- 2015-16) (Repavable on 2 l.OJ.2031) 

7.74% Tax free Bonds 
(Series XIV Tranche-l-llB-2015-16) (Repayable on 21.01.2031) 

8.55% Tax free Bonds 
(Series XILI Tranche-I-Ill A- 2013-14) (Repayable on 13.03.2034) 

8.80% Tax free Bonds 
(Series XIII Tranche-1-llrB- 2013-14) (Repayable on 13.03.2034) 

7.43% Tax free Bonds 
'Series XIV Tranche-1-lllA- 2015-16) (Repayable on 21.01.2036) 

7.68% Tax free Bonds 
'Series XIV Trnnche-1-11 18- 20 15-1 6) (Repayable on 21.01.2036) 

Sub-TolallA\ 

l(ll ) Taxable Bonds - Non Convertible Redeemable Dcbcnturcs(Sccurcd) 
(Secured by negative lien on Loans and Advances (Book Debts) oflhe Compruw.) 

9.02% Taxable Bonds 
(Series 111- 2010-11 - Tranche II) CReoaYable on 24.09.2025} 

8.49% Taxable Bonds 
ICS..iries VB- 2013-14) (Reoavablt: on 10.05.2028) 

8.12% Taxable Green Bonds 
{Series VI A • 2016-17 J (Repayable on 24.03.2027) 

8.05% Taxable Green Bonds 
Series VI B-2016-17) (Repayable on 29.03.2027) 

8.51 % Taxable Bonds 
(Series VllA- 2018-19) (Repayable on 03.01.2029) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 

(f in Croresl 
As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

At Amortised Cost At Amortised Cost 

284.00 284.00 

l08.89 108.89 

127.88 127.88 

l23.08 l23.08 

234.55 234.55 

36.00 36.00 

884.27 884.27 

483.52 483.52 

38.81 38.81 

144.16 144. 16 

36.44 36.44 

75.00 75.00 

2,576.60 2,576.60 

250.00 250.00 

200.00 200.00 

200.00 200.00 

500.00 500.00 

275.00 275.00 

0.11 0.14 
274.89 274.86 



8.47% Taxable Bonds 590.00 590.00 
(Series VJIB- 2018-19) (Repayable on 17.01.2029) 
Less :Transaction Cost 011 above 0. 11 0.14 

589.89 589.86 

8% Taxable Bonds 1,000.00 1.000.00 
(Series IX A- 2019-20) (Repayable 01124.09.2029) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0. t3 O. t5 

999.87 999.85 

7.40% Taxable Bonds 803.00 803.00 
(Series IX B• 2019-20) (Repayable on 03.03.2030) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.26 0.30 

802.74 802.70 

Sub-Total(lJ) 3,8J7.39 3,817.27 

(Ill) T11xnble Bonds - Non Convertible Redeemable Oebenturt>s (Unsecured) 

5.98% Taxable Bonds 106.00 
(Series XI A- 2021-22) (Repayable on 16.04.2025) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.00 

106.00 

7.46% Taxable 13onds 648.40 648.40 
'Series XII A- 2022-23) (Repayable on 12.08.2025) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.00 0.05 

648.40 648.35 

7.85% Taxable Bonds 1,200.00 1,200.00 
Series XII B- 2022-23) (Renavable on 12.10.2032) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.15 0.16 

1,199.85 1,199.84 

7. 79% Taxable Bonds 515.00 515.00 
(Series XII C- 2022-23) (Repayable on 07.12.2032) 
Less :Transaction Cost 011 above 0.07 O.Q7 

514.93 514.93 

7.94% Taxable Bonds 1,500.00 1.500.00 
(Series XII D- 2022-23) (Repayable on 27.01.2033) 
Less :Transaction Cost 011 above 0.45 0.49 

1,499.55 1,499.51 

7.63% Taxable Bonds 1,000.00 1,000.00 
Series XV-A 2023-24) (Repayable on 11.08.2033) 

Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.60 0.65 
999.40 999.35 

7.75% Taxable Bonds 683.00 683.00 
(Series XV-B 2023-24) !Reoavable on 12. L0.2033) 
Less :Transaction Cost 011 above 0.41 0.44 

682.59 682.56 

7.68% Taxable Bonds 1,000.00 1,000.00 
rseries XV-C 2023-24) (Rem1vable 01122.12.2033) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.65 0.70 

999.35 999.30 

7.77% Taxable Bonds 809.74 809.74 
(Series XV-D 2023-24) (Renavable on 10.05.2027) 
Less :Transaction Cost on abovt: 0.22 U.33 

809.52 ..... ~9.4 1 
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7.59% Taxable Bonds 1,130.00 1,130.00 
(Series XV-E 2023-24) (Repayable on 23.02.2034) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 1.17 1.26 

1,128.83 1,128.74 

7.53% Taxable Bonds 1,222.00 1.222.00 
Series XV-F 2023-24) (Repayable on I 0.05.2034) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.85 0.92 

1,221.15 1,221.08 

7.57% Taxable Bonds 447.00 447.00 
Series XY-G 2023-241 CReoavable on 18.05.2029) 

Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.23 0.28 
446.77 446.72 

7.59% Taxable Bonds 1,065.00 1,065.00 
(Series XV-H 2023-24) (Repayable on 26.07.2034) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.79 0.85 

1,064.21 1.064.15 

7.50% Taxable Bonds 1,000.00 1,000.00 
(Series XVI-A 2024-25) (Repayable on 05.06.2034) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.97 1.05 

999.03 998.95 

7.44% Taxable Bonds 1,500.00 1,500.00 
(Series XVl-B 2024-25) (Reoavable on 25.08.2034) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.80 0.86 

1,499.20 1,499.14 

7.39% Taxable Bonds 1,090.00 
Series XVI-C 2024-25) (Repayable on 22.07.2039) 

Less :Transaction Cost on above 1.00 
1,089.00 

7.36% Taxable Bonds 1,500.00 
(Series XYl-D 2024-25) (Repayable on 09.09.2039) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 1.30 

1,498.70 

7.32% Taxable Bonds 1,500.00 
Series XVl-E 2024-25) (Repayable on 04. 11.2029) 

Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.56 
1,499.44 

7.37% Taxable Bonds 2,000.00 
(Series XVl-F 2024-25) (Repayable on 27. I 1.203 I) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 1.24 

1,998.76 

7.28% Taxable Bonds 1,330.00 
Series XYl-G 2024-25) (Reoavable on 21.01.2035) 

Less :Transaction Cosl on above J, 18 
1,328.82 

7.40% Taxable Bonds 820.00 
(Series XYl-1·1 2024-25) (Repayable on 27.02.2036) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 0.86 

819.14 



7.00% Taxable Bonds 1,500.00 
(Series XVII-A 2025-26) CRenavable on 31 .05.2030) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 1.03 

1.498.97 

Sub-TotaUCl 23,445.58 13,818.03 

Totnl Bonds(A+B+C) 29,839.57 20,211.90 

Geo1traohv wise Debt Securi ties 
Debi Securities In l ndia 29,839.57 20,211.90 
Debt Securities Oustide India 
Total 29,839.57 20,211.90 

Notes: 
i) The taxable bonds issued by the Company have the clause in the Information Memorandum of respective bonds for the reissue of bonds. 

ii) During the period enlled 30.06.2025 ,the Compnny has issued Taxable Unsecured Bond for ~ 1,500.00 Crores under Series XVII-A 
respectively (Period ended 30.06.2024 : Taxable Unsecured Bond for~ 2,500.00 Crores under Series XVI-A lo XVl-B respectively). 

iii) During the period ended 30.06.2025, the Company has redeemed Unsecured Taxable Bond of 't' I 06.00 Crores under series XI-A (Period ended 
30.06.2024 : redeemed Taxable Bond of Nil Crores). 

iv) Pursuant lo Regulation 54 of SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, for all secured non-convertible debt 
securities issued by the Company and outstanding as al 30.06.2025 , JOO % security cover has been maintained by way of charge on the 
receivables of the Company. 

v) There were no instances of breach of covenants of debt securities issued by the Company. 

Nole 20 :Bor rowings (Other thnn Debi Securities) 
It in Crorcs) 

As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 
Particula rs 

At Amortised Cost Al Amortised Cost 
(n)Tcrrn Loans-
(l)Frorn B:inks 
A. Term Lonns - Secured 
From Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederau!bau (KIW) - Loan-V 264.35 328.83 
(Secured bv Pari-Passu charae on the Loans and Advances (Book Debts) 
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from J0. 12.2018 till 30. 12.2027 in 16 installments of 
Euro 5,263.000 ead1 and 3 1nslallments of Euro 5.264,000 each) 

From HDFC Bank Limited <HDFC)· Loan-Jll 41.67 125.00 
(Secured by Pari-Passu charge over book debts & receivables of the Compnny with 100% 
cover). 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments o~ 20.83 Crores each starting from 30.03.2023). 

From HDFC Bank Limited (HDFC) - Loan-IV 62.50 145.83 
(Secured by Pari-Passu charge over book debts & receivables uf the Company with 100% 
cover). 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments of20.83 Crores each starting from 23.04.2023). 

From State Bank of India (SBI) - Loan-IV 500.00 l,666.65 
(Secured by First Pari-Passu charge on book debts of the Company by way of hypothecation to 
the extent of I 00% of the loan amount . '> 

(Repayable in 12 e<1uaJ quarterly instalments of~ 125 Crores each for Tranche A and ~ 83.34 
cron: for Tranche B. starting from 22.07 2023, However, Tranche B of outstanding ~ 333.28 
crores has been oreclosed on 30-06-2025 ). 

From Central Bank of India (CBI) - Loan II 249.96 583.33 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on receivables of the Compnny with security coverage 01 

JOO%) 
(R11pay11blc iu 12 equal quart11rly instalmcrus of~ 83.33 Crores each stnning from 27.06.2023) 
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From Bank of India (BOIJ - Loan IV- BO! 578.86 789.47 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on receivables of the Company with security coverage of 
100%) 
(Repayable in 19 equal quarterly instalments oft 52.63 Crores each starting from 30.09.2023) 

From HSBC Bank - J.,oan I - HSBC -Tranche I 66.67 88.89 
(Secured by First Pari-Pnssu charge on J.,oans and Advances (book debts) & receivables of the 
Comoanv with I 00% cover) 
(Repayable in l 8 equal quarterly instalments oR 5.56 Crorcs each, starting from 09.03.2024) 

Prom NaBFID- Loan I- NaBFID l.993.06 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu by the way of hypothecation on all receivables of the Company/ 
borrower with n minimum security of I.Ox of the facility) 
(Repayable in 36 equal quarterly instalments of ' 56.94 Crores each, starting from 
30.06.2024,however the loan has been fullv prepaid on 22.11.2024) 

From Indian Overs..:as Bank - Loan I- IOB 333.33 666.67 
(Secured by first charge on Pari-Passu basis with other lenders under multiple banking 
arrangement on standard loan receivables of the Company with minimum se1:urity coverage oJ 
100%) 
(Repayable in 3 annual Instalments of' 333.33 Crores each starting from 3 I .oJ.2024) 

Prom IDBI Bank-Term Loan Pacilltv I 305.54 416.67 
(Secured by First Pari-Passu charge on book debts to the e1<tent of 100% of the outstanding 
loan amount) 
(Repayable in l 8 equal quarterly instalment oR 27. 78 Crores each, starting from 31 . I 2.2023 ) 

From Asian Develooment Bank (ADB) - Loan-II (Guaranteed bv the Government oflmlia) 1,083.56 1,168.35 

!<Secured by Pari-Passu charge on the Loans and Advances (Book Debts)) 
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 15.04.2020 till 15.10.2034 in 29 equal 
installments ofUS$ 6,666,666.67 each and 30th installment of US$ 6,666,666.57) 

From Bank oflndia (BOI) - Lonn-I 375.67 511.86 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the receivables of the Company with seuurity coverage 
of 100%) 
(Repayable in 21 equal quarterly instalments oft 34.19 Crores each, starting from 22.02.2023) 

From Bank oflndia (8()1) - II Tranche-A 184.07 289.47 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the receivables of the Company wlth security covergae 
of 100%) 
(Repayable in 19 equal quarterly instalments oH 26.32 Crores each, starting from 30.09.2022) 

From Puniab National Bank CPNB) - Loan-11 224.97 375.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on all present and futurll receivables of the Company with 
minimum security cover of I time of the outstandin~ loan amount.) 
(Repayable in I 6 structured quarterly equal instalments. First installment oH 37.51 Crores due 
on 21.03.2023 and remaining installments on 37.50 Crores each, starting from 21.06.2023.) 

From State Bank Of India (SBl) - Loan-Ill Tranche-A 757.45 1,262.85 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on book debts of the Company by way of hypothccation to 
the extent of I 00% of the loan amount) 
(Repayable in 16 equal quarterly instalments oH 126.35 Crores each, starting from 29. 12.2022 
till 29.09.2026, second last instalment on 29.12.2026 cu1d final installment on 62.85 Crores on 
29.03.2027) . 



From State Bank Of India (SB!) - Loan-III Tranche-B 233.15 366.55 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on book debts of tht: Company by way of hypothecation to 
the extent of I 00% of thll loan amount ) 
(Repayable in 16 equal quarterly instalments on 33.35 Crores each starting from 29.12.2022 
llll 29.12.2026 and final installment on 33.05 Crores on 29.03.2027) 

From Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau <KfW)- Loan-VJ 8612 102.03 
(Secured by Pari-Passu charge on the Loans and Advances (Book Debts)) 
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 30.12.2021 till 30.06.2028 in 6 installments of 
Euro 1,428,000 each and 8 installments of Euro 1,429,000 each .) 

From Bank of India (801) 549.89 794.44 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the r1:ceivablcs of thll Company with security coverage 
of 100% .) 
(Repayable in 18 structured quarterly uqual instalments off 61.11 Crorcs 1iach, starting from 
30.06.2023 l 

f'rom Punjab National Bank (PNBl 749.87 1,125.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on all present and future receivables of the Company with 
minimum securi ty cover of I time of the outstanding loan amount). 

(Repayable in 16 structured quarterly et1ual instalments of~ 93.75 Crores each, starting from 
27.09.2023). 

From Bank of India (801) - II Tranche-B 92.29 145.06 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the reci:ivablcs of the Company with security coverage 
of lOOo/o). 
(Repayable in 19 quarterly instalments. First instalments on 52.63 Crorcs on 30.09.2022 and 
18 equal quarterly instalments oH' 13.18 Crores starting from 31.12.2022). 

From Central Bank of India - I 166.63 500.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on receivables of the Company with security coverage or 
100%) 
(Repayable in 12 structured quarterly tl(1ual instalments of~ 83.33 Crores each, starting from 
29.03.2023). 

From State Bank Of India (SBll - Loan-V Tranche-A 466.67 733.33 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the book debts of the Company by way of hypothecation 
to the extent of 100% of the Loan amount) 
(Repayallle in 12 eq1rnl quarterly instalments off 66.67 Crores each, starting on 28.06.2024), 

f'rom State Bank Of India (SBl) • Loan-V Tranohc-B 400.00 600.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the book debts of the Company by way of hypoU1eoation 
to the extent of I 00% of the Loan amount.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments of ~ 50.00 Crores each. starting from 
07.07.2024) 

From State Bank Oflndin (SBI) - Loan-V Tranche-C 213.33 320.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the book debts of the Company by way ofhypothecation 
to the extent of I 00% of the Loan amount.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments of ~ 26.67 Crores each, starting from 
31.07.2024.) 

From State Bank Of India (SBI)- Loan-V Tranche-D 206.67 310.00 
(S1:oured by fi rst Pari-Pa~su charge on the book debts of the Company by way of hypothecation 
to the extent of I 00% of the Loan amount.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments of { 25.83 Crores each. starting from 
04.08.2024.) 



From State Bank Of India (SBI l - Loan-V Tranche-E 413.33 620.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the book debts of the Company by way of hypothecation 
10 the extent of 100% of the Loan amount.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments or ~ 51.67 Crures each, starting from 
19.08.2024.) 

From State Bank Of India (SB!) - Loan-V Tranohe-F 1,233.33 1,850.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the book debts of the Company hy way of hypothecntion 
to the extent of l 00% of the Loan amount.) 
(Repayable In 12 equal quar1erly instalmc::nts of ~ 154.17 Crores each. starting from 
31.08.2024.) 

From HSBC- Loan-I Tranche-II 250.00 300.00 
{Secured by First Pari-Passu charge on Loans and Advances (book debts) & receivables of the 
Con1Panv with I 00% cover.) 
(Repayable in 18 equal quarterly instalments of~ I f>.67 Crores each, starting from 01 .12.2024) 

From Karnataka Bank - Loan-II 416.74 500.00 
(Secured by Pari-Passu charge on standard recievables/ book debts of the Company with 
security cover of I 00% of the outstanding amount at any point of ti mu.I 
(Repayable in l 7 equal quarterly instalments of~ 27. 75 Crores each and 18th Instalment of~ 
28.25 Crores starting from 15.12.2024.) 

From IDBI Bank - Loan-JI 416.66 500.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the book debts of the Company to the extent of I 00% 
of the Lonn amount,.) 
(Repayable in 18 e<1ual quarterly inslalments of ' 27.78 Crores each, starling from 
01.12.2024.) 

From Central Bank of India <CBI l - Loan-II I 100.00 
(Secured by firsl Pari-Passu charge on receivables· of the Company with security coverage ot 
100%.) 
(Repayable in 25 equal quarterly instalments of\ 3.85 Crores each and 26th instalment of~ 
3.85 Crores starting from 30.12.2024 however the loan has been fully prepaid on 02.09.2024.) 

From Stale Bank Of India (SBI l - Loan-VI-A 333.33 500.00 
(Secured by fi rst Pari-Passu charge on the book debts of the Company by way of hypolheoation 
to lheexlent of 100% of the Loan amounL) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments of \ 41.67 Crores each, start iug from 
27.09.2024.) 

From Bank of Baroda (BoB) Bank - Loan-! 500.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge over receivable of the Company with security coverage of 
100%.) 
(Repayable in 8 equal qufliterly instalments of~ 62.50 Crores each starting on 30.06.2025. 
However, the loan has been fully preclosed on 30.04.2025.) 

From lndusind Bank 405.00 260.00 
(Secured by Pnri-Passu charge over book debts and receivables of the Company upto 90 days 
with security coverage of I 00%. These STL/WCDL have been drawn in multiple tranches 
within overall limit on 500 crore having tenure uolo 90 davs.) 

From Central Bonk of India 1,000.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the receivables of the Company with security coverage 
of 100%, bullet repnymcnlon 14.08,2024 for~ 315 Crores,27.08.2024 for\ 400 Crores and 
24.09.2024 for { 285 Crores) 

From State Bank of India (SB!) 680.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the receivables of the Company wllh security coverage 
of 100%. These STL/WCDL h11vc been drawn in mulliple tranches within overall limit of~ 
2000 crore having tenure uoto 90 davs. l 



From State Bank of India (SBI)- Loan-VJ Tranche B 322.50 430.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the book debts of the Company by way ofhypothccation 
to the extent of I 00% of the Loan amounl.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly Instalments of ~ 35.83 Crores each. starting from 
02. I 0.2024.)) 

From State Bank oflndia ISBI)- Loan-YI Tranche C 75.00 100.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge 011 the book debts of the Company by way of bypothecation 
to the extent of 100% of the Loan amount.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments oR 8.33 Crores each, starting from 14.10.2024.) 

From Stale Bank of India ISBI)- Loan-VI Tranche D 480.00 640.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the book debts of the Company by way ofhypothecalion 
to the extent of I 00% of the Loan amount.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments of ' 53.33 Crores each, starting from 
08.11.2024.) 

From Slate Bank of India (SB!)- Loan-VI Tranche E 247.50 330.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on the book debts of the Company by way or hypothecalion 
to the extent of I 00% of the Loan amount.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments of ~ 27.50 Crures each, starting from 
14.11.2024.) 

From Canara Bank Tranche A 93.33 105.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on all present and future receivables with security coverage 
of 100%.) 
(Repayable in 18 equal quarterly instalments o~ 5.83 Crores each, starting from 31.01.2025.) 

From Canara Bank Tranche B 311 . 11 350.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on all present and future receivables with security coverage 
of 100%.) 
(Repayable in 18 equal quarterly instalments of ~ 19.44 Crores each, starting from 
28.022025.) 

From Canara Bank Tranche C 44.44 50.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on all present and future receivables with security coverage 
of 100%.) 
(Repayable in 18 equal 4uarterly instalments of~ 2.78 Crorcs each, starting from 28.02.2025.) 

From Canara Bank Tranche D 342.22 385.00 
(Secured by lirst Pari-Passu charge 011 all present and future receivables with security coverage 
of 100%.) 
(Repayable in 18 equal quarterly instalments of' ~ 21.39 Crores each, starting from 
28.02.2025.) 

From South lndian Bank 250.00 250.UU 
(Secured by first chargt: on Pari-Pnssu basis with other lenders under multiple banking 
arrangements on standard loans receivables of the Company with minimum securi ty coverage 
of 100% with bullet repayment on 21-09-2027.J 

From IDBI Bank- Loan III 377.77 
(Secured by Pari-Passu charge on book debts to the extent of I 00% of the outstanding loan 
amounl.l 
(Repayable in 18 equal quarterly instalments oR 22.22 Crores each starting on O 1.04.2025) 

Short Term Lonn from Punaib National Bank 500.00 
(Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on all pre~ent and future receivahle of the C:nmpMy with 
minimum security cover of I 00 % of the outstanding loan amount. These STL/WCDL have -
bt:l!n drawn in mult iple !ranches within overall limit of~ 500 crorc having tenure upto 90 days.) 
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From South Indian Bank-Loan II 180.00 
(Secured by first charge on Pari-Passu basis wilh other lenders under multiple banking 
arrangement on standard loan receivable of the Company with minimum security coverage of 
JOO%.) 
(Repayable in 10 equal quarterly instalments oR 20.00 Crores each starting on 27.06.2025) 

From Canara Bank Tranche E 391.94 
(Secured by firsl Pari-Passu charge on all present and future receivables with security coverage 
of 100%.) 
(Repayable Jn 18 equal quarterly instalments oR 23.06 Crores each starting on 30.06.2025) 

From State Bank of India Tranche A 757.89 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on book debts of the company by way of hypothecation to 
the extent of 100% of the Joan amount) 
(Repayable in 19 equal quarterly instalments oR 42.1 f Crores each starting on 2 1.05.2025) 

From Puniab National Bank- Loan V I 999.99 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on all present and future receivables of the company with 
minimum security cover of I 00% of the loan outstanding amount.) 
(Repayable in 16 equal quarterly instalments of~ 125.00 Crores each starting on 31 .03.2026) 

From Central Bank oflndia !CBI) - Loan IV Tranche A 29l.66 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on receivables of the company with security coverage o( 
100%.) 
(Repayable in l 2 equal quarterly instalments of~ 29.17 Crores each starting on 31.03.2025) 

From Central Bank of India (CBI) - Loan IV Tranche B 183.33 
(Secured by first pari-pnssu charge on receivables of the company with security coverage or 
100%.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments oft 16.67 Crores each starting on 30.04.2025) 

From Central Bank oflndin <CBI) - Loan IV Tranche C 229.16 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on receivables of the company with security coverage of 
100%.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments of~ 20.83 Crores each starting on 30.04.2025) 

From Central Bank oflndin (CBI) - Loan IV Tranche D J51.25 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on receivables of the company with security coverage of 
100%.) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments oft 13.75 Crores each starting on 30.05.2025) 

From Central Bank of India (CBI) - Loan IV Trant:he E 366.66 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on receivables of the company with security coverage of 
100%.) 
(Repayable in l 2 equal quarterly instalments of~ 33.33 Crores each starting on 30.05.2025) 

from Central Bank of India (CBJ) - Loan IV Tranche F 137.50 
(Secured by first pari-pnssu charge on receivables of the compuny with security coverage of 
100%.) 
((Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments of' 12.50 Crores each starting on 10.06.2025) 



From State Bank of India (SBl)-Loan VIII Tranchi:: A 2 000.00 
(Si::cured by first pari-passu charge on book debts of the company by way of hypothecation to 
the extent of I 00% oflhe loan amount) 
(Repayable in 12 equal quarterly instalments of'{ 166.67 Crorcs each starting on 05.09.2025) 

From Bank of Maharashtra 750.00 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge over standard receivables of the company with minimum 
seourity coverage of I 00%} 
(Repayable in 18 equal quarterly instalmenls of'{ 166.67 Cron!s each starting on 30.04.2025 
and last instalment of'{ 166.61 CroresJ 

From Central Bank of India (CBI) - Loan IV Tranche G 485.00 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on receivables of the company with security coverage of 
100%) 
(Repayable in 12 e<1tml quarterly instalments of~ 40.42 Crores each starting on I 0.07.2025.) 

From Jammu & Kashmir Bank 565.00 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on receivables of U1c company with security coverage of 
100%) 
(Repayable in 18 equal quarterly instalments o~ 44.44 Crores each starting on 07-01-2026) 

From Bank of India - Loan V Tranche A t,000.00 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on receivables of the company with security coverage of 
100%) 
(Repayable in I 0 equal quarterly instalments oR I 00.00 Crores each starting on 31-1 2-2025) 

From Karnataka Bank - Loan 11 l J00.00 
Secured by pari-passu charge on standard receivables/book debts (Present and future) of the 
company with security cover of 100% of the outstanding amount at any point of time) 

(Repayable in 17 equal quarterly instalments oH 16.66 Crores oach starting from 30-03-2026 
and 18th instalment ofRs 16.78 Crores on 30-06-2030.) 

From Bunk of India - Loan V Tranche B 500.00 
(Secured by first pari-passu charge on receivables of the company with security coverage of 
100%} 
(Repayable in I 0 equal quarterly instalments of Rs 50.00 Crores each starting on 31 -12-2025) 

Sub total (A) 24,994.9 1 24,859.34 

B. Term Louns - Unsecured 
From Kreditanstall fuer Wiederaulbau (KtW) - Loan-I 170.98 162.40 
!(Guaranteed by the Government oflmlia) 
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 30.12.2009 till 30.12.2039 in 28 installments ol 
Euro 586,451. 79 each, 32 installments of Euro 586,963.08 each and I installment of Euro 
586,963 .) 

From Krcditanstalt fuer Wiederautbau (KtWJ - Loan-Ill 163.90 151.57 
(Guaranteed bv the Government of India) 
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 30.06.2020 till 30. 12.2049 in 9 installments of 
Euro 332.000 each & 51 installments of Euro 333,000 each.) 



From Krcditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau (KfW) ·Loan-VII 240.93 258.55 
(Guaranteed by the Government of India) 
(Ri:payment on half yearly basis starting from 15.05.2023 till 15.05.2035 in I installment of 
USO 8,912.000 and 24 installments ofUSD 1.408,248.09 .) 

From International Bank for Reconstruction and Develooment (IBRDl· Loan-Ill 304.14 324.97 
(Guaranteed by the Government of India to the extent of80% of exposure) 
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 15.04.2022 till 15.10.2035 in J installments of 
US$ 556,508. I 7each, 2 installments of US$ 779,500.64 each,22 installments of US$ 
1,693,241 .41 each and 28th installment of US$ 1,688,973.99) based on outstanding loan) 

From International BRnk for Reconstruction and Development (I BRD) Clean Technology Fund 119.63 t 16.7 1 
(CTF) • Loan-Ill 
.(Guaranteed by the Government of India to the extent of 80% of exposure) 
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 15.04.2027 till 15.10.2056 in 20 Installments of 
US$ 139.849.43 each and 40 installments of USS 279,698.86 each) based on outstanding loan) 

From Karnataka Bank Loan-I 90.92 272.75 
(Repayable in 10 instalments of~ 45.45 Cron~s each and 11th (last) quarterly inslt1lment of~ 
45.50 Crores startine. from 29.05.2023) 

From European Investment Bank (El B) ·Loan-I 1,294.75 1,374.39 
'Guaranteed by the Government of India) 
(Tranche I • Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 26.09.2019 to 26.03.2035 in 32 
installments of US$ 662,000 each). 
(Tranche II • Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 15.07.2020 to 15.07.2036 in 32 
installments of US$ 1,999636.36 each and I installment of US$ 1,999,636.48). 
(Tranche III - Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 16.02.2021 to I S.08.2036 in 32 
installments of US$ 4,005,375 each). 

From European lnvcstment Bank <EIBl ·Loan-II 1,269.08 1.345.96 
(Tranche I • Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 27.02.2023 to 27,08.2035 in 25 
instalments of US$ 2,263.653.85 each and I instalment of US$ 2,263.653. 75). 
(Tranche 11 • Repayment on half yearly basis staning from 09.03.2024 lo 09.03.2037 in 26 
instalments of US$ 4 200 740.74 each and I instalment of US$ 4,200,740.76). 

Sub total (8 ) 3.654.34 4.007.30 
Total loan from banks CC=A+Bl 28,649.25 28,866.64 

(JI) From Others 
D. Term loans. secured . 

Sub total <Dl 

E. Term loans· unsecured 
From National Clean EnerJ!.Y Fund (NCEF) 22.26 34.16 
!Repayable in 41 structured lJUaterly instalments.) 

From Ae.ence Francaise De Develoooement (AFD) - Loan-I 281.25 291.55 
(Guaranteed by the Government oflndia) 
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 31 .07.2016 till 31 .01.203 I in 29 installments of 
Euro 2,333,333.33 each and 30th installment of Euro 2,333,333.43) 

From Japan International Cooperation Agencv (JfCA) - Loan-I 1,391 .53 1.290.18 
(Guarameed by the Government of India) 
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 20.6.2021 to 20.06.2041 fn I installment of JPY 
731 720,000 and 40 Installments of JPY 731,707,000 each .) 

\ 



From Jaoan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) - Loan-II 1,650.79 1.516.33 
(Guaranteed by U1e Government of India) 
(Repayment on half yearly ba~is starting from 20.03.2024 to 20.03.2044 in I installment of 
JPY 73 1,000 000 & 40 Installments of JPY 730,975,000 each .) 

From Government of India 213.86 229.50 
(Against International Development Agency (IDA) - Second Renewable Energy Project (INR 
Loan) 
(Repayment on half yearly basis starting from 15.10.20 I 0 to 15.04.2035 in 20 installments of 
US$ 625,000.00 eat:h and 30 installments of US$ 1.250,000.00 each oavable in INR .) 

Sub-Total IE l 3,559.69 3.361.72 
Totnl loans from others IF=O+EI 3 559.69 3 361.72 
Totol term lonns (a=C+Fl 32.208.94 32.228.36 

l!blLoans reoavable on demand:-
Secured 
From Bnnks 

State Bank of India (SBll - 5.16 
(St:cured by first Pari Passu charge on book debts of the company by way of hypothccation to 
the extent of I 00% of the Imm mnount) 

Sub total (b) - S.16 

(c) FCNRlBl Demand Loans :-
Secured 
Sub tot:1I (c I - -
(cl) External Commercial Borrowines :-
Unsecured 
From State Bank of India (SBI)- Tokyo 1,545. 18 -
<Unsecured Facilitv with bullet repayment) 
(Repayment in 2 lranches i.e. JPY 16 Rillion on 24.04.2030 and JPY 10 Billion on 
24.06.2030.) 

Sub tota l (di 1,545.18 -
Grand tota l(a+b+c+dl 33,754.12 32,233.52 
Gcogrnphy wise Borrowings 
Borrowine.s In India 23.674.07 23,572.21 
Borrowings Outside India 10,080.05 8.661.31 
Total 33,754.12 32 233.52 

i) Foreign currency borrowings from vanous mull1lateral I bilateral agenc1~s viz. ADB, World Bank , KIW. AFD, JICA and EIB have been converted into 
rupee and hedging or the same is done by undertaking plain vanilla swap transaction /currency interest rate swap I principal only swap/forward contracts 
etc. with various banks with whom Company has signed International Swaps and Derivative Association (ISDA) Master Agreement. These derivative 
trnns11ctions have been ~ntered into with the parlicipating bank for 11 maturity period which may be shorler than the maturity period of the loan. The 
hedging or the foreign currency loan has been carried out at various intervals and in multiple Tranches based on the drawl under the lines or credit and also 
rollover. In addition to the interest cost and other financial charges, due to hedging of foreign currency loans, these loans carry hedging/derivative cost, 
which is Tranche wise as per the drawl under lhe line ol' credit, thus the applicable ral~ of interest on these lines of credit has not been disclosed above. 

ii) The Company raises funds through various instrurnenls including bonds. During the period, lhe Company has not defaulted in s~rvicing of any of i1s debt 
service obllga1ions whether for principal or interest . 

Iii) Funds raised during the period have been utilised for the staled objects in the offer c.Jocument/information memornndum/focility agreement. 

iv) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial insti1u1ion or other lenders . 
v) The statements of book debts Ii led by the Company with banks/ financial instimtions are ln agreement with 1hc books or accounts. 

vi) None of the borrowings have been guaranteed by Directors. 

vii) There were no instances of breach of covenants of loans availed by lhe Compnny. 



Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

Note 21 : Subordinated Liabilities 

Particulars 

A) Unsecured 

9.23% IREDA Taxable Unsecured 
(Subordinated Tier-II Bonds-Series VIII- Repayable on 22.02.2029) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 

7.74% IREDA Taxable Unsecured 
'Subordinated Tier-II Bonds - Series-X- Renavable on 08.05.2030) 
Less :Trnnsnction Cost on above 

7.74% IREDA Taxable Unsecured 
'Subordinated Tier-II Bonds - SD-111- Renavable on 27.03.2035) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 

8.40% IREDA Perpetual Taxable Bonds 
(Perpetual Tier-I Bonds - Series-I- with call option 01121.03.2035 and on annual 
anniversary date thereafter) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 

8.40% !REDA Perpetual Taxable Bonds 
(Perpetual Tier-II Bonds - Series-I- with call option on 21.03.2035 and on annual 
anniversary date thereafter) 
Less :Transaction Cost on above 

Total lAI 

8 ) Geo2rnphy wise classification 
Subordinated Liabilities In India 
Subordinated Liabilities Outside India 
Total(B) 

Notes: 

({ in Crorcs) 
As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

At Amortised Cost At Amortised Cost 

150.00 150.00 

0.15 0. 19 
149.85 149.81 

500.00 500.00 

0.33 038 
499.67 499.62 

910.37 

0.75 
909.62 

1,239.00 

l.49 
1,217 . .5 1 

8.00 

0.01 
7.99 

2,804.63 649.43 

2,804.63 649.43 

2,804.63 649.43 
- -

2,804.63 649.43 

i) During the period ended 30.06.2025 ,the Compm1y has issued Perpetual Debt Instruments for~ Nil Crores (Period ended 30.06.2024 : Ni l) anti 
Subordinated Tier II Bonds for~ Nil Crores (Period ended 30.06.2024 : Ni l). Also refer Note 38(488). 

Note 22 :Other Financial Liabilities ({ in Crorcsl 
Particulars As at 30.06.2025 As at' 30.06.2024 
(al National Clean Enerev Fund <NCEFl 445.37 405.59 
(bl Interest & Other Chare.es Accrued but not due on Borrowings 1,318.02 \123.04 
(CJ Other Pavables : 
MNRE Programme Funds 9.45 9.45 
MNRE I UNDP -IREDA Scheme Funds <Refer Note 38(42)) 286.43 73.71 

GEF -MNRE -United Nations Industrial Development Organisation (UNIDO) Project (Refer 
2.91 2.73 Note 38(42b)) 

Unclaimed Bond Principal • 0.20 0.20 
Unclaimed Bond Interest • 3.18 2.IJ 
Payable to NCEF 0.20 0.17 
Lease Liability 3.JO 3.66 
Others 73.45 64.84 

Totnl 2,142.51 1,485.52 
•out of the same, no amount is eligible to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund . 
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Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notes to St:1ndalonc Financial Statements 

Note 23 :Provisions 
Partkulars 

Provision for Emolovcc Benefits (Reli:r Note No. 38!6ll 
-Provision for Leave Encashmcnt 
-Provision for Post Retirement Medical Benefit <PRMBl 
-Provision for Sick Leave 
-Provision for Baggage Allowance 
-Provision for Farewell Gill 

Others 
-Provision for Indirect Ta~ (Including on Guarantee Commission) & Others 
-Contingent l)rovision on Financial Instruments {Loans}* 

Total . . .. 
*Including 1>rov1s1on for Non Fund Exposure and excludmg prov1s1on for Stage Ill loans. 

Note 24 :Other Non-Financial Liabilities 
Particulars 

Rc,•cnue received in advance 
Front End Fee Received in Advance 
Other Advances 
Others 

Others 

Provident Fw1d IJl\Yllble 
Statutory Dues 
MNRE GOI Fully Serviced Bonds (including interest accrued) (Refer Note 38(43)) 
Sundry Liabili ties -Interest Capitalisation (Funded Interest Term Loan) 
Capital Grant from World Bank (Refer Note 38(7a)) 
Default Risk Reductlon Fund for Access to Energy Projects (Ktw VI)# 
Total 

(' in Crorcs) 
As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

10.71 9. 15 
16.15 

538 5.22 
0.27 0.24 
0.24 0.20 

131.78 110.46 
594.53 861.42 
742.91 1,()02.84 

Ct in Croresl 
As nt 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

70.76 81.54 

I. I I 2.79 

0.68 0.63 
8.66 6.92 

1,653.26 1,652.44 
75.44 88 95 

1.06 1.43 
10.12 9.69 

I 821.09 I 844.39 
~Provided by Ktw to cover up to 70% defaull nsks of the overall access to energy porttoho of the Comapany under KIW V1 hne ot credit by establishment 
of a portfolio risk reserve account (PRRA). The said amount shall be utilised to recover up to 70% of outstanding debt service obligation of the borrower, 
after exhaustmg DSRA. upon being declared NPA . 
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Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limiled 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

Note 25 :Equity s bare Capital 

Particnlars 

(A) Authorised Share Capital 

6,000,000,000 (Previous period 6,000,000,000) Equity Shares 
of ~JO each 

(B) Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid up 

2,809,23 1,268 Equity Shares of 'f I 0 each fully paid up 
(Previous period : 2,687,764,706 Equ ity Shares on10 each). 

Fully Paid Up 

Total 

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstandine::-

Par ticulars 

Equity Shares at the beginning of the period (oH lO each) 
Add:- Shares Issued & Allotted during the period 
Brought back during the period 

Equity Shares at the end of the period (of tlO each) 

(tin c ro res 

As at 30.06.2025 
As at 

30.06.2024 

6,000.00 6,000.00 

6,000.00 6,000.00 

2,809.23 2.687.76 

2,809.23 2,687.76 

As at 30.06.2025 
No. of shares Amount 

<t in Cro res) 
2,68,77,64,706 2,687.76 

I 2, 14,66,562 121.47 

- -
2,80,92,3 I ,268 2,809.23 

D ·1 f h h eta1 s o t es ares h Id b e y eac h h h Id b Id" h So/. h s are o er 0 IDJ!! more I an • s ares:-

Particulars 
As al 30.06.2025 

No. of shares I % held 
Government oflndia 2,0 1,58,23.529 I 71.76 

0 ·1 f Sh eta1 so ares h Id b h d fth e y promoters al t e en 0 "d e peno :-
As at J0.06.2025 

Particulars No. of shares % of total 
shares 

Government of India 2,01,58,23,529 71.76 

As at J0.06.2024 
No. of shares Amount 

('t in Crores) 
2,68,77,64,706 2,687.76 

- -
- -

2.68.77,64, 706 2,687.76 

As at 30.06.2024 
No. of shares I % held 

2,0 1.ss.23,529 I 75.00 

As at 30.06.2024 
% Change during No. of shares % of total % Change during 

the oeriod shares the oeriod 
-3.24 2,0 1,58,23,529 75.00 -



lntliHn Rt ncwnblc Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notea 10 S111mlnlollf Fim111dal Sl~ tcrncnts 

Note 26 : Other Equ ity • 
r n11icu lars 

(u) Reserves anti Surplus 
(1) Specrnl Reserve 
(11) Debenture Redemption Reserve 
(1iiJ General Reserve 
(iv) Foreign Currency Monetary l1em Translmion Reserve (FCMITR. 
(v) NBFC Reserve 
(v1) Securnics Premium 

(I.I) Rctninccl Enrnlng~ 

(c) Effect ive portion of Cnsh Flow II edges 
(i) Cnsh Flow Hedge Reserve 
Totnl Other Equity (11+b+c) 
•for chnngus durml! lhc penod 1cfcr lo S1a1emen1 or Changes on E111111y 

D 'I f I . h ct111 so ot 1cr equity 1s s own 11s b I cow: 
Pnrticulnrs 

S11ccinl Reservl's (Under Section 3G(l)(viii) of the lnc-0me Tax ACI 1961) 
Balance m the beginning of the period 
Add · Additions I Transfers during the period 
Less · Written back during the penod 
Balance al the end of the 11crlod 

Orbenture Redrm11tion Reserve 
Balance al 1hc beginning of the penoo 
Add Additions I Transfers during the perioo 
Less . Wnuen back during the period 
Balance :11 the encl of the 11criod 

Genernl Reserve 
Bnlancc m 1hc beginning of lhc period 
Add : Additions I Transfers during lhc pcnod 
Less : Wrillen back during the period 
Dnlnncr "I the end of the 11crlod 

Forciitn Currency Monet:iry Item Translation Reserve (FCMITRl 
Balance al lhc beginning of the period 
Adel : Addi lions I Transfers during lhc period 
Less: Amonization during the peuod 
Dnlam·c :1t the end of the period 

NBFC Resen 'l' (Sl•clion 45-IC of RBI Act 1934) 
Balance a1 Ilic beginning of the period 
Add : Add111ons I Transfers during the period 
Bolo nee 111 the rnd of the lleriod 

Securities r rt'miurn 
Balance a1 1hc beginning of the period 
Add Premmm on shares issued during the period 

Less· Utilized during lhc period for lhc Share Issue Expenses (Net of Ta.~ Bcnefil) 
Bain nee 111 lhc end of the 11eriod 

Retained Enrnlngs 
Balance nl lhe bcg111ning of lhe penod 
Add . Profil for lhc period 
Add: 01hcr Comprehensive Income 
Less: Trnnsfer 10 Special Reserve 
Add/(Lessl . Ncl Trnnsfer 10 I (from) Deben1ure Redemption Reserve 
Less: Trnnsfcr 10 General Reserve 
Less: Transfer 1u NBFC Reserve 
Unluncc 111 lhc end of the llcriod 

(~ in Crores) 
As Ill 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

2,026. 10 1.684, 10 
439.0 1 408.07 

J,560.48 2,610.48 
(503.541 ( 169.47,) 
1,052.83 712 83 
2,737.57 863.63 

191.79 J t0.21 

88.39 2.57 
9,592.63 G,422.42 

It in Crores) 
As 111 30.06.2025 As nt J0.06.2024 

1,943.10 1,581.10 

83.00 103.00 

- -
2,026. 10 1,684.10 

439.01 397.75 
- 10.32 

- -
439.01 408.07 

3,560.48 2,610.48 
- -
- -

J,%0.48 2,610.48 

(379.08} (3 18.37) 
(128.191 142.30 

(3.73) (6.60) 
(503.541 1169.471 

1,052.83 712 83 

- -
l ,052.8J 712.83 

864.26 863.63 
1,884.43 -

11.13 -
2,737.57 8GJ.6J 

28.04 38.26 
246.68 383.69 

0,07 1.58 
83.00 103.00 

- 10.32 

- -
- -

t91.79 3.10.:Z.I 
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Effecllve J10r1ion of Cash Flow Hedges 
Cush Flow lledgc Reserve 
Bnlance al lhe begiMing of the period 69.76 ( 14.02} 
Add: Rcco11ni1ion throu2h 01her Comorehensive lncome/ffixnensel INe1 of Taxes· 18.63 16.59 
Balance 111 the end of the 11criod (Net of Tiixes) 88.39 2.57 

Tomi 9,5?2.63 6,422.42 

1 Na ture 11nd 1111rpose of Resen•es 

1,1 Spt'dMI Reserve: 

Special reserve hns been cn:nled to nvaol oncome tax dcducho11 wider sechon 36\l)(v111)ofl11co111e·Tnx Act,1961 @20% oftl1e profit before 131< 
nrrivcd from the busines& of providing lo11g tcnn finance. Accordingly, ft SIUll on 83,00 C'rorcs hns been provided for the period ended 30.06.2025 
(previous peri1KI: ' 103,00 C'rores). 

1.2 Debenture Redemption Reserve: 

In 1cm1s of Compnrucs (Shnro Cnpilnl 011d Debenhores) R11les, 2014 rend with Compnnies (Shnro Cnphnl nnd Dcbe111ures) Arne11dmcn1s Rulos, 
2019, the Con111R11y is 1101 rc(\ui1C\l to c1uA1c Dcbe11t11re Redemption Resc1ve (Dl~R). Ac•ordio~ly. nu Dobe1111110 Rcdomplion Reserve (DRRJ hM 
bco11 provided for lho pcriml emlcd 30.06.2025 (previous pcrio<I : ~ I 0.32 Crores), 

1.3 Gcncrnl Reserve: 
Ocncml Reserve is used from time to time 10 111111sfor profits from retained cnml11gs for npprop11n1io11 p1111>oses, as the same is created by transfer 
from 0110 component of cqui1y 10 another. 

1.4 Foreign Currency Monctnry Item Translation Reserve: 

Foreign C1ul1:ncy Monctnsy Item Trnnsla1ion Difference Account rcpn:scnos 1u1nmor1i7.Cd fo1.:i1111 cxcha1111c l,!8i"'1oss on l..ong·tc1m Forci1111 
Cwre11cy Borrowi11gs lluot ore •mort1ied o\·cr the tenun: of U1c res1>ech\·e bonowings. TI1c ci1m1lllny has ndopted exemption of para 01.lAA of Ind 
AS 10 I. AC<:Ording 10 which a fi11Himendop1e.- may continue the µolicy adop1cd for occounhng for cxchnngc dilTc1cncC¥ arising from translation of 
long-term foreign currency monetary items rccogniied 111 tho financr•I statements for the y~r cnd11111 immcd1ately before the bcg1Ming of the first 
Ind /\S financial ycai as per the previous GAAP. Accordingly, all tran~tions in forc1f!ll •Urrcncy arc recorckd 01 l11c exchange rote prcvoilin11 at 
tl1c date of the 1r.111saction 1De exth•nge di«crences arising on ccporti11g of lo1111·1erm foreign currency monetary Items oulSlarxliog as oo March 
31,2018, at rote prevailing at the end of ca.;h year, dilTerem from those at which they were inuinlly reconkd durin111he year, or reported in previous 
finnncinl ~tnten>Cnls, •re accumulated 111 a "Foreign Currency Moneta<y Item Trnnslahon Rescnc Acco11n1" and nmor1iud O\'cr ll1e balance year of 
such long tcn11 mone1ary item, by n:<:Ol!Jlition as income or expense in each of sucl1 years l..ong·term foreign tWTency monetary items are those 
wluch ho\'c n tcnn of twelve montll.'I or more a1 the dote of origination. Movement ofFCMITR has bttn shown on the tnble above. 

1.S NBFC Reserve: 
111 lem1s of RBI circular no. DNBR \PDJCC.No.092/03.10.001/2017·18 1ln1ed Mny 31, 2018, the Company 1• rcqonrcd 10 create NBFC ces<lrve 
u11der Sl:lltion 4S·IC of RBI Act. 1934 @20% of post·ta.~ profit. However, being"" nnnunl requirement, 110 ounount has bec111m11sfecred during the 
period ended 30.06.2025. 

1.6 Sccurilics Pn•111iun1: 
Secnrhrcs 1>re111111111 ls used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve cn11 be utilized only for limited ptuposes i11 accordttnce with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, iO I 3. E>tpemliture on issue of slmres is chnrgccl to the sccuntic~ prcmi11111 nccm1111. 

1.7 1lch1lnctl Enrnlugs: 

Rctoincd cn111ings represent nrofits nnd items of other comprehensive income rccogn1zctl d1rco1ly 111 rotn111cd earnings earned by the Company less 
Jividc11u distributions ru1d tnmsfcr to nnd frMI 01hcr reserves. 

1.8 Cash Flow lletlgl! Reserve: 

TI1e Company uses cterivnllvc instruments m pw·st1a11ce of mou111glng its foreign currency risk and 1111cres1 rntc risk associnted on borrowings. For 
lrcdg11111 foreign cum:ncy and intcre.st rote risk. the Company uses foreign CWTCney forwar.t contracts, cross currency swaps &lid interest rote swaps. 
To the eMc111 thc derivnuvc contrnclS des1gna1ed wider U1c hedge accou111111g ore elTective hedges, the change i11 foir value of the hcdgrng ins1nu11cn1 
i11-eco11niud in 'Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges'. Amounts rec111111izcd i11 such reserve ere reclassilied 10 the Standalone Statement of Profl 
or Los1 when the hedged item a1Tcc1S profit or loss.Movement ofCnsh Flow Hedge Reserve has been shown 111 thc table above. 



Indian Renewable Energy Oe,·elopment Agency Limited 
Notes lo Standalone Finandal St:ttemenls 

Note 27 : lnte1·e$t Income 
Particulars 

(i} Interest on Loans 
Less : Reba1e 

Interest on Loans (Net} 
(ii) ln1eres1 Income on lnvcs1mcn1s 

-ln1eres1 on GOI Securities 
(iii} lnteresl on Deposits with Banks 

·Sho11 Term DeposiHNR 
-Shon Term Deposit-Foreign Currency 

(iv) Other lnteres1 Income 
-lntcres1 on SB ale 

(v) Differential ln1erest 
Total 
lntcl'C$f on Fu~}C1:tl Assets mc~ured at Antofr1scll Cos1 

Note 28 : Fees anti Cummissiun Income 
Particulars 

Busin•SS Service Fees 
(i) Fee Based Income 
(ii) Consuhancv Fee 
I( iii) \iumntee Commis~ion 
Total business Service Fees (a) 

Service Charge 
(il Government Scheme lmplementalion 
Total Ser vice Charl!es - Government Scheme lmnlcmcntation (bl 
Total (11+b) 

Note 29 : Net Gnin/( Loss) on Fair Value Changes• 
Parliculnrs 

Ne! gain/(loss) on Financial lnslnunenls al Fair Valut: Through S1atenien1 of Profit 
anti Loss oiher titan Trading Portfolio 
(i) Deriva1ives 

·Fair Value Changes on Deriva1ive Cover taken for Foreign Currency Loans 

Fair Value changes: 
·Realised 
• Unrealise1l 

Total Net Gain/( Loss) on Fair Value Changes 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

1,887.55 
15.7 1 

l,871.84 

11.33 

6.40 
0.00 

l!J.22 
1,908.79 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

3.09 
. 

12 02 
15.11 

0.23 
0.23 

15.34 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

9.49 

. 
9.49 
9.49 

•Fair V:tluc cha11gcs m this t:chcdulc :ire other th:m lhosc .:i.nsms on :icoount of 3«nie<l m1cn:s1 mcomc/cspenSt 

Note 30 :Other Oneratin2 Income 
1'11rticulars Period ended 

JO.OG.2025 
i) Rt:venue from Solar Power Pinnt• 

Sale of Power (a) 6.46 
Less · Rebn1e to Cusiomer lb) 0. 13 

Revenue from Solar Power Plant (Net) ( c~a-b) 6.33 

ii) Bad Dcbls Recovered 7.34 

Total ti+ii+iiii 13.67 
*(Refer Nole No. 38(29) and 38(30)) 

Note 31 ·Other Income 
Partic.ul11 rs Period ended 

30.06.2025 

Exc~ss Provision Wrilten off 
ln1crcs1 on Slaff Loan 0.54 
Interest on I ncomc Tax Refund 11.68 
Renrnl Income (Refer Note No. 38(18)) 0.02 
Ollters 0.00 
Tota l 12.24 

( f in Crores) 
Period Ended 
30.06.2024 

1,485. 10 
8.76 

1,476.34 

4.38 

0.93 
1.16 

. 

(0.06) 
1,482.75 

(t in Crores) 
Period Ended 
30.06.2024 

3.50 

2 1 IS 

24.65 

0.4 1 
0.41 

25.06 

(t in Crores) 
Period Ended 
30.06.2024 

('l.19) 

. 

(4. 19) 
(4.19) 

('in Crores) 
Period Ended 

JO.OG.2024 

6.79 
0. 14 
6.65 

. 

6.65 

l' in Crores) 
Period Roded 
30.06.2024 

0.0 1 
0.40 

. 
o.oi 
0.00 
0.43 



Indian llenewable Energy Development Agency Limited 
Notu lo Sldndalonc F'manciul Statements 

Note J2 :Fino nee Cost• 
Particulars 

lntcrt51 oo Borrowings 
lnierest on Debi Securities 
Interest 011 Subordina1ed Liabililics 
0 1her Borrowin11 CoSlS 
Transac11on Cost on Borrowings 
Interest 011 Lease Linbill1y 
Total 
•f111ance Cos1 on Fmnne1al L1ab1hoes are measured at fiur value through Amon1sed Cos1 

N JJ Ole : Ncl Trunslution/ T ronsoclion Exchanl(e Loss 
Par1icula1·s 

N~I Trnnsln1io11/ Transaction Exchange Loss 
Amortization ofFCMITR 
Tot:1I 
Also refer Nole 38( 19) 

Nole J4 :lm1rni rmc111 on Finondol l nslruments 
Particulars 

Lonns 
To1111 
lmpa1m"'nt on F onancial lnstrwnc:nis mnsured al Amortised Cost 

f0< more d.10111 Rerer Note No 38(19) 

Nole JS :Employee Benefits Expense 
Particulars 

Salanes and Woges 
Coo1rib111ion 10 Provident and Oilier Funds 
SmlfWclfare Expenses 
Humnn Resource Development Expenses 
Tutal 

N 6 Ole 3 :Oe11rcciotion,A111orti1.lltion and Impairment 

Parllculurs 

Deorccintion on Propelly Pl11111 nnd Equipment (PPE) (Refer Note 38(5)) 
Arn011iia1ion of h11nn1dblc Assets (Refer Note 38( 17ll 
Dc1)fccin1io11 on lnveslmelll Proncrtv !Refer Note 38(18)) 
A111011iw1ion of Right 10 Use Asset (Refer Note 38(31 ll 
Toto I 

N 3 0 I E otc 7: I 1cr xocoses 

Particulars 

Rent, Taxes nnd Ener11Y Cost 
Repairs and Main1cnMC1> 
Communication Costs 
Prin11n11 and S1a1iooery 
Advertisement and Publicitv 
Direct01's fees, Allowances and Expenses 
Auditor's fccs and cx1>cnses {Refer Note No 38(39)) 
Le11al and Professional charges 
Travelling and Conveyance 
Insurance 
Crctlil Rating Expenses 
Loss on Sale of PPE 
Other Exoend11ure 
Tomi 

(tin Croru) 

Period ended Period Entlcd 
30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

569.52 589.63 
S56.03 351.81 

56.78 13.09 
35 41 20.09 
0.45 0.21 
0.08 0.09 

1,218.27 974.92 

(t in Croros) 
Period ended Period Ended 
30.06.202~ 30.06.2024 

12.54 30.Sl 
3.73 6.60 

16.17 37.1 1 

(t lo Crores) 

Period ended Period Ended 
>OM~M~ 't.001::11\"l .t 

362.61 (30.04) 
J62.61 (30.04) 

I' in Crores) 

Period ended Period Ended 
J0.06.202!' J0.06.2024 

17.04 16.22 
1.54 1.46 
2.57 2. 15 
O.oJ 0.0l 

21. 18 19.84 

(t in Crores) 

Period ended Pcriud Ended 
30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

8.06 6.81 
0.29 0. 19 

- 0.00 
1.59 1.63 
9.94 8.63 

(tin Cr·orcs) 

Period fnded Period Ended 
30.06.202~ 30.06.1024 

4.69 3.43 
1.78 1.59 
024 0.18 
om om 
1.62 3.80 
0.45 0.38 
0.14 0.14 
6.95 5.13 
1.31 2. IS 
0.21 o.os 
0.31 0.41 
0.40 0.14 
0.31 0.84 

18.48 18.31 



Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
For lhc period ended 30'" June 2025 

NOTE - '38' - NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

t. Company Overview 
The Company is a Navratna Government oflndia enterprise registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as a Non-Banking 
Financial Company (NI3FC). The registered office of the Company is at 1s1 Floor, India Habitat Centre, East Court, Core- 4A, 
Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003. 

Any direction issued by RBI or other regulator are implemented as and when they become applicable. In terms of Master 
Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated 19 
October 2023 (as amended) (hereinafter referred as 'Master Direction 2023') the Company falls under NBFC-Middle Layer 
(ML). The Company has been granted lnfrastruc111re Finance Company (IFC) status by the RBI and in line classified as "NBFC­
IFC" as per Master Direction 2023. 

Equity Shares and Non-Convertible Debt Securities of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
(NSE) and/or BSE Limited. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE) are presented in the 
format prescribed under Division I U of Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013 for NBFCs that are required to comply with 
Ind AS. The Statement of Cash Flows has been presented as per the requirement of Ind AS 7 - "Statement of Cash Flows". 

2. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Jnd AS)-10 "Events after the reporting period" 

Approval of fin ancial statements 

The financial statements for the period ended on 30 June 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and 
authorized for issue on 10 July 2025. 

3. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-12 " Income taxes" 

A. Tax recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 

Particulars 

Current tax exoense rclutin!! to: 
Current oeriod 
Earlier oeriods • 
Sub Total (A) 
Deferred tax ex pense 
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 
Sub Total <Bl 
Total fO=A+Bl 
Tax Expenses/( saving) recognized on Remeasurcments of the defined benefit plans and Effective 
portfon of gain/<loss) on hedging instrument in cash flow hedl!.e reserve (0) 

Tota l Tax recognized in Statement of Profit nnd Loss {C+D) 
•oc1emuned In curren1 pe1"1od 

B. Tax recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 

Particu lars 

Income Tax on re measurement of the defined benefit plans 
Income Tax on effective oortion 011 hedging instrument in cash flow hedl!.e reserve 
Tota! Tax reco1mized in Other Comorehensive Income 

C. Tnx recognized in Other Equity 

Par ticulars 

Tax Exoenses/(savin~) on Share Issue Exoenses 
Tota l Tax recognized in Other Equity 

D. Reconciliation of tux expense und accounting profit 

Particula rs 

Profit & OCI before Tax 
A licable income tax rate(%) 
Expected Income tax 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

I 13.34 
0.02 

IJ3.36 

(55.401 
(55.40) 
57.95 

6.29 

64.24 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

0.02 
6.26 
6.28 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

3.74 
3.74 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

329.62 
25.17% 
82.96 

(t in Crores 
Period ended 

30.06.2024 

129.59 
. 

129.59 

07551 
(37.551 
92.04 

6.1 I 

98.15 

l'f in Croresl 
Pedod ended 

30.06.2024 
0.53 
5.58 
6.11 

(f in Crures 
Pe1·iod ended 

30.06.2024 

-
-

fin Crorcs 
Period ended 

30.06.2024 



Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
For the period ended 30'" June 2025 

Tax effect of income tax adjustments 
Depreciation, amortization & Loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equiomenl (PPE) 
Deferred Items & OCI adjustment 
Treatment of ForeiRJ1 Currency Monetary Item Translation Reserve (FCMITR) 
Impairment on Financial Instruments 
Disallowance u/s 43B of Income Tax Act , 1961 
Deduction u/s 36( I) of Income Tax Act, 1961 
CSR expenses & Others 
Other deductible tax expenses 
Excess Tax Provided 
Tax exoense relatin11. to earlier oeriods 
Interest under Income Tax I Penal Interest 
Total tax expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
Actual effective income tax rate on Book Income(%) 

E. Movement of Deferred Tax 

For the Period ended 30.06.2025 

Net: balance Recognized in 
Particulars us at profit and 

01.04.2025 loss 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Provision for Indirect Tax & Other on 

28.07 0.44 Guarantee Commission 
Provision for Employee Benefits 4.08 0.10 
Provision for lmpainnent on financial 

391.50 84.97 instruments 
Front End Fee - Deferred in Books 72.85 0.93 
Share Issue Exoenses 4.55 <0.57) 
Total Deferred Tax Assets 501.05 85.87 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Depreciation & amortization 40.72 ( 1.01) 
Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation 95.41 31.32 Reserve (FCMITR) 
Transaction cost on Bonds 4.35 0. 15 
Totul Deferred Tax Liabilities 140.48 30.46 
Net deferred tax asset/lliabilitv) 360.57 55.41 

For the Period ended 30.06.2024 

Net balance Recognized in 
Particulars as at profit and 

01.04.2024 loss 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Provision for Indirect Tax & Other on 26.31 0.44 Guarantee Commission 
Provision for Emolovee Benefits 3.92 0.06 
Provision for lmpainnent on financial 

358.84 (14.84) instruments 
Front End Fee - Deferred in Books 54.62 9.03 
Share Issue ExlJenses 6.28 10.39) 
Total Deferred Tax Assets 449.97 (5.70) 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Denreciation & amortization 43.86 (0.62) 
Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation 

114.72 (43.06) Reserve IFCMITR) 
Transaction cost on Bonds 1.94 0.43 
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 160.52 (43.25) 
Net deferred tax asset/(liabilitv) 289.44 37.SS 

0.05 
(0.00) 

-
6.29 

(0.03) 
(27.15) 

2.05 
(0.00) 
0.06 
0.02 
0.00 
64.24 

19.49% 

Recognized Recognised 
in Other inOCI Equity 

-
<0.02) -

- -
- -
- 3.74 

(0.02 3.74 

-

- -
- -
- -

10.02) 3.74 

Recognized Recognised 

inOCI 
in Other 
Equity 

- -
C0.53) -

-

-
-

(0.53} -
- -
- -
- -
- -

l0.53) -
F. Deductible temporary differences I unused tax losses I unused tax credits carried forward 

Particulars 
Deductible temporary differences /unused tax 
losses/unused tax credits for which no deferred 
tax asset has been re co n i zed 

As at 30.06.2025 Ex ir date As at 30.06.2024 

NA 

0.09 
(0.52) 
(5.58) 
7.28 
0.10 

(32.68) 
1.56 

(0.00) 
2.06 

-
-

98.15 
l 9.63% 

'' in Crorcsl 

Net balance as 
at 

30.06.2025 

28.51 

4.16 

476.47 

73.78 
7.72 

590.64 

39.71 

126.73 

4.51 
170.95 
419.69 

l't in Crores) 

Net balance as at· 
30.06.2024 

26.75 

3.45 

343.99 

63.65 
5.88 

443.72 

43.24 

71.66 

2.37 
117.27 
326.46 

Ex dute 



Notes to Standalone 17inancial Statements 
For 1he period t:nck:d 30'11 June 2015 

G. Aggregate current tax and deferred tax that are recognized directly to Other Equi ty/OCI 

Particulars 
l'eriod ended 
30.06.2025 

Tax Expc11ses/(savin11.} on re 111easuremc11ts or Defined benefit Plans 0.02 
Tax Expc11ses/(saving) on Effoclive portion of ga in/( loss) on hedging instrument in cash now 6.26 
hedsze reserve 
Tax Exoenses/lsavinl!.) on Share Issue Exoenses 3.74 

Total 10.02 

4. Undisclosed income 

If in Crorcs} 
Period ~ndtid 

30.06.2024 
0.53 

5.58 

-
6.11 

There were no transactions not recorded in the books of acc-0unts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during lhe 
current and previous period in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Thus, no fi.111her accounting in the books 
of accounts is required. 

5. Disclosure in respect oflndi an Accounting Standard {Ind AS)-16 " Property Plant nml Equipment" 

Decommissioning liabilities included in the cost of property, plant and equipment 

As per Ind AS 16 Property, Pinnt and Equipment, Appendix A "Changes i11 Existing Decommissioning, Restor.alion and 
Similar Liabilities". speci fied changes in decommissioning, restoration or similar liability needs to be added to or deducted 
from the cost of the asset to which it relates; the adjusted depreciable amount of the asset is then depreciated prospectively over 
its remaining useful li fe. 

As per para 55 of Ind AS 16. the depreciable amount of an asset is determined afler deducting its residual value. The amounc 
of decommissioning liability and residual value related to solar plant is not reliably !lSCertainable, 
Hence, decommissioning liability related to the solar plant and lhe residual value have not been considered. Further, the 
management is of the opinion that the decommissioning cosl (net of residual value of the solar phmt), shall not be material. 

6. Disclosure in respect ofl ndian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits" 

General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes is as under:-

• Provident Fund: During the period ended 30 June 2025, the Company has recognized an expense of ~ 0.78 crores 
(previous period:~ 0.72 crores) in respect of contribution lo Provident Fund at predetermined fixed per~ntagt: uf t:ligible 
employees' salary and charg~d to stntement of profit and loss. 

• National Pension Scheme I Superannuation Benefit Fund (Defined Contribution Fund): During the period ended 30 
June 2025, the Company has recognized an expense of~ 0.59 crores in respecl of contribution to National Pension Scheme 
(NPS) (previous period: ~ 0.56 crores) at predetermined fixed percentage of eligible employees' salary and charged to 
statement of profit and loss. 

Other Benefits: 

• Earned Leave benefit (EL): Accrual 30 days per year. Encashment 2 times in a calendar year while in service. 
Encashment on retirement or superannuation maximum 300 days inclusive or 11 PL. 

for period ended 30 .lune 2025 the Company has recognized~ 0.71 crores (previous period:~ 0.21 crores) towards earned 
leave as per actuarial valuation. 

• l·fa lf Pay Leave benefit (llPL): Accrual I 0 fu ll days per year. No encashment while in service . .Encashment on retirement 
or superannuation mnximum 300 days inclusive of EL. 

For period ended 30 June 2025 !he Company has recognized~ 0.32 crnres (previous period: ~ 0.51 crores) towards Half 
pay leave as per actuarial valuation. 

• Gratui ty: Accrual of 15 days salary for every completed year of service. Vesting period is 05 years. and the payment is 
limited 10 20 Lakhs subsequent to the pay revision applicable from 0 I January 2017. 

As per actuarial valuation for the period ended 30 June 2025, Net Asset recognized in Balance Sheet lowards gratuity is~ 
0.35 crores (previous period: ~ I. I l crorcs) for on roll employee., whereas the assets held of~ 12.92 crores against the 
liability on 12.56 crores (previoL1s period~ ~ 12.33 crores against the liabilily of { 11.22 crores). 

• Post-Retirement Medical Benefi t (PRMB) Scheme: The Company provides for the detined benefit plans for Post­
Retirement Medical Scheme using projected unit credit method of actuarial valuation. Under the scheme eligible ex­
employees and eligible dependent family members are provided medical facilities. !REDA Post-Retirement Medical 
.Scheme (PRMS) Trust became operative, and the post-retirement medical benefits have been governed under !REDA 
PRMS Trust & Rules w.e.f. 01 October 2024. The beneficiaries consist of retired employees rmd their de~e.n1:i..for 

fi) / mod;~; "'"'""" "'" '"';ooblo "''"· -m' ~ -2. ~:~~ 
(Y;/ ~ ;.,. ~ 

I (,'~ 
r . , 

". ~.>,~ * •9'\-'\ 



Notes to Standalone Pinancial Statements 
For lhe period ended 30'11 June 2025 

As per actuarial valuation for period ended 30 June 2025, Net Asset recognized in Balance Sheet towards PRMS is~ 4.36 
crores, whereas the assets held of { 44.43 crores against the IJabi lity of~ 40.07 crores (previous period: nil crores assets 
against the liabil ity on 16.15 crores). 

• Baggage Allowance: At the time of superannuation, employees are entitled to settle at a place of their choice, and they 
are eligible for Baggage Allowance. 

As per actuarial valuation for the period ended 30 June 2025, towards Baggage Allowance the Company has provided~ 
0.01 crores (previous period: ~ 0.00 crores). 

• Farewell Gift: At the time of superannuation of employees, company provides farewell gift to employee as per policy 
framed for this purpose. Value of gill is determined on the basis on designation of the superannuating employee. 

During the period ended 30 June 2025, the Company has provided I (recognized) towards the Farewell Gift ~ 0.02 crores 
(previous period: ~ 0.0 I crores). 

The summarized position of various defined benefits recogDized in the Statement of Profit & Loss, Other Comprehensive 
Income (OCI) and Balance Sheet & other disclosures are as under:-

•!• Change in the Present value of the obligation 
If in Croresl 

Particul11rs Period Gratuity PRMB* Sick Leave Eurned Leuve Bal!l!lll!C Furewcll Gift 
ended (.founded) <Unfunded) 

Present Value of Obligation 30.06.2025 12.59 39.7 1 5.27 10.58 0.27 0.23 
as at the beu.inninu. 30.06.2024 12.19 16.88 5.68 9.03 0.24 0.20 

Interest Cost 30.062025 0.21 0.67 0.09 0.18 0.00 0.00 
30.06.2024 022 0.30 O. IO 0.16 0.00 0.00 

Current service cost 30.06.2025 0.18 0.54 0.23 0.40 0.00 0.02 
30.06.2024 0.19 0.19 0.30 0.44 0.00 0.01 

New Acquisition 30.06.2025 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 -
30.06.2024 - - 0.05 - - -

Past Service cost 30,06.2025 0.00 0.00 - - - -
30.06.2024 - - - - - -

Benefits Paid 30.06.2025 I0.41) 10.22) (0.21) I0.57) - 10.01) 
30.06.2024 (0.28) (0.20) - (0.09) rn.on 

Actuarial Loss/(gain) on 30.06.2025 (0.00) (0.63) 0.00 0.13 (0.00) 0.00 
obligations 30.06.2024 ( 1.10) (1.01) (0.91) (0.40) (0.01) (0.01) 
Present Value of 30.06.2025 12.57 40.07 5.38 10.71 0.27 0.24 
obligation at the end 30.06.2024 11.22 16.15 5.22 9.15 0.24 0.20 

>:> Change in Fair Value of Planned assets 
If in Crores 

P11rticulur~ 
Period Gratuitv PHMB• Sick Leave .Earned Leave Bal!l!a!?e. Farewell Gift 
ended <Funded) <Unfunded) 

Fair value of plan assets 30.06.2025 13.01 44.27 - - - -
as at the beginning 30.06.2024 12.40 - - - - -
Difference in opening 30.06.2025 - - - -
fund 30.06.2024 - - - -
Actual Return on plan 30.06.2025 0.31 0.12 - ·- - -
assets 30.06.2024 0.21 - - - - -
Mortality charges 30.06.2025 - - - - - -

30.06.2024 (0.00) - - - - -

Employer contributions 30.06.2025 - - - - - -
30.06.2024 0.00 0.27 - - - -

Fund received from other 30.06.2025 - - - - - -
orlUlnization 30.06.2024 - - - - - -

Benefits paid 30.06.2025 10.41) I0.22) - - - -
30.06.2024 10.28) - - - - -

Fair value of plan assets 30.06.2025 12.92 44.43 - - - -
at the end 30.06.2024 12.33 - - - - -

·:· Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet 
~in Crores 

Particulars Period Cratuit PRMB* Sick Le11ve Farewell Gift 
ended Funded 

Estimated present value 30.06.2025 12.57 40.07 5.38 10.71 0.24 
ofobli at ions at the end 30.06.2024 11.22 16.15 5.22 9.15 0.24 0.20 

30.06.2025 12.92 44.43 
30.06.2024 12.33 
30.06.2025 0.35 4.36 5.38 I0.71 0.27 

30.06.2024 I.I I (16.15) (5.22) (9.15) (0.24) 



Notes Ln Standalone Financia l Statements 
For the peri11d ended 30'11 Juno;: 2025 

•!• Amount Recognized in Statemen t of Pl'Ofit and Loss 

Particulars 
Period Grntuity PRMB• 
ended (Funded) 

Current service cost 
30.06.2025 0.18 0.54 
30.062024 0.19 0.19 

Interest cost 
30.06.2025 0.21 0.67 
30.062024 022 0.31 

Expected return on plan 30.062025 0.22 0.75 
asset J0.06.2024 0.22 -
Net actuarial (Gain)/ loss 30.06.2025 0.10 (0.00) 
recoJ!,nizcd 30.06.2024 (1.081 II.Oil 
Expense Recognised in 30.06.2025 0.17 0.46 
Profit & Loss Statement 30.06.2024 0.18 0.49 
Amount recognised in 30.06.2025 0.10 (0.00) 
Other Comprehensive 

30.06.2024 I.OS ( 1.01) Income (OCl)(Gafn) 

-:. Actuarial Assumption 

Particulars 
Period Grat'uitv PRMB* 
ended (Funded) 

Discount rate 
J0.06.2025 6.73% 6.73% 
30.06.2024 7.17% 7.17% 

Rate or salary increase 
30_062025 6.50% 6.50% 
30.06.2024 6.50% 6.50% 

Method used 
J0.06.2025 

PUC PUC 
30.06.2024 

•!• Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefi t ol>ligation 

A) Impact of the change in discount Gratui ty PRMB* 
rate 

(Funded) 
Present value of obi ie.ation at the end 12.57 40.07 
lmoact due to Increase of0.50"/o (0.50) ( 1.38) 
Impact due to Decrease of 0.50% 0.54 1.45 
B) Impact ofthe change in Snlary 

Grntuity PRMB• 
increase 
Present value or oblie.ation at the end 12.57 40.00 
lmoact due to Increase of0.50% 0.16 1.47 
lmoact due to Decrease of0.50% 0.20 ( 1.41) 

~in Crorcsl 
Sick Leave Earned Leave 8 111!1'.!lll!C Farewell Gift 

(Unfunded) 
0.23 0.40 0.00 0.02 
0.30 0.44 0.00 0.01 
0.09 0.18 0.00 0.00 
0.10 0.16 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 - -
- - - -

0.00 0.13 - -
0.00 0.00 (0.01) (0.01) 
0.32 0.71 0.01 0.02 
0.51 02 1 0.01 om 
- 0.00 0.00 

- (0.00) (0.01) 

Sick Lenve Earned Leave Baeeaee fa rewell Gift 
<Unfunded) 

6.73% 6.73% 6.73% 6.73% 
7.17% 7.17% 7.17% 7.17% 
6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 
6.50% 6.50% 6.50% -
PUC PUC PUC PUC 

Ct in Crores) 

Sick Leave Earned Leave Baggage Farewell Girt 

/Unfu nded) 
5.38 10.71 0.27 0.24 

(0.18) (0.51) (0.0 1) O.ot 
0.19 0.56 0.01 0.0 1 

Sick Leave Earned Leave Baggage Farewell Gift 

5.38 10.71 0.27 -
0.19 0.55 0.01 -

(0.18) (0.52) (0.0 I) . .. .. .. .. 
Sens111v1t1es due 10 111ortal11y & w1\11drawals urc not nmtenul & hence 11npact of change duo to these arc n<.>t calcula1ctl. S"ns111 v1hcs as rate of increase of 
pensions in payment, rate of increase or pensions before retirement & life expecta11cy are not applicable. 
•PR.MS scheme became fonded w.e.1'22 October 2024. An amount on 42.87 crorcs has been transferred 10 the Trust, comprising~ 32.87 crores, based on 
the acmarial vuluation as on transfer date and~ J0,00 crores, as an additional con1 ribmion t<.> ensure tl1c Tmst's tong·tenn vinbili\y nnd focilirntc the smooth 
operation to extend medical assis\ance. The fm1ds have been invested wilh LIC of India against the Policy in place. 

• Pcrformnnce Related Pay 
During the period ended 30 June 2025. the Company has made a provision (net of reversal) of~ 2.95 crores (previous 
period: ~ 2.36 crores) towards the performance related pay. An amount of '{ 8.44 crorcs was paid during the period 
(previous period; ~Nil crores) to the el igible employees as per the underly ing scheme. 

7. Uisclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standa rd (Ind AS) -20 " Accounting fo r Government U rant a nd Uisclosure 
of Government Assistance" 

a) Gra nt for Capita l Assets 

W or ld Bank Clean Technology Fund (CTF) Gra nt: -

World Bank CTF Grant received related to lntangible assets are treated as deferred income and are recognized in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic and rational basis over lhe useful lifo of the asset as a deductio11 to 
amortization expense. Refer Note 38(17) to Financial Statements. 
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Particulars 

Ooenin2 Balance 
Grant received durin2 the oeriod 
Grant recognized in Statement of P&L 
Closine Balance 

b) Revenue Grant 

"in Crores 
Period Ended Period Ended 

30.06.2025 30.06.2024 
1.15 1.52 
- -

0.09 0.09 
1.06 1.43 

The Company has received a revenue grant "Technical Assistance" (TA) from World Bank, amounting to ~Nil crores 
during the period ended 30 June 2025 (previous period: Z 0.31 crores) for engaging external consultant to assess loan 
applications under World bank line of credit. The Company is in compliance with Ind AS 20 "Government grant and 
assist·ance" and has adopted to present its revenue grant as deduction t·o the related expenses. 

Following table discloses the amount recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss: -

Period ended TA Componcnl" received Expenses incurred ngainst the TA 

30.06.2025 - -
30.06.2024 0.31 0.31 

8. Disclosure in respect oflndian Accounting Standard (Intl AS)-23 "Borrowing Costs" 
~Nil crores (previous period: ~Nil crores) 

(f in Croresl 
Ncl amount recognized in 

Statement of Profit&. Loss 
-
-

9. Disclosure in respect oflndian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-24 " Related Parties Disclosures" 

A. Disclosures for Other than Govt. and Govt. Related Entit ies 

L ist of Related Party 

As a t 30.06.2025 

Kev Manal!ement Personnel lKMP) 
Name of Related Partv 
Shri Pradip Kumar Das 
Dr. Bijay Kumar Mohanty 

Shri Padam Lal Negi 
Shri Shabdsharan N. Brahmbhatt 
Dr. Jagannath C. M. Jodidhar 
Shri Ram Nihal Nishad 
Sml. Rohini Rawat 
Smt. Ekta Madan 

Subsidiarv/Associati!/JV 
Name of Related Partv 

'fvoe of Relation.shin 
Chaim1an & Managing Director1 

Director - Finance & Chief Financial Officer 

Director - Government Nominee 
Director - Independent Direclor4 

Director - Independent Director5 
Director - Independent Director 
Director - Independent Director 
Company Secretary & Compliance Office~ 

I Tvoe of Rela tionshio 
!REDA Global Green Energy Finance fFSC Ltd. I Subsidiary• 

•Also Refor Note 38( t t) 

As at 30.06.2024 

key Management Personnel (KMP) 

Name of Related Partv Tvoc of Rclationshio 
Shri Pradip Kumar Das Chainnan & Managing Director' 

Director- Finance 
Dr. Bijay Kumar Mohanty Chief Financial Officer 

Addi. Charge of Director lProiecls)2 

Shri Padam Lal Negi Director - Government Nominee 
Shri Ajay Yadav Director - Government Nominee' 
Shri Shabdsharan N. Bmhmbhatt Di rector - I ndependenl Di rector" 
Dr. Jagannath C. M. Jodidhar Director - Independent Director5 
Shri Ram Nihal Nishad Director - Independent Director 
Smt. Rohini Rawat Director - Independent Director 
Smt Ekta Madan Company Secretary & Compliance Otlicef 

Subsidiar /Associate/JV 
Name of Related P11r 

_!REDA Global Green Energy Finance IFSC Ltd. 
• AlsQ ~efer Note 38( l l ) 

Period 
01.04.2025 to 30.06.2025 
01.04.2025 to 30.06.2025 
01.04.2025 to 30.06.2025 
01 .04.2025 to 30.06.2025 
01.04.2025 to 30.06.2025 
01.04.2025 to 30.06.2025 
01 .04.2025 to 30.06.2025 
o 1.04.2025 to 30.06.2025 

I Period 
I 01.04.2025 to 30.06.2025 

Period 
01.04.2024 to 30.06.2024 
01.04.2024 to 30.06.2024 
01.04.2024 to 30.06.2024 
O 1,04.2024 to 30.06.2024 
01.04.2024 to 30.06.2024 
01.04.2024 to 30.06.2024 
01.04 2024 to 30.06.2024 

01.04.2024 to 30.06.2024 
01 .04.2024 to 30.06.2024 
01.04.2024 to 30.06.2024 
01.04.2024 to 30.06.2024 
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'Stui Pradip Kumar Das hns been nt>pointed as Chairman & Managing Director (CMD), tREDA w.e.f. 06 May 2020. Ministry of New and Renowable Energy 
("MNRE") vide its order dated 14.05.2025 has conveyed that 1\ppointments Co111111ittco of the Cabinet ("ACC"} vide its order dated t3.05.2025 has approved tho 
c~tcnsio11 oftenun: ofShri Pradip Kumar Das, Cl111in11an & Managing Dil'ector (CMD). IREDA for a period w.c.t: 06.05.2025 till the date of his superannuation 
i,e. 30.06.2026, or until funher orders whichever is earlier. 

~MNRE vidc omco Order No. l/13n017-IR£DA dated 27 March 2024, huvc entnasted the additional clmrgo of the post of Director (Technical), to Sl11i Bijny 
Kumar Mohanty, Director (Finance), for a period of6 (six) months w.e.f. 05 Murch. 202•1, or till the appointment of regular incumbent, or until further orders, 
whichever is the earliest 

Further, MNRE vidc its lcltcr dated 12 September 2024 has conveyed th<> approval of Appointment Co111111ittce of the Cabinel (ACC) vi de OM dated 07 September 
2024 for extension of Additional Charge for the post of Director (Projects) to Shri Bijay Kumar Mohanty, Director (Finance), IREDA for a further period of 6 
months w,e. t: 05 September 2024 or till the appointment of a regular incu111be111 or umil further orders, whichever is earliest. Accordingly, the additional charge of 
tho Director (Projects), IREDA to Shri Bijny Kumar Mohanty was valid till 04 March 2025. 

Consequent to tho approval of DPE, the post of Director (Technical) has llcen rcdcsignatcd as Director (Projects) in 1he Company w.e.f. 27 June 2024. 

1MNRE vide its letterno 340/85/20 t 7·1REDA dated 12 December 2024, has info1med that Central Deputation tenure ofSlui Ajay Yadav, lAS (Fonner JS, MNRE) 
has been completed on 11 December 2024 (A/N). Accordiugly, Shri Ajay Vaclav, Director (Govt Nominee) ceased to be Director of IREDA w.e.t: 12 Deecmbor 
2024. 

•111 pursuance 10 MNRE order no. 340-11/ 1/2018-IREDA· l'a11( I) dated 2R March 2025, Shri Shabdsharnn N. Brnhmbhatt has been reappointed as Non-Olliciul 
Director (Independent Director) of IREDJ\ w.e.f, 28 March 2025 for a period of I (One) year w.e. f. the date of issue of the MNRE Order or until fiirther orders. 
whichever event occurs earlier. 

' Jn pursuance to MNRE order no. 340-11/1 /2018-IREDA· J>an( t) dated 28 March 2025, Dr. Jaganath Chennnkeshava Munhy Jodidhar has been reappointC<l as 
Non·Officfal Director (Independent Director) of !REDA w.c.r. 28 March 2025 for a period or I (One) year w.e.f: the date orissue of the MNRE Order or until 
fiinhcr orders, whichever cvc111 occurs carlit.!r. 

6Smt. Ekta Madan, Chief Manager (Corporate Affairs) has been designated as Co111pn11y Secretary & Compliance Oflicer in compliance to the provisions ofSectiot1 
203 of Co111pa11ies Act. 20 I 3. 

Tr us ls I Funds under control of the Company 

!REDA Employees Contributory Provident Fund Trust 
!REDA Employees Gratuity Fund Trust 
!REDA Post-Retirement Medical Sche111e Trust 
iREDA Employee Benevolen t l'und 

i . Compensation to !(MPs 

Particulars 

Short-term benefits 

·Sitting Fee (lo Independent Directors) 

- Others (Salary) 

Post-employment benefits 

Total 

Note :-

(f in Crores) 
Period ended Period ended 

30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

0.16 O. i6 

0.80 0.27 
0.04 0.04 
1.00 0.47 

• The Chaimrnn and Ma1mgi11g Director, Dircclor (Finance) and Director (Technical) httve also been ullowcd stuff cor including 11rivate joumcy upto 11 ceiling 
of 1000 Kms. per month on p11y111c111 of monthly charges as per Depa1t111c11t of Public Enterprises guidelines. 

• Contribution towards Gmtnity Fund, for F1111ctional Directors is not ascertainable sepnrately as the contribntion to I.IC is not made employee wise. 
• Provision for leave e!lcashn1c111, post-retirement medical benefit, farewell gifi ~tc. to functional director have been made on the basis or actuarial valuation 

and nre in addition to the ahove given compensation. 

ii. Loans & Advances to nnd from KMPs: 

(fin Crores 

Par ticulars Period ended Period ended 
30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

Loans & Advances to KMP 
Balance at the beginning oftl1c period 1.35 0.32 
Loan & Advances given during the period . -
Repayments received during the period 0.04 0.02 
Interest charged during the period 0,02 -
Interest received during the period 0-02 0,02 
O:tlanee 111 the end of the period l.30 0.28 

Pa rticulars 
Period ended Period ended 
30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

Loans & Adv11nces from KM P 

Baiance at the beginning of the period . -
Lo~n & Advances given during the period - . 
Bahrnce at the end of the period - -



Notes to Standalone Financial Staternents 
Jlor !he period ended 30th June 2025 

Major terms and conditions of transactions with related parties 

1. Transactions with related panies are made on tenns equivalent to those that prevail in ann 's length transactions. 
2. The remuneration and loans & advances to Key Managerial Personnel are in line with the service rules of the Company. 
3. There arc no pending commitments to the related parties. 

B. Disclosure for transactions entered with Government and Govemmcnt Entities 
ff in Crores 

Nature of Nature of Transaction Tr1111saction Balance as Balance as 

Name of Government Relationship Transaction during during period at at 

/Government entities with the period ended ended 30.06.2025 30.06.2024 
Company 30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

Ministry of New & Renewable Administrative Loan Repayment - 10.77 10.42 213.86 229.50 Energy (MNRE) Ministry IDA through MNRE 
Interest Pavment 0.85 0.90 - -
Guarantee Fee 

18.75 19.33 Pavment• - -

GOI Fully GOJ Fully 
Serviced Serviced 

Raising of taxable Bonds Bonds 
bonds on behalf of Series -1: Serie.~ -1: 

MNR.E 610.00 610.00 

(GOI Fully - - Series IA: Series IA: 
220.00 220,00 

Serviced Bonds) Series IB: Series IB: 
810.00 810.00 
Totul: Total: 

t,640.00 1,640.00 
•Represents the proportionate amount for the penod reported. 

The Company is a Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) under the administrative control of Ministry ofNew & Renewable 
Energy (MNRE), Government of India. Transactions with Government related entities cover transactions that are significant 
individually and collectively. The Company has also entered into other transactions such as telephone expenses, air travel and 
deposits etc. with other CPS Us. They are insignificant individually & collectively and hence not disclosed. All transactions are 
carried out on market terms. 

Significant transactions with related parties under the control /joint control of the same government 11re 11s under: -
ff in Crores 

Nature of Transuction Trans11ction B11l11ncc as nt Balnncc ns at 
Name of the Company 

Transaction 
during period during period 30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

ended 30.06.2025 ended 30.06.2024 !Dr./ (Cr.)! !Dr./ (Cr.)I 
Rewa Ultra Mee.a Solar Limited Reoavment of Loan 7.55 7.55 373.88 404.10 
State Bank of India Rcoavment of Loan 0.20 0.17 0.65 1.36 
Broadcast Engineering Consultants 

Repayment of Loan - 4.06 51.11 51.1 t India Limited'" 
SJVN Green Ener11.v Ltd. Loan 288.80 - 2 514.71 I 529,91 
Life Insurance Corooration of India Rent - Branch Office 0.03 0.02 - -
NBCC (India) Limited Maintenance Chare.es 0.38 0.50 0.44 0.83 

Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd, Internet Connectivity 
0.06 Chan1.es - - -

Solar Energy Corporation of India Reimbursement of 
0.30 0.09 0.09 Exocnditure -

Central Warehousing Corporation Office Sanitisation 0.06 0.06 - -
National Institute of wind Energy Rent Income 0.02 0.02 - -

•Pc11a111s to NPA Account of Mis Broadcast Engmcenng Consultants India L11111ted (BECIL) which 1s a Central Pubhc Sector Enterpnse (CPSE) havong Lonn 
outstanding on SI. l I crorcs on 30 June 2025. 

During the period, the Company has also received interest on 53.74 crores (previous period:~ 43.21 crores) and repayment 
of principal on 7.75 crores {previous period: ~ 11.78 crores) on the loans to government related entities. Further, an amount 
of~ 0.23 crores (previous period: ~ OA I crores) has been accounted for as Service Charges towards the various schemes 
implemented as per the mandate of the Government of India (GO!). Refer Note 28 10 Financial Statements, 

C. Transactions with Employee Benefit Trusts in Control & Subsidiary of the Compnny: -
fi n Crores 

Transaction Trans11ction 

Name of Related Nature of during during Balance as at Balance as at 

Party Relation Nature ofTrunsaction period period 30.06.2025 30.06.2024 
ended ended !Dr. / (Cr.)) I.Dr. I (Cr.)I 

30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

!REDA Employees Trust Under Employee and Employer Contributory 1.91 1.82 (0,66) (0.61) 
Provident Fund Trust Control Contributions 
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IREDA Employees Tnist Under Contribution for LIC 
Gratuity Fund Tnisl Control Premium 

IR F.nA Post- One time contribution 

Retirement Medical 
Trust Under and Monthly 

Control contribution for 
Scheme Trust emolovees and emolover 
IREDA Global Green 
Energy Finance IFSC Subsidiary Equity lnveslment 
Ltd. 
LREDA Global Green Expenses 011 behalf of Energy Finance IFSC Subsidiary 
Ltd. 

subsidiary 

0.00 - 0.00 

0.27 - (0.09) 0.00 

0 - 26.00 -

0.21 0.28 1.37 0.28 

10. Loans or advances in U1e nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties (as defined under the 
Companies Act, 20 13), e ither severally or jointly with any other person that are: 

(a) Repayable on demand or 

(b) Without specifying any tem1s or period of repayment 

It in Crores 
As at 30.06,2025 As ilf 30.06.2024 

Type ofBorrower Amount of loan or I % age to tota l Lonns Amount of lonn or I % nge to totnl Loans & 
11dv11nce in the nature & Advances in the advance in the nnturc Advances in the nature 

of lonn outstnndirm nnturc oflo:111s of loan ontstandinP of loans 
Promoter 
Directors 

Ni l Nil 
KMPs 
Other Related Parties 

11 . Disclosure in respect of Ind ia n Accounting Standard (Tnd AS)-27 ''Sepa rate Financial Statements" 

(tin Crores) 
I Particulars As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 
I Investment in Subsidiary 26.00A Nil 
I Investment in Associate I Joint Venture Nil Nil 

A. The Company has incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary company named as "IREDA Global Green Energy Finance IFSC Lid." in IFSC 
(International Financial Services Centre}GIFT City (Gujarat International Finance Tee- City) which shall provide debt denominated in 
foreign currencies for finanuing ren~wabl e energy sector. The Company has invested an amount of USO 3.11 Mil lion equivalent lo ~ 26.00 
crorcs in its subsidiary. The subsidiary company has received Certificate of Registration dated 18 Febniary 2025 from IFSCA to undertake 
activities as a Finance Company. 

B. Approval for incorporation ofa retai l subsidiary focused on renewable energy financing was obtained from the Department of Investment 
and Public Asset Management (DIPAM) and Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE!) on 10 October 2024. Subsequently, NOC 
I Approval from RBI has been sought and Outcome of decision is awaited. 

C. A non-binding MOU was signed be1ween SJVN, GMR, and IREDA on 09 September 2024, which stipulated an equily investment of 5% 
for IREDA in OMR Upper Karnali Hydro Power Ltd (GUKH.L), Nepal & Kamnli Transmission Company Pvt Ltd (KTCPL), Nepal each, 
The proposal for investment of 5% equity by IREDA in GUKHL and KTCPL each, was approved by Ministry of New and Renewable 
Energy (MNRE) and Department of Investment um! Public Asset Management (DIPAM) respectively. Subsequently, RBI has approved 
the proposal vide letter dated 14 May 2025. 

!REDA •s estimated proposed iiwes1ment (limited 10 5% in each SPV) it1 both the SPVs is~ 181.72 crores which may vary depending on 
the final project cost. The same is subject to approval of Central Electricity Authority and signing of Amended and Reslated Joint Venture 
Agreement, lnter-se agrecmcm and share subscription agreement between the parties (SJVN, GMR. IREDA und NEA, as applicable). 

12. Compliance with number of layers of companies 

The Company has complied with the ru les specified in Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 20 17 during the 
current and previous period. 

13. Compliance with approved Schcmc(s) of Arrangements 
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14. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Shnre (EPS)" 

A. Basic EPS 

Basic earnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders oft he Company 
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The calculation of Basic EPS is as follows : 

Parficulars Period ended Period ended 
30.06.2025 3 0.06.2024 

Profit I (loss) for the period, allributable lo the eauitv shareholders of the Company('{ crores) 246.68 383.69 
Earninl!S used in calculation of basic earninRs oer share IA) I~ erores) 246.68 383.69 
Weighted avemge number of ordinarv shares for the oumose of basic earnings per shure (B) 2 71 44 60 654 * 2,68 77 64 706 
Face Value per Equity Share (in fl 10 10 
Basic EPS (A/B) (in f) 0.9 1 1.43 

'Calculated as [(2,68,77,64,706' 91/91) + ( 12, 14,66,562' 20/91)] cons1denni,: allotment of fresh equity shnres on 11.06.2025 through Quahlied lnstrtuuonal 
Placement (QIP) done by thit Co111pany. Also refer Note 38(24) to Financial Statements. 

B. Diluted EPS 
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and 
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. The calculation of Diluted EPS is as follows: -

Partkullu·s Period ended Period ended 
30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

Profit (loss) for the oeriod. attributable to the eauitv shareholders of the Comoanv ('{ crores) 246.68 383.69 
Earnin11.s used in calculntion of diluted earninRs per share( A)('{ crores) 246.68 383.69 
Weiizhted averaize number of ordinarv shares for the oumose of diluted earnin12s per share (B) 2 71.44 60 654* 2,68 77,64 706 
Face Value. oer Equity Share (in t) 10 10 
Diluted EPS IA/Bl lin fl 0.9 1 1.43 

' Cnlculatcd as [(2.68.77,64,706'91/91) + (12,14.66,562'20/91)) cons1den11g allonnent of fresh eqmty shares 011 11.06.2025 through Qualified lost1tut1011al 
Plucemcnt (QIP) done by the Compnny. Also refer Note 3 8(24) to Financial Stntemcnts. 

15. Disclosure in respect of l ndinn Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-36 " Impairment of Assets" 

The Company, at each balance sheet date, assesses whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset and/or cash 
generating unit. If such indication exists, assets are impaired by comparing C'drrying amount of each asset and/or cash generating 
unit to the recoverable amount being higher of the net selling price or value in use. Value in use is determined from the present 
value of the estimated future cash flows from the continuing use of the assets. The Company has no impairment loss during the 
current and previous period. 

16. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 
Assets" 

a) Contingent Liabilities: 
(t in Crores) 

Par1icula1rs /\s nt 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 
a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 

i Taxation Demands: 
Income Tax cases1 18,30 18.30 
Service Tax and Goods & Service Tax {GST) cases2 284.66 269.67 

ii Others3 5.13 4.63 

b) Guarantees excluding financial guaranlees 
L Guarantees 1,J44.88 1,111.51 
ii. Letter of comfort I Payment Order Instrument issued and outstanding 920.58 880.40 

c) Other money for which the Company is continge11Uy liable 
i. Property lax in respect of Oftice & Residential Buildings (Refer Note 38 (33) to Undetenninable Untletenninable Financial Statements) 

1lncomc Ta.x 

This pertains to Income Tax cases for A Y 20 14-15 and A Y 2020-21 which arepend.ing before lheCIT(Appeals). The Company is hopeful 
of a favourable outcome in respect of the various issues covered under the appeal and thus except for the issues decided against the 
Company in other years, for which reasonable provision has been made, no further provision has been considered as necessary. 
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For the Income Tax C11ses of earlier years (A Y 1998-99- A Y 2009-10), the Hon 'blc High Court or Delhi decided the WRIT petition in 
favour or the Company vide order di1ted 08 December, 2023 and pronounced U1at the assessment proceedings concerning from A Y 1998-
99 to A Y 2009-10, pursuant to the orders of the Tribunal dated 21 November 2014 and 29 May 20 15. have become time-barred and thus 
tlirected the A.O. to accept the returned income and pass the consequential orders. Such consequential orders are awaited, and any 
adjustments shall be accounted for upon receipt ol'thc respective orders. 

2Service Tax a nd Goods & Service Tax (GST) cases 

The Company had received a Notice of' Demand/Order from the Commissioner, Adjudication, Central Tax. GST Delhi East dated 15 
March 2022 cn.-ating demands on thu Company amounting to~ 117.09 urores (11xclmling appl iuabl1: inter1:st) for financinl year 2012-13 
to 2015-16. Although Uie Company contends thnt entire demand 1s barred by limitation, it has provided for'{ 13AO crores (previous 
period: ~ 12.67 crorus) including inturesl on conservative basis. Based on law aml facts in the matter, Service Tax d11mand (including 
interest) of~ 248.67 crnres {previous period : { 233.69 crores) hus been disclosed as contingent lrnbility. Further, s111ce the Comp~ny is n 
government enterprise, no mala fide Jntention can be attribute(! to it and thus, extended period oflimitation ought not to be invoked based 
on certain decisions or Hon'ble Supreme Court in such cases and hence the penally has not been considered l'or tlisclosure as a oontingent 
liabi lity. The Company has filed an nppc;il with CESTA T, New Delhi on 15 June 2022 in U1c matter and the same is pending, 

The Company had received order dated 25 March 2022 from the office of Additional Director General (Adjudication) on recovery of 
Service Tax on Guarantee Fee Paid to Government under Reverse Charge basis for the period Apri l 2016 to June 2017 raising u demnnd 
on 20.73 crores towards Tax,~ 20.73 crores towards penalty and applicable interest thereon. While the Company ha<l filetl an appeal 
:igainst the same before the Hon 'ble CESTAT, Mumbai on 24 June 2022, fl has made requisite provision towards the Tax and interest 
thereon amounting tot 70.9;! crures (previous period ; Z 64.66 crores) amt penalty amount oft 20.73 crores (previous period'{ 20.73 
crores) has been disclosed as contingent liability. 

The Company has received ordet \lated 31 January 2024 from the office of Con11nissioner of Central Tax Apf)ea ls -1 . Delhi, vide which 
the appeal riled by lhe Compuny against recovery of GST on Guarantee Fee Paid lo Government under Reverse Charge basis for the 
period 01 July 2017 lo 26 July 2018 has been rejected. While the Company is In the process of filing appeal with the OST Appellate 
Tribunal, 1t has paid Tax amount on 13,28 crores under protest <ind made re4uisite provision towards Tax and interest I hereon amounting 
to~ 28.96 ororcs (previous period : '( 28.96 crores). The penalty nmo1ml of~ 15.26 crorcs (previous period: t 15.26 crores) has been 
disclosed as conti11ge11t liability· 

30 thcrs 

Includes penalty tor t 0.03 crores (previous period: ' 0.03 crores) imposed by Ministry of Corpornte Affairs (MCA) w,r.L nun­
appointmcnt of Woman Director. The Company being n govemment company has no control over ap[lolnth1ent of directors and hence 
the same has nol been considered for provision. The Company has fi led appeal belore the Regional Direutor (NR) MCA. The matter is 
sti ll pending fur adjudication. Also includes anmnount of~ 4 75 crores (previous period: f 4.26 crores) pertaining to cases pending before 
I-Ion 'ble High Court of Delhi in lhe fonn of Writ Petition against lhe order of disciplinary authority for dismissal of staff from service of 
the Company, Ther\! ls no interim order i11 lhis maner, Also includes f 0.35 crores (previous p1:riod: '{ 0.35 cror\:S) pertaining to withheld 
PRP or ex-Functional Directors of the Company pending clarification. 

The 11bove does not include amount pertaining to the arbitration proceedings initiated by M/s Jackson Engmeers Ltd against IREDA & 
Anr <;>n 15 August 2024, in the matter pertaining to deduction of Liquidated damages amounting to~ 13.46 crores by IREDA undercoll(ract 
agf'i)ements for Supply, erection work, civil & 11llied works as wel l as for the delay i11 commissioning of project named 5.0 MW (AC) 
Solar PV Plant at Kasargod Solar Park, District - Kasargod, Kerala. The Claimant (Jackson Engineers Ltd) has filed claim ofappmx. 
156.55 crores and !REDA has filed statement of defense on 30 Ootober 2024 with a counter claim of l: 47.34 crorcs. It is tlnl ikely that 
lhc lREDA may get any adverse order os M/s Jackson Engineers Ltd (the Claimant) was appointed by SECL not by IREDA. However, if 
any adverse order is passed by the tribunal, the same can be challenged under Section 34 of the Arbilralion and Conciliation Act, 1996. 
In view of this, probable outnow is remote hence the same has not been provided or disclosed as a contingent I ioliility. 

b) Contingent Assets: Nil (previous period: Nil) 

c) Commitments 
It in <:r111«sl 

P11rticul11rs As atJ0.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

Capital Commitments: 
estimated amount of contracts remain ing to be executed on capital account 0.58 2.06 
Other Co111 111i tmcnts: 
Equity infusion in wholly owned subsidiary at IFSC Gift City - 26.00 
Totnl Commitments 0.58 28.06 

17. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standa rd (lncl AS)-38 '' ln tang,ible Assets" 

The Company has recognized the World Bank CTP Grant (Refer Note No. 38(7a) to Financial Statements) received related tu 
the ERP in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the li fe of the intangible asset (ERP) and presented as a reduced amortization 
expense amounting to~ 0.09 crores (previous period: ~ 0.09 crores). 

18. Disclosure in respect of lndhln Account ing Standard (Ind AS)-40 " Investmen t Property" 

Investment properly comprises ofa Residential tlat at .langpum, New Delhi which has been leased to a third party. Refor Nole 
11 to Financial Statements. 
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(i) Details of incomes and expenses: 

Particulars 

Rental Income 
Direct Operating Expenses (Repairs and Maintenance) 

(ii) Fair value oflnvestment Property: 

(t in Cror~s) 
Period c11ded Pc1·iod ended 
30.06.2025 30.06,2024 

0.02 0.02 
0.00 0.01 

The market value of the investment property has been assessed (as per the valuation clone by a registered IBBI valuer as 
defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers amt valuation) Rules, 2017) al { 3.66 crores as at 30 June 2025 
basis valuation report dated 09 April 2025 (previous period:~ 2.90 crores). 

19. Disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standa rd (Ind AS) 107 - ''Financial Instruments Disclosures" 

The Company has esrablished a comprehensive policy framework to effectively manage credit risk, rnarke1 risk, liquidity risk, 
and operational risk. The Risk Management Policy has been developed under the guidance of the Risk Management Committee 
(RMC) and approved by the Board of Directors. The Risk Management Committee is a Board level Committee, and the Board 
has overall responsibility for the Risk Management Committee which is supplemented by Munagemenl level and corporate 
level committees namely Asset Liability Committee, Credit Risk Management Committee and Operational Risk Management 
Committee. The Risk Management Policy is periodically reviewed. The Risk Management Committee, headed by an 
Independent Director, ensures independent risk oversight and full transparency in the risk management process. The prudent 
Risk Management policies are ratified by the Board of Directors to ensure compliance with RBI guidelines and SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, which form the governing framework for the company's business activities. This includes, but is not limited 
to, the roles and responsibilities of Independent Directors (ID), as outlined in Schedule IV of the Companies Act 2013, Section 
177(4)(vi), Regulation 6.12 of the DPE Guidelines 20 11 , and SEBI LODR Regulation 4. These roles and responsibilities are 
clearly defined for sub-Board committee members. The company also has a designated ChiefRisk Officer (CRO) in an advisory 
capacity, in line with the RBI notitkation. 

A foreign Exchan.ge and Derivatives Risk Management Policy, and a Foreign Exchange and Derivative Management 
Committee (FMC) is in place in the Company and hedging instruments such as forward contracts, swaps etc. are used to 
lower/mitigate the currency and interest rate risks on the foreign currency borrowings. Hedging instruments are used exclusively 
for hedging purpose and not as a trading or speculative instrument. 

The key risks which the Coniparty faces during its business operations are Credit Risk, Market Risk, Liquidity Risk, and 
Operational Risk. These risks are carefully identified, assessed, and managed through the implemented risk management 
policies and procedures. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the 
risk and the impact of hedge accounting in the financial statements. 

nisk Exposure arisine from Measurement M11naeement 

Ageing analysis & credit Credit risk analysis, Detailed apprJisal 
Loans, Receivables, Cash & Cash process, credit concentration limits, Credit risk equivalents, and Other Financial Assets ratings, Expected Credit collateral, additional guarantees & Loss analysis diversificatiOJi of asset base. 

Debt Securities, Borrowings (Other than Availability of commilted credit lines, 
Liquidity risk Debt Securities) & Subordinated Cash now forecasts borrowing facilities and also short-term 

Liubilities and Other Financiul Liabilities loans I WC limits and OD limits. 

Market risk- foreign Financial Assets & Liabilities Cash flow forecasting & Hedging instruments such as foreign 
Currency denominated in Foreign Currency Sensitivity analysis exchange forward contracts, swaps etc. 
Market risk- interest Borrowings (other than debt securities) Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps rate at variable rates 
Market risk· security tnvestineht Sensitivity analysis Portrolio diversification nrices 

A. Credi t risk 

Credit risk is the inherent risk in tJ1e lending operation and arises from lowering of the credit quality of the borrowers and 
the risk of default in repayments by the borrowers. A robust credit appraisal system is in place for the appraisal of the 
projects in order to assess the credit risk. The process involves appraisal of the projects, rating by external agencies and 
assessment of credit risk, appropriate structuring to mitigate the risk along with other credit risk mitigation measures. The 
Company splits its exposures into smaller homogenous portfolio based on snared credit risk characteristic, as described 
below in the following order : -
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An assessment of whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition is performed at each repo11ing 
dale by considering the change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financia l instrument. In 
determining whether the risk of default has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company considers more 
than 30 days overdue as a parameter. Additionally, the Company considers any other observable input indicating a 
significant increase in credit risk. 

The Company defines a financial instrument as in default when it has o~jeclive evidence of impairment al the reporting 
date. II has evaluated these loans under Stage Ill on case-lo-case basis based on the defaulted time, performance/operation 
of the project. The Company recognizes impairment on financial instruments based on ECL Model in line with Ind AS 
109. 

Collaterals and other credit enhancements 

The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk. The main type of collaterals are 
FDR/BGs, Charge on immovable property bdonging to the promoters and corporate guarantees on case-to-case basis. 

(a) The company manages and controls credit risk by sel'ting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for 
individual counterparties and for indushy concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation lo such limits. 

i. Provision for expected credit losses 

Stage Category Oescl'iption of category 

Assets where counter party has strong capacity to meet the 
Stage I Standard Assets obligations and where risk of default is neglfgible or nil I 

regularly paying assets 

Stage 2 
Loans with Assets where there has been a significant increase in credit risk 
Increased credit risk since initial recognition. 

Stage 3 Loans- Impaired 
Assets where there is high probability of default and written off 
assets where there is low expectation of recovery 

ii. Significan t estimates and judgements 

Impairment of fina ncial assets 

(a) Expected Credit Loss (ECL) fo r loans 

Basis for recognition of 
expected credit loss 

orovision 
Lonns 

12-month ECL 

Lifetime expected credit 
losses 

Lifotime expected credit 
losses 

Impairment allowance (ECL) on loan assets is provided as per the Board approved ECL methodology and calc.ulations 
done by an independent agency along with management outlays wherever necessary. Cumulative impairment allowance 
(including standard loans and non-fund-based facilities) stands at ~ 2,282.04 crores as at 30 June 2025 (as at 30 June 2024 
~ 1,653.85 crores). 

{fin Crores) 

Staee Asset Grouo Amount ns 11t 30.06.2025 ECL as at 30.06.2025 
Stage I Loan 74.411.92 298.97 
Stage II Loan 2 t 37.87 258.31 
Sta2e Ill Loan 3.302.12 l 687.50 
Sub Tolal 79,851.9 1 2,244.78 
Non-f'u1id hased Facilities 2.265.46 37.26 
Total ECL 2,282.04 

Excluding Funded lr11orcs1 Tenn LoM (fl'fL) bnlnncc of~ 75.44 crores on which equivnlc111 Habiliry is sra11ding in rhe hooks. 

(fin Crores) 

S hll!C Asset Groun Amount as 11130.06.2024 ECL as at 30.06.2024 
Sta2e l Loan 59,553.47 218.75 
Stage II . Loan 2,166.27 633.35 
Stage Ill Loan 1.385.20 792.44 
S11b Tot11 I 63 104.94 1,644.54 
Non-Fund based Facilities 1.991.91 9.31 
Total ECL I 653.85 

Excludi1111 Funded Interest Tenn Loan (l'ITL) bnlanec oft 88.95 cmrcs 011 which cquivalent linbility is sranding in 1lro books. 

During review of the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) methodology, it was observed that the depreciation rate as considered 
in respect of plant & machinery for working out net realizable value for LGD in ECL methodology is significantly higher 
and also applied depreciation rate is more than the rates prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, a Iler review, 
the depreciation rate in respect of plant & machinery is changed from 40% to 20% for working 9-f:._te,~1 i11 E~~ 
Methodology w.e.f. 0 I April 2024 prospectively which resulted in an impact on 95.30 crores dccrea~e i~~~n)ent on 

linancial instruments and is accounted for in QI f'Y 2024-25. ;,.;~ .' cf;{\ J~' 
(ri N • ;~ 

~ ":..' .·i ~, .. ~ ;b 
0.' t . : ,·. 11:1.lt :'.;) 
-~ • ~b <;:: ' ~---1,w2'.l fi 

~I...._ ~ 
''''l.I/ • ·"""" "$.( Y _! 
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(b) Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach: 

Ageing 0-30 days 31-60 days 61-90 dnys Not due (As Rt 30.06.2025) past due pnst due pnst due 

Gross carrying amount• 1.59 - - . 
Expected loss rate - - - . 
Expected credit losses (Loss 
allowance orovision) - . . -
Carrying amount of trade 
receivables (net of impainnent) 1.59 - -

Bnlance as at 30.06.2025 1.59 - . -
'Represents trade receivable from business of solar ~wer generation. 

Ageing 0-30 duys 31-60 duys 61-90 days 
Not due (As 111 30.06.2024) past due past due past due 

Gross carrying amount* 1.63 - -
Expected loss rate - - - -
Expected credit losses (Loss 
allowance provision) - - -
Carrying amount of trade 

1.63 receivables (net ofimpainnent) - -

Balance as at 30.06.2024 1.63 - - -
'Represents trade receivable rrom business of solar ~wcrgeneration. 

B. Liquidi ty Risk 

(~ in Crores) 
91-120 More than 

days past 120 days Total 
due past due 
- - 1.59 

- - -
- -

. - . 

- - 1.59 

(~ in Crores) 
91-120 More thnn 

days p11st 120 days Total 
due oast due 
- - t.63 
- - -
- - -

- - J.63 

- - 1.63 

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that a company may not be able to meet its financial obligations due to a lack of sufficient 
cash and marketable securities or the availability of funding. Prudent liquidity risk management involves maintaining an 
appropriate level of cash, marketable securities, and committed credit facilities to meet obligations when they become due. 
The management of the Company closely monitors the forecast of the liquidity position and the availability of cash and 
cash equivalents based on expected cash flows, including interest income and expense. 

The Comprehensive Asset Liability Management Framework also outlines the framework for liquidity risk management. 
The Company is also complying with the Liquidity Coverage Ratios requirement and maintaining High-Quality Liquid 
Assets, in line with the requirements of the RBI guidelines. 

(i) Financing a rrangements 

The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the period: 
(~ in Crorcs 

Particulars As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

Fixed rate 
- Expiring within one year (Financial institutions - Forex Loans) - -
- Expiring within one year (Bank Loans) - -
- Expiring beyond one year (Financial institutions - Forex Loans) - -

Floating rate 
- Expiring within one year (Finanuial institutions- Forex Loans) - -
- Expiring within one year (Bank Loans) 8,685.00 3,010.00 

- Expiring beyond one year (Bank loans) - -

- Expiring beyond one year (Financial institutions - Forex Loans) - . 

(ii) CC/ 00/ LoC/ WCOL limits 

The Company has access to cash credit, overdraft, line of credits and working capital demand loans from banks to meet 
unanticipated liquidity need. Further, the Company has the highest domestic credit rating of AAA I A I+, thereby enabling 
it to mohilize funds from the domestic market within a short span of time. The Company has access to the following 
undrawn borrowing faci lities: 

~ Particulars 
~ l'I,.! j:-, CCI OD/ LoC/ WCDL limits 

As :i t 30.06.2025 
4,537.33 
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(iii) Maturities of financial liabilities 

The tables below analyzes the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual 
maturities for all non-derivative financial liabilities for which the contractual maturities are essential for an understanding 
of the timing of the cash flows. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows:-

As at 30.06.2025 l' in Crorr5) 

1-7 8-14 15-JO/ Over I Ovtr? Ovtr J months Ovcr6 Ona· I year- Ove1· 3 years Overs 
PA1·tkulAl"l 

d•.YS doys 31 d•y• mo11Ch - months- - 11pto6 n1c)nlhs .... 
1111 toJ yeors ·111110 s ;eors Totol 

(1 111onfh) 2 months l months n1011lhs uplo 1 Year nars 
Rupee SS.SJ 8.33 2.16.2S 1,173.34 2,088.07 2,281.46 4,741.90 11 ,970.0S 8,991.JS 22,J74.S7 SJ,971,18 Borrowin..gs 

Foreign 
Currency - 40.511 SJ.6J 85.04 ll7.74 469.86 1,S00.79 2.~78.31 4,914. 13 tO,OSO.OS 
Dorrowinus 

As at 30.06.2024 (f in Crorcs) 

1·7 8-14 
I~· JOI Ove.r I Ovet· l. Onr J mDnlln Over6 

OvtrJ jtat'-
0Vf'rlyunr 

Overs Pnrticulars 
dnys days 31 d•ys mon01 .. z months - - ur•toO man Iha· up to 3 ye.An -up 105 

YCAf"J 
Toi..1 

I mtuUh) month!t 3 monlhs mo11th1 upto I yrnr YtRl"J 

Rupee 
Borrowings 55. 16 . 255 83 1,JJ6.ll 1,748, 16 1,651.49 3,90).74 14,585.47 4,2.45,51 16.661.29 44,442.96 

Foreign 
Currency J7.SI 52.32 78 49 129.90 434.09 l ,46S.79 1,.102.86 S,160,H 8,661.JI 
Dorrowinl!S 

C. Market Risk 

Market risk is the possibi lity ofloss mainly due to tluctuation in the interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates. To 
mitigate the lending interest rate risk, 01e Company has a committee which periodically reviews its lending rates based on 
market conditions, ongoing interest rates of the peers and incremental cost of borrowings. 

The Company's borrowings comprise of both floating rate and fixed rmc borrowings linked to benchmark rates as 
applicable. For the foreign currency borrowings, the Company mitigates the risk due to floating interest rate by taking 
hedging arrangements and periodically monitoring the floating rate linked portfolio. 

The foreign exchange borrowings from overseas lending agencies exposes the company Lo foreign currency exchange rate 
movement risk. As per the Board approved policy, company mitigates the foreign currency exchange rate risk by 
undertaking various derivative instruments to hedge the risk such as Principal only swap, Currency and Interest Rate Swaps 
(derivatives transactions), forward contracts etc. These derivative contracts, carried at fair value, have varying maturities 
depending upon the underlying contract requirement and risk management strategy of the Company. 

I. Foreign currency risk: -

The Company has foreign exchange exposure ln the form of borrowings from overseas lending agencies as part of 
its resources raising strategy. Large cross border flows together with the volatility may render company's Balance 
Sheet vulnerable to exchange rate movements. As per its Boal'd approved policy, company mitigat·es the foreign 
exchange risk through Principal Only Swap (POS), Cross Currency & Jnterest Rate Swap (CClRS), Forwards. 
Interest Rate Swaps (IRS), Cross, Currency and Cross Currency Options, structured I cost reduction products etc. 
(derivatives transactions). These foreign exchange contracts, carried at fair value, have varying maturities depending 
upon the underlying con!Tact requirement and risk management strategy of the Company. 

(a) Foreign currency risk exposure: 

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk al the end of the period expressed in lNR, are as follows: -

'' in Crorcsl 
Pnrliculnrs As atJ0.06.2025 As lit 30.06.2024 

USO Eur» JPY USD Euru JPY 

Financinl asscts 
Bank balance in foreign . . 
currency 

199.22 - . 

Derivative as.sets 
Foreign exchange swap 433.38 71.68 96,6 1 445.67 J t.18 . 
contracts 
Financial liabilities 
Borrowings in Foreign 4,525.95 966.60 4,587.50 4,818.43 1,036.37 2,806.51 currency 
Oerivotive liabilities 
Foreign exchange swap 

I. II . 15.25 l 1.80 . 277.28 contracts 
Net exposure to foreign 
currency risk (Assets) I 4,093.68 894.92 4,506.14 4,1 85.33 1,005.19 3,083.79 -
Linbilities ,,,. ('r. ,, ·-
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(b) Sensitivity 

Sensitivity of Statement of Pro lit and Loss due to changes in exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency 
denominated financial instruments. The below mentioned table presents the impact on Statement of Profit and Loss 
(+) Gain I(-) Loss) due to changes in foreign currency exchange rate by 5% (against INR) on foreign currency 
exposure*: -

(~ in Crores 
As at 30.06,2025 I As at 30.06.2024 

Particulars Decrease I Increase I Decrease I Increase 
lmoact on Statement of P1·01it and Loss: 

USO Sensitivity 3.80 I (3.80) I 4.53 I (4.53) 
EUR Sensitivitv 18.48 I ( 18.48) I 17.26 I (17.26) 
JPY Sensitivitv 93.61 I <93.6 l) I 66.37 I <66.37\ 

•Holding nil olher van ables consram 

JI. Cash flow ancl fair value interest rate risk: -

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market interest rates. The Company' s exposure to the risk of' changes in market interest rates relates to the 
long-term foreign currency loans with floating interest rates and floating interest rate tem1 loan from banks. The 
Company manages its foreign currency interest rate risk according to its Board appl'Oved Poreign Currency and 
Derivatives Risk Management policy. 

The Company' s fixed rate rupee borrowings are carried at amortized cost. They are therefore not subject to interest 
rate risk, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash nows will nuctuate because of a change in market 
interest rates. 

(a) lnterest rate risk exposure 
The exposure of the Company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the period are as follows: 

If in Crores 
Pnrticulors Mat 30.06.2025 As at30.06.2024 
Variable r11te borrowine:s 

Rupee denominated 14, 106.65 11,863.50 
Foreiim Currency denominated 4,355.30 3,004.71 

Total 18,461.95 14,868.2 1 

(b) Sensitivity 

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates*. 
(f in Crores) 

Particulars 
Impact on Statement of Profi t & Loss 

As at30.06.202S As at 30.06.2024 
Interest rates - increase bv 50 basis ooints (92.3 1) <74.34) 
Interest rates - decrease bv 50 basis ooints 92.31 74.34 

•lfoldmg all olhor vanables constanl 

(c) Impact of Hedging activities 

Derivative financial instruments nnd lledge Accounting 

The Company has a Board approved policy for undertaking derivative financial instruments, such as Principal Only 
Swap (POS), Cross Currency & Interest Rate Swap (CCIRS), Forwards, Interest Rate Swaps (IRS), Cross, Currency 
and Cross Currency Options, structured I cost reduction products etc. to hedge and mitigate its foreign currency risks 
and interest rate risks. 

Hedge ineffectiveness is determined at the inception of !he hedge relationship, and through periodic prospective 
effectiveness assessments to ensure 1·hat an economic relationship exists between the hedged item and hedging 
instrument. 

The Company applies the following effectiveness testing strategies: 

ror cross currency swaps, option structures and interest rate swaps that exactly match the terms of the terms of 
the hedged item, the economic relationship and hedge effectiveness are based on the qualitative factors using 
critit.-al terms matc11 method. For option structures, the Company also analyses the relationship between changes 
in the value of the hedging instrument and the hedged item using regression analysis. 

The Company has established a hedge ratio of I: I for hedging relationships as the underlying risk and notional 
amount of the hedging instruments are identical to the hedged items. 
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Movement in Cash Flow Hedge Reserve (CFHR): 

Particulars 

Balance at the beginning of the period 

Change in the fair value of effective portion of hedging instruments 

Foreign exchange gain/ (losses) on hedged items 

Balance M the end of the period (befol'e taxes) 

Movement in Cost of Hedge Reserve: 

Particulars 

Balance at the beginning of the period 

Change in deferred time value of foreign currency option structures 

Amortisation of time value for the period/year 

Balance at the end of the pel'iod {before taxes) 

Disclosures on Effects of Hedge Accounting on Balance Sheet: 

As at 30.06.2025 

Type of hedge and risks Maturity dates 

Cash Flow Hedge 
Foreign exchange and interest rate risk 
(i) Principal Only Swaps 

- USO I 5-Apr-2026 to 09-Mar-2037 
. EUR 30-0ec-2025 to 31-Jan-203 1 
. JPY . 

(ii) Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps 

- USO 15-Jul-2026 to 15-0ct-2026 

- EUR 

- JPY . 

(ii i) Forward Contracts 
. USO . 

. EUR -

. JPY . 

(iv) Options Contracts 
. USO 15-0ct-2025 to I 4-Nov-2025 
. JPY 19-Sep-2025 to 24-Jul-2026 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

(19.4 1) 

44,25 

( 16.30) 

8.54 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

(6.07) 

(24.04) 

20.98 

(9. 13) 

II edge 
Weighted 

ratio average strike 
p1·ice/ratc 

1:1 70.7722 

1:1 85.9502 
1:1 . 

1:1 67.0750 

1:1 . 

1:1 . 

1:1 
. . 

1:1 . 

1:1 84.3800 
1: 1 0.5802 

For details rcgnrd111g 1101101101 amounts and cnnying amount of derivatives, Refer Note 4 to Financrnl Statements. 

As at 30.06.2024 

Type of hedge and risks 

Cash Flow Hedge 
Foreign exchange and interest rate risk 
(i) Principal Only Swaps 

USO 
EUR 
JPY 

Maturity dates Hedge ratio 

15-0ct-2024 to 09-Mar-20J7 l:t 
3 l-Jul-2024 to 30-Jun-2027 1:1 
l 9-Sep-2024 lo 20-Mar-2025 1:1 

Wei~htcd 
average strike 

price/rate 

69.5R97 
81.83 18 
0.6285 

((' in Crores) 

Period ended 
30.06.2024 

(137.44) 

(54.72) 

76.90 

(115.26) 

!<'in Crores 
Period ended 
30.06.2024 

. 

. 

. 

. 

~ in Crores 

Change in fair 
value of hedging 

instruments 

6.69 
45.76 

. 

(1.62) 

. 

. 
. 

. 

(1.46) 
61.76 

<'in Crores 

Change in fair 
value of hedging 

instruments 
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(ii) Cross Currency Interest Rate 
Swaos 

- USO I 5-Jul-2026 to I 5-0ct-2026 1:1 67.0760 (0.04) 

- EUR - l:I - (0.76) 
- JPY - l:I - 10.82 

(ii i) Forward Contracts 

- JPY 31-Jul-2024 1:1 0.5936 (44.96) 
For details regurdmg notional amounts and carry mg amount of denvnllves, Retbr Note 4 to Financial Statements. 

Effects of hedge accounting on statement of Profit and loss and other comprehensive income: -

The Company uses derivative instruments in pursuance of managing its foreign currency risk and interest rate risk 
associated on borrowings. For hedging foreign currency and interest rate risk, the Company uses foreign currency forward 
contracts, cross currency swaps, principal only swaps and interest rate swaps. To the extent the derivative contracts 
designated under the hedge accounting are effective hedges, the change in fair value of the hedging instrument is 
recognized in 'Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges'. Amounts recognized in such reserve are reclassified to the 
Statement of Profit and Loss when the hedged item affects the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

As at 30.06.2025 
If in Crores 

Change in fair v11lue of Hed~e ineffectiveness Foreign Line item affected in 

Type of hedge hedging instrument recognized in exchange gain/ other comprehensive 
recognized in other statement of profit (Losses) on income 

comorebensive income nnd Joss hedl!ed item 
Cash Flow Hedge 

Effective portion of gain 
Foreign exchange and 

20.21 - ( 16.30) /(loss) on hedging 
Interest rate risk instrument in cash flow 

hed1te reserve 

As at 30.06.2024 
I~ in Crores) 

Change in fair value of Hedge ineffectiveness Foreign Linc item affected in 

Type of hedge hedging instrument recognized in Cl(change gain/ other comprehensive 
recognized in other statement of profit (Losses) on income 

comprehensive income and loss hedl!cd item 
Casb Flow Hedl!e 

Effective portion of gain 
Foreign exchange and 

(54.72) - 76.90 
/(loss) on hedging 

interest rate risk instrument in cash flow 
hed2e reserve 

20. As per the Board approved Foreign Exchange and Derivative Risk Management Policy of the Company, an open exposure on 
foreign currency borrowings (40% of outstanding-amount) is permissible. The open exposure as at 30.06.2025 is ~ 2,455.73 
crores (previous period: ~ 2,020.65 crores) which is 24.36% (previous period: 23.33%) of the outstanding foreign currency 
borrowing and is within the permissible limits. 

Out of the said open exposure, part hedging has been done for EURO 30.38 million (previous period: EURO 30.38 million) by 
taking Principal Only Swap (USD/INR) for USO 33.73 million (previous period: USO 33.73 million) equivalent to~ 288.5 I 
crores (previous period: ~ 281.46 crores). 

Further, JPY 2,371.50 million (previous period: JPY 2,371.50 million) has been hedged by taking Principal Only Swap 
(USD/JPY) equivalent to USD 17.60 million (previous period: USO 17.60 million), amounting to~ 150.56 arores converted 
at rates applicable on 30 June 2025 (previous period:~ 146.88 crores converted at rates applicable on 30 June 2024). 

21. Security created on Assets 

i. Assets Hypothecated as Security 

Particulars 
First Charge on Pari Passu basis on Loans & Advances (Book Debts of the Company) 

Financial Assets 
- Tax Free Bonds 

Bank Borrowings 
Foreign currency loans 

No11-Fi11ancial Assets 
Floating Charge 
Financial Assets 

As 111 30.06.2025 

2,576.60 
22,655.88 
1,434.03 

f in Crores 
As 11130.06.2024 

2,576.60 
21,320.13 
1,599.21 

~ Non-Financial Assets 
~f-.;.>S c'~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--''--~~~~~~-..'--<::-"'--"-::-----:o--"-1.. 
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
F(ir !ht: p.:riod ~ndcd 30'11 Jun\! 2025 

ii. Secured by negative lien on book debts 
(f in Cro1·cs 

Particulars · As at 30.06.2025 As nt 30.06.2024 
Negative lien (Book Debts of the Company) 
Financial Assets 

- Taxable bonds 3,817.39 J ,8 17.27 

Non-Finunoial Assets -

22. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Com panics (ROC) 

For the period ended 30.06.2025 

All forms were filed on time and the Company has no cases of any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond 
the statutory time limits. 

For the pc.riod ended 30.06.2024 

All forms were filed on time and the Company has no cases of any charges or satisfaction yet lo be registered with ROC beyond 
the statutory time limits. 

23. Capital Management 

The primary objective of the Company's capital management policy is to ensure compliance with regulatory capital 
requirements. In line with this o~jective, the Company ensures adequate capital al all times and manages its business in a way 
in which capital is protected, satisfactory business growth is ensured. cash flows are monitored, and rating are maintained. 

Consistent with peers in lhe industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of debt-equity ra1io 
which is computed as Debt (Total Borrowings) divided by Total Equity as shown in the balance sheet. 

(fin Crores 

Particulars As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

Debt 66.398.32 53 094.83 
Eauitv 12.401 .86 9I10.19 
Debt-Eouitv Rntio 5.35 S.83 

24. Department of Investment and Public /\sset Management (DIPAM), MOF, GOI vide OM dated 18 September 2024 approved 
the issue of fresh equity through Qualified Institutional Placement (QIP) route, in one or more tranches with dilution of GOI 
shareholding in IREDA up to an extent of7% of the paid-up equity oflREDA on a post issue basis. Further, the Board of 
Directors of !REDA in their 43 1" meeting held on 23 .January 2025 accorded approval to raise equity capital for an amount 
aggregating upto ~ 5000 Crore in one or more tranches through QIP su~ject to maximum dilution of7% of the paid-up equity 
of IREDA on pos1 issue basis in accordance wi th Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, and other applicable laws and regulations. Shareholders of the Company during the 22nd 

EGM held on 24 February 2025 also approved the said proposal. 

lnline, the Company has allotted 12, 14,66,562 equity shares having Face Value of Rs. 10 each for cash on 11 June 2025 10 

Qualified Eligible Buyers pursuant to QI P in accordance with the provisions of Securities & Exchange Board of India (Issue 
of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 18, as amended at a premium on 155. 14 per share aggregating to 
total equity f'und raising of ~ 2.005.90 Crore. This has resulted in an increase on 121.46 Cl'Ore in the issued and paid-up 
Equity Share Capital of the Company and~ I ,869.57 Crore (Net of Share Issue Expenses) in Share Premium AccounL Pursuant 
to the above mentioned QIP. the Government oflndia's shareholding stands at 71.76 % as on 30 June 2025. 

The funds raised through the QIP were utilized in line with the objects of the issue i.e. towards augmenting the capital base of 
the Company to meet future capital requirements ; for onward Lending and also for general corporate purposes and have been 
summarized below: 

(~ in Crorcs) 
Objects of the issue as per prospectus Arnount to be utilized as per Ulili:r.ntion up to Un utilized amount· up to 

prospectus - Net proceeds2 30 .June 2025 30 June 2025 

Augmenting our capi tal base to meet future 1,493.27 1.493.27 
capitol requirements and for onward lending 

General corpor~te purposes' 497.76 497.76 -
Total 1,99 1.03 1,991.03 -

Nore: 
1The amount 10 be utilized for general corvornle p111·poscs alone shall n<ll exceed 25% oflhe Gross Proceed. 
'Ne1 proceeds = Gross 1>rocecds of1he fresh issue of~ 2005.90 crorcs less our es1imn1cd offer expenses oft 14,87 crores. 
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Notes to Standalone Financial Stateme11ts 
1:m lhrc period ended 30'11 June 2025 

i. The Company has closed one credit line with APO, which had a balance tenor of 60 months by prepaying the entire 
outstanding amount ofEUR 50 million basis review of its borrowing portfolio. Consequent, to the full & final settlement 
of the subject credit line, the accumulated balance on account ofForeign Exchange fluctuations (to be amortized over the 
tenor of the loan) in Foreign Currency Monetary item translation reserve [FCMITR] and Other Comprehensive Income 
[OCI] was transferred to P&L account. This entailed unwinding of associated hedge deals (loan was hedged to the extent 
of9L41%) which resulted in net gain of\ 7.80 crores. The overall impact oftbe pre closure ofthe loan has been taken 
as a loss on 45.41 crores in Q l PY 2024-25. 

ii. During the period ended 30 June 2025. the Company availed Term Loan from SBI Tokyo Branch in the form of External 
Commercial Borrowing (ECB) in two tranches i.e. Tranche I: JPY I 6 Billion('{ 963.04 crores) nnd Tranche 2: JPY JO 
Billion ('{ 589.80 crores). The loan is unsecured and is having bullet repayment with a tenor of 5 years from the date of 
drawdown. The maturity of Tranche I is 24 April 2030 and Tranche 2 is 24 June 2030. The loan is linked to external 
benchmark i.e. TONAR and applicable spread. 

26. Utiliza tion of Borrowed Funds and Share Premium 

1. Company has not advanced or loaned or invested any funds (either bon-owed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall 

1. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the company (Ult'iniate Beneficiaries) or 

ii. Provide any guarantee, security, or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

2-. Further, the company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shal l 

i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

ii. Provide any guarantee, security, or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

The company is of the opinion that the money receivable with respect to the MNRE GOI Fully Serviced Bonds (Refer 
Note 38(43) to Financial Statements) is not covered under the above disclosure as the same is in accordance with the 
mandate I MOU of the GOI. 

27. Disclosure in respect oflndian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-108 "Opera ting Segments" 

(i) Operating segments 

Based on the "management approach" as defined in Ind AS 108, the CMD, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) 
evaluates the performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business 
segments. The accounting principles used in the preparation of the financial statements are consistently applied to record 
revenue and expenditure in individual business segment and are as set out in the significant accounting policies. 

The Company operates in two segments - Pinancing activities in the Renewable Energy (RE) & Energy Efficiency (EE) 
sector and Generation of power through Solar Plant operations at Kasaragod, Kerala. Major revenue for the company 
comes from the segment of financing activities in the RE & EE sector. The other operating segment - Generation of power 
through Solar Plant is not a reportable segment. The company operates in fndia; hence it is considered to operate only in 
domestic segment. As such considered as a single business/geographical segment for the purpose ol'Segment Reporting. 

(ii) Information nbout major customers 

There is no single external customer contributing I 0 percent or more or our revenue. 

(iii) Geographical Information 
Revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its non-current assets by location of 
assets are as follow: 

l'f in C roresl 
Revenue from external customers• Non-Current Assets0 

Piirticulars Period cnilcd Period ended J>criod ended Period ended 
311.06.2025 30.06.2024 30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

India 1.947.29 1.5 I 0.28 1.982.01 1.996.96 
Outside India - - - -
Total 1,947.29 1,510.28 1 982.01 1.996.96 



Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
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(iv) Revenue from major products 

Revenue from external customers for each product and service are as follows: 
<'in Croresl 

Particulars 
Period ended Period ended 

30.06.2025 30.06.2024 
Interest Income 1,908.79 1,482.76 
Fees and Commission Income 15.34 25.05 
Sale of Power (Net) 6.33 6.65 

28. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-1 13 " Fair Value Measurement" 

I. Fair value measurement 

Financial instrument by category 
(' in Crores) 

Particulars Amortized At Cost 
At Fair Value 

Total (As at 30.06.2025) Cost Throul!h OCI Throu2h P&L 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash c<1uivalcnts 260.70 - - 260.70 
Eannarked bank balances 1.007.56 - - - I 007.56 
Derivative financial instruments - - 549.92 51.75 601.67 
Trade receivables 4.63 - - - 4.63 
Loans 78 148.92 - - 78 t48.92 
Investments 782.39 - - - 782.39 
Other linanciat assets 25.76 - - - 25.76 
Totnl financial assets 80,229.96 - 549.92 51.75 80 831.63 
Financial liabilities 
Derivative financial instruments - - I. II 15.25 16.36 
Trade Payables 4.36 - - - 4.36 
Debt Securities 29 839.57 - - - 29 839.57 
Borrowinas <Other than Debi Securities) 33 754.12 - - - 33 754.12 
Subordinated Liabilities 2 804.63 - - - 2,804.63 
Other financial liabilities 2, 142.51 - - - 2, 142.51 
Total financial liabilities 68545.19 - I. II 15.25 68561.55 

(~ in crores) 
Particulnrs Amortized At Cost 

At Fair Value 
Total 

(As 11t 30.06.2024) Cost Throu2h OCI Tlm1u2h P&L 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 255.20 - - - 255.20 
Eannarked bank balances 535.73 - - - 535.73 
Derivative financial mstruments - - 439.59 37.27 476.86 
Trade receivables 4.98 - - - 4.98 
Loans 62,341 .60 - - - 62 341.60 
Investments 660.58 - - - 660.58 
Other financial assets 27.65 - - - 27.65 
Total financial assets 63,825.74 439.59 37.27 64 302.60 
Financial liabilities 
Derivative financial instruments - 261.49 27.58 289.07 
Trade Payables 1.65 - - - 1.65 
Debi Securities 20.211.89 . - - 20,211 .89 
Borrowin2s (Other than Debi Securities) 32 233.52 - - - 32 233.52 
Subordinated Liabil ities 649.43 - - 649.43 
Other financial liabilities l.48S.51 - - - 1.485.51 
Total financial liabilities 54.582.00 - 261.49 27.58 54,87 1.07 

II. Fair value hiernrchy 

This section explains the judgement and estimates made in determining the fair values of financial instruments that are 

a) Recognized and measured at fair value and 

b) Measured at amortized cost and for which fa ir values are disclosed in financia l statements. To provide an indication 
about reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value the company has classified its financial instruments imo 
three levels prescribed under accounting standard. An explanation on each level follows underneath the table. 

c) Considering the materiality, we have ignored discounting of employee loan and security deposits. 



Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
For the period ended 30111 June 2025 

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fa ir value offinancial instruments by 
valuation technique: 
Level 1: Level I hierart:hy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity 
instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of a.II equity instruments (including 
bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as on the repo11ing date. The mutual funds 
are valued using the closing NA V. 

Level 2: Financial Instruments that are not traded in active market (for example, traded bonds,) is determined using other 
techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or 
indirectly. 

Level 3: Technique which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable 
market data like unlisted equity securities. 

A. Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements- As at 30.06.2025* 
(~ in Crnres1 

Particulars Level I Lcvel 2 Level 3 

Financial assets: -
Derivatives desi1!11ated as ltedees 
Principal only swap - - 391.99 
Cross currencv interest rate swap - - 57.03 
Fonvard Contract - - -
0Ptions Contracts 100.90 
Derivatives not desi1rnated as hed2es 
Principal onlv swap - 51.75 
Cross currencv interest rate swan - - -
F onvard Contract - - -
Total financial assets - - 601.67 

Financial liabili ties 
Deril1mives tlesie1111ted llS lledues 
PrinciPal onlv swan - - I. II 
Cross currency interest rate swap - - . 
Forward Contract - -
Derivatives not llesienntcd as hedees 
Princioal only swao - - 15.25 
Cross currency interest rate ·swap - - -
Forward Contract - -
Total fin ancial liabili ties - - 16.36 

~Amounts arc shown at 1he1r F:ur value 

Assets and liabi li ties which a re measured at amortized cost for which fair values are disclosed 
(~ in crores 

As at 30,06.2025• Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Financial assets 
Financial assets at :unortizell cos t: 
Loan to customers - 78 027.67 
Total fi nancial assets - - 78 027.67 
Financial Liabilities 
Firurncial liabili ties at amortized cost: 
Debt securities - - 29 839.57 
Borrowin11.s <other than debt securities) - - 33 754.12 
Subordinated liabilities - - 2 804.63 
Total fi1lllnci11l liabilitics . - 66,398.32 

• Arno1111ts are shown at their Fair value 

B. Financial assets and liabilities measured at fa ir value - recurring fai r value measurements- As at 30.06.2024* 
('f in Crores 

Particulars Level I Level 2 Level 3 

Financial assets: -
Derivatives desisnwted l/S lretlues 
Princioal onlv swao - . 379.44 
Cross currency interest rate swap - - 60.15 
F onvard Contract - - . 

Deriva tives not desi2nu ted as hed2es 
Principal onlv swap - - 37.27 
Cross currency interest rate swao - - -
Forward Contract . - - --.... Total financial assets - . 47.6'.&B:.1 -~ "o-5 
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
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Financial liabilities 
Derivatives desi1mate1f 11s fteifl!es 
Princioal onlv swao 
Cross currencv interest rate swao 
Forward Contract 
Derivatives not desi1111ated as hedl!es 
Principal only swap 
Cross currencv interest rnte swan 
Forward Contract 
Tot:il fin nncia l li.ibilities 

•Amounts nre shown nl their Fa1n•nluc 

- - 182.60 
- - -
- - 78.89 

- - 27.58 

- - -
- -

- - 289.08 

Assets and liabilities which arc measured at amortized cost for which fair values arc disclosed 
I~ in Crores 

As at 30.06.2024 • Level t Levt'l 2 Level 3 
Fi no nciol assets 
Fi111111ci11I assets at amortized cos t: 
Loan to customers - - 62 239.90 
Tota l financia l assets - 62 239.90 
f<inanciRI Liabilities 
Financial liitbilitics Rt amor tized cost: 
Debt securities - - 20 211.89 
Borrowinlts (other than debt securities) - - 32 233.52 
Subordinated liabilities - - 649.43 
Total fina ncia l liabilities - - 53,094.84 

•Amounts are shown nt 1he1r Fo1r value 

Ill. Valuation technique used to determine fair value 

MTM calculation is based upon the valuation provided by the registered independent IBBI valuer as defined under rule 2 
of Companies (Registered Valuers and valuation) Rules, 20 17, for outstanding derivative instrument at reporting date. 

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (level 3) 
Pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset. 

The following table presents changes in level 3 items for the period ended 30.06.2025 and 30.06.2024: -
I~ in Crores) 

Particulars As at 31.03.2025 As Ht 3 1.03.2024 
Gains/(losses) recognized in profit and loss under Derivative deals in derivative 

9.49 (4.19) 
accounting 
Gains/(losses) reco.1rnized in Other Comprehensive Income 41.19 (54.72) 
Toutl 50.68 (58.91) 

IV. Valuntion Processes 

For MTM valuation of hedge deals, the Company has obtained valuation from a registered independent IBBI valuer as 
defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and valuation) Rules, 20 17, who has provided such valuation after 
considering movement in market position, movement in exchange rate, interest rate etc. 

V. Fair v:1lue of finan cial assets ancl liabilities measured at amortized cost 
(f in Crores) 

Particulars I As a t 30.06.2025 I As at 30.06.2024 

Finanr.inl Assets I Cnrrying amnunt I Trllnsnclinn vnlne I CArrying 9mo11nt I Trirns11ctiOQ vah1c 
Financial assets at amortized cost: 

Loan to customers I 78,027.67 I 78,250.05 I 62,239.90 I 62,411 .27 

Total finnncial assets I 78,027.67 I 78,250.0S I 62,239.90 I 62,411.27 

If in Crores) 
Particulars A~ at 30.06.2025 As at30.06.2024 

Finnncial liabilities Carrying amount Transaction value Carrying amonnt Transaction value 
F'inancial liabilities at amor tized cost: 

Debt securities 29,839.57 29,854.74 20,2 11.89 20,221.31 

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 33,754. 12 33,754.12 32,233.51 32,233.51 

Subordinated liabilit ies 2,804.63 2,807.37 649.43 650.00 
Total financial liabilities 66,398.32 66,416.23 53,094.83 ~3,104.82 
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The fair values for borrowings, loans to companies, debt securities are calculated based on cash flows discounted using 
current lending rate. They are classified as Level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable 
inputs, including own credit risk. 

The fair values of non-current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate. They are 
classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, including own credit risk. 

29. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Tod AS)-J 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" 

The Company is operating a solar power plant. The Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) has been signed between the company 
and Kerala State Electricity Board Limited (KSEBL) on 31 March, 2017 @ ~ 4.95 per unit or rate as approved by Kerala State 
Electricity Regulatory Commission (KSERC), whichever is lower. Accordingly, the company filed a petition for approval of 
the Power Purchase Agreement with KSERC, which in its interim order dated 14 February, 2018 approved an interim tariff of 
@ ~ 3.90 per unit till March 2018. During the financial year 2019-20, KSERC passed a tariff order and determined tariff of@ 
~ 3.83 per unit. For details Refer Note 38(30) to Financial Statements. 

Accordingly, the Company has recognized the gross revenue for supply of power to KSEBL at the determined tariff of~ 3.83 
per unit. Further, the Company has also continued to provide its consultancy services during the period. 

(A) Generation of Power 

Period ended 30.06.2025 

Sr. No. Pnrlicuh1rs Unit Generated Unit Sold Rate per Unit(~) Total (? In crores) (millions) (millions\ 
i) Generation of power 16.96 16.86 3.83 6.46 

Period ended 30.06.2024 

Sr. No. Particuh1rs Unit Generated Unit Sold Rate per Unit (~) Totnl (~in crorcs) <millions) (millions) 
t) Generation of power 17.83 17.73 3.83 6.79 

If in Crorcsl 
Period ended Period ended 

Particulars 30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

Amount of unbilled revenue included in Sales 1.63 1.66 

(B) Reconcil iation of Cont meted PJ'icc and Revenue recognized in P&L 
I~ in Croresl 

Particul11 rs Period ended Period ended 
30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

Contract Price 6.46 6.79 
Adjustments: 

Trade Discount 0.13 0.14 
Refunds - -

Revenue recognized in statement of profit a11d loss 6.33 G.65 

(C) Disaggregation of revenue 

Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company's revenue from contracts with customers: 
(f in Crores) 

SI Particulars Period ended Period e.nded 
30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

I 
Revenue 
Net Revenue from Operations (Net of Rebate, wherever applicable) 6.33 6.65 
Consultancy - -
Primary geographical markets 

2 Domestic Revenue 6.33 6.65 
International Revenue - -
Total Revenue 6.33 6.65 
Timing ofrevcnue recognition 

3 At a Point in time - -
Overtime 6.33 6.65 
Total Revenue 6.33 6.65 

Note: KSEBL is the single customer for sale of power. Invoicing is done on a monthly basis with immediate payment ter~s..-;c j (j , 
, C, - :0-0,t 
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
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(0) Trade Receivables and Contract Balances 

The foUowing table provides the information about receivables and contract liabilities from contracts with customers: -
tin Crorcs 

P articulars As RI 30.06.2025 As nt 30.06.2024 

Trade Receivable (Net) (Solar Plant) 1.59 1.63 

30. SOLAR POWER PROJECT 

The company entered l11to an MOU with Solar Energy Corporation of India (SEC!) in the FY 2014-1 S for implementation of 
50 MW Solar Project of the Company situated at Ambalathara Solar Park, Kasaragod District, in the state of Kera la. The plant 
was commissioned ln phase manner and fully commissioned during FY 2017-18, executed by Jakson Engineers limited as EPC 
Contractor. lt has been capitalized in the books and the present capitalized cost is~ 319.36 crores, shown under property, plant 
and equipment. Refer Nole 12 to Financial Statements. 

The PPA was signed between the Company and Kerala Stale Electricity Board Limited (KSEBL) on 31 March 2017@ ~ 4.95 
/KWH or rate as approved by Kera la State Electricity Regulato1y Commission (KSERC), whichever is lower. Accordingly, the 
Company filed a petition for approval of the Power Purchase Agreement with KSERC, which in its interim order dated 14 
February 2018 had approved an interim tariff of~ 3.90 per unit. rurther to lhc same. KSERC. in its order dated 06 February 
2019 had approved of the levelized tariff@~ 3.83 per unit. It has also further ordered as under: 

• KSEB Ltd shall reimburse, any tax paid on the Return on Equity (RoE), limited to the amount of equity specified in this 
Order. For claiming the tax, developer shall furnish the proofof payment of such tax to KSEB Ltd. 

• KSEB Ltd shall reimburse, the land lease paid by the Company I RPCKL, less amount received as subsidy, if any, in 
addition to the above. 

The said Order was challenged before Hon'ble APTEL by way of filling the appeal on 27 August, 2019 for allowance of certain 
costs towards expenditure incurred by the Company and paid to RPCKL to determine the tariff. On rejection of said appeal, the 
Company filed a Review Petition with Appellate Tribunal (APTEL) on 05 April, 2022. 111e matter was lasl listed on 24 April 
2025 0 11 the basis of our request of early hearing, however. APTEL has not agreed for expedited hearing. 

The Company also filed Second Appeal no. 4634 of 2022 in lhe 1 lon 'ble Supreme Court of India during the pendency of the 
Review Petition before the Appellate Tribunal, only to save the Appeal from being barred by limitation beforl! the I lon'ble 
Court. The Hon' ble Supreme Court of India vide order dated 18 July 2022 had given llbc11y to the Company to mention the 
mater for listfog as and when the Review Petition is disposed ol': Notwithstanding, the generation income is being accounted 
for@~ 3.83 per unit. 

The Solar Project has been set up on Leasehold land for which lease charges are payable lo Renewable Power Corporation of 
Kerala Limited (RPCKL) from 07 Octobi::r 2020 to 06 October 2043 (exemption upto 06 October 2020). As per KSERC Tariff 
order dated 06 February 2019, the Company is eligible to avail reimbursement of such land lease charges paid to RPCKL. 

However, the annual p0ymcnl of land lease charges of~ 0.39 crores (as fixed by State Government from time to time) and its 
recovery are under settlement in view or which no corresponding amounts are being recognized as assets/liability. Other 
recoveries for Return on Equity (ROE), being uncertain will be accounted on final resolution in the matter. 

31. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-11 6 " Leases" 

ll) Description of lcnsc accou nted as Right of Use assets as per Jnd AS 116 

The Company has various lease agreements for Office spaces at Delhi & Mumbai, Residential Space at Delhi, and Solar 
Park Land at Kerala. The tenure of each agreement and rental payments are diflerent. The Company has applied the 
measurement principles under Ind AS 116 for the leases on which exemption under shorl term lease arc not available in 
line with the accounting policy of the Company. 

b) Maturity analysis of lease liabilitieR 

(fin C rorcsl 
Maturity analysis - contractunl undiscountcd cnsh flows As 11t 30.06.2025 As nt 30.06.2024 

Less than one year 0.45 0.69 
One year to five years 195 2.0 1 

More than five years 4.68 5.07 

Total 11 ndisco11ntecl lense liabilities 7.09 7.77 
Lease liabilities included in the statement of tin;mcilll position 3.30 J .66 

Current 0.45 o..~ . 
r Non-Current 2.85 r ~.02: -
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c) Amounts recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Particulars 

Interest on lease liabilities 
Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease liabi lities 
Income from sub-leasing righi-of-use assets 
Derecognition of lease liabilities 
Derecognition of Right to use assets 
Derecognition of Accumulated depreciation on Right to use assets 
Expenses relating to short-term leases 
Depreciat ion charge for right-ot~use assets by class of underlying asset* 

It in Crores) 
Period ended Period ended 

30.06.2025 30.06.2024 
0.08 0.09 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

0.03 0.03 
1.58 1.63 . .. •n1e pcnod of lease 1111t1nuon bemg under d1spu1e; deprec1ahon on NBCC bu1ldrng & res1de11trnl Oat has been charged from the date ofpu110 use 1.e .. 23 

June, 2023. Any change will be dealt with prospectively. 

d) Amounts recognized in the Statement of Cash Flows 
(f in Crores) 

Particulars Amount 
Period ended 30.06.2025 0.08 
Period ended 30.06.2024 0.07 

e) Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet 
{t in Crores 

Particula rs Period ended Period ended 
30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

Balance at the bei:tinninR of the oeriod 16778 167.78 
Additions to right-of-use assets - -
Deletion/ Derecosmition of riaht to use assets - -
Balance at the endinl! of the neriod 167.78 167.78 
The carrying amount of right-of-use assets at the end of the period by class of underlying 141.82 148.25 
asset. 

t) Other disclosures 

Particulars 

Ex enses relatin to shon-term leases 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

0.03 

f in Crores 
Period ended 

30.06.2024 
0.03 

32. The details of Title deeds of Immova ble Proper ties not held in name of the Company a re as under : -

As a t 30.06.2025 

Relevant 
line item in 
the Balance 

sheet 

Rightofuse 
asset 

Description o 
item of 

property 

Office 
premises­

IHC 

Gross 
carrying 

value 
(t in 

cror es) 

1.72 

Title deeds 
held in the 

name of 

Occupied 
on the 
basis of 

Allotment 
Lener 

Issued by 
IHC 

Whether title 
deed holder i 
a promoter, 
director or 
rela tive of 
promoter/ 
director or 
employee of 

promoter 
/director 

No 

Proper ly 
be.Id since 

Allotment 
letterdt. 

12.04.1993 

Reason for not being held in the name of the 
company 

The execution of Tripartite Sub-Lease Deed I 
Agreement by India Habitat Centre (IHC) 
[between Land & Development Office (L&DO), 
IHC and allottee institutions] is pending in 
respect of all allottee institutions al IHC 
including I REDA. IHC is following with L&DO 
for execution of lease deed. Draft of lease deed 
has been cleared by L&DO. IHC on 24.03.23 has 
informed that the matter has been resolved 
amicably and court passed the order to the same 
effect. Further, two other petitions were also 
withdrawn by both the parties IHC and SDMC 
vide order dated I 1.04.23. Company is regularly 
following up with IHC for execution of tripartite 
lease deed. 
IHC vide email dated 31. 12.2024 has infonned 
that there is no change in the status. Last 
communication on the matter was sent on 
25.06.2025 
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Right of use 
asset 

Investment 
property 

Office 
premises­

AKB 

Office 
premiscs­
NBCC 
Kidwai Nagar 

Residential 
Flats -NBCC 
Kidwai Nagar 

Resident ial 
flat 

As at 30.06.2024 

Relevant 
line item in 
the Balance 

sheet 

Right of use 
asset 

Description o 
item of 

property 

Office 
premises­

IHC 

Office 
premiscs­
AKB 

21.10 

132.92 

6.61 

0.09 

Gross 
c.11rrying 

value 
(~in 

crores) 

1.72 

21. 10 

Occupied 
on the 

basis of 
perpetual 
lease deed 

by 
l-IUDCO 

Occupied 
on the 

basis of 
allotment 

letter 

Occupied 
on the 

basis of 
al lotment 

letter 

Agreement 
to sell by 

I-IPL 

Title deeds 
held in the 

name or 

Occupied 
on the 

basis of 
Allotment 

Letter 
Issued by 

IHC 

Occupied 
on the 
basis of 

perpetual 
lease deed 

by 
HUDCO 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Whether title 
~ced holder is 

11 promoter, 
director or 
relative of 
promoter/ 
director or 
employee of 

promoter 
/direclor 

No 

No 

Allotment 
letterdl. 

04.12.2006 

Allotment 
letter dt. 

04.09-2015 

Allotment 
letterdt. 

04.09.2015 

23.06.1994 

Pro11erty 
held since 

Allotment 
letterdt. 

12.04.1993 

Allotment 
leuer dL 

04. 12.2006 

The transfer of property rights is being followed 
with Housing Urban Development Corporation 
Limited (l-IUDCO). Latest communication was 
sent on 25.06.2025. 

The final drall lease deed was forwarded by the 
company to NBCC for further necessary action 
for execution of Lease deed between the 
President of India, acting through Dy. Land & 
Development Officer- IV, Land & Development 
Office, Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs and 
the company. The matter has been taken up 
further with NBCC w.r.t date of possession and 
start date of lease for the aforesaid properties 
before execution of the same. Latest 
communication was sent on 11 .06.2025. 
The final draft lease deed was forwarded by the 
company to NBCC for forther necessary action 
for execution of Lease deed between the 
President of India, acting through Dy. Land & 
Development Officer- IV, Land & Development 
Office, Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs 
(MOHUA) and tl1e company. The matter has 
been taken up further with NBCC w.r,t date of 
possession and start date oflease for the aforesaid 
propert ies before execution of the same. TI1c flat 
has been lying in Inter-pool exchange of houses 
with MOHUA and the action to take it back in 
company is under process. Latest communication 
was sent on 09.06.2025. 
The transfor of property is being followed by 
Hindustan Prefab Limited (HPL) with L&DO, 
Thereafter, the execution of Deed wil l take place. 
Latest communication was sent on 25.06.2025. 

Reason for not being held In the name of the 
compnny 

The execution of Tripartite Conveyance Deed I 
Agreement by India Habitat Centre (II-IC) 
[between Land & Development Office (L&DO), 
IHC and allottee institutions) is pending in 
respect of all allottee institutions at IHC 
including IREDA. II-IC is following wfth L&DO 
tor execution of lease deed. Drall of lease deed 
has been cleared by L&DO. IHC on 24.03.23 
has inlormed that the matter has been resolved 
amicably and court passed the order to the same 
effect. Further, two other petitions were also 
withdrawn by both the parties II-IC and SDMC 
vide order dated I 1.04.23. Company is 
communicating with II-IC for execution of 
tripartite lease deed vide email dated 
24.04.2023, 11.07.2023 & 21. 12.2023. Further, 
IHC vide email dated 21.12.2023 has infonned 
that there is no change in status. Last 
communication sent to IHC on 03.04.2024. 

The tninsferofproperty rights is being followed 
with I-lousing Urban Development Corporation 
Limited (l-IUDCO). l.iitest communicntton was 
sent on 28.06.2024. 
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Rightofuse 
asset 

Investment 
property 

Office 
µremises­
NBCC 
K idwai Nagar 

Residential 
Flats· NBCC 
Kidwai Nagar 

Re.sidential 
flat 

33. Details of Property Tax 

132.92 

6.61 

Occupied 
on the 
basis of 

ullotment 
lener 

Occupied 
on the 
basis of 

allotlnent 
letter 

Agreement 
to sell by 

I-IPL 

No 

No 

No 

Allotment 
letter di. 

04.09.20 15 

Allotment 
letterdt, 

04.09.2015 

23,06,1994 

The final draft lease deed was forwarded by the 
company to NBCC for further necessary action 
for execution of Lease deed between the 
President of India, acting through Dy. Land & 
Development Officer- IV, Land & Development 
Office, Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs 
und the company. The matter has been taken up 
further with NBCC w.r.t date of possession and 
start date or lease for the aforesaid properties 
before execution of the snme. Latest 
co1nmunicatlon was sent on 28.06.2024. 
The final draft lease deed was forwarded by the 
company to NBCC for further necessary action 
fbr execution of Lease deed between the 
President of India, acting through Dy. Ltmd & 
Oevelopme11l Oftlcer- IV, Land & Development 
Office. Ministry of I lousing & Urban Affairs 
(MOHUA) and the company. The ma!ler has 
been taken up further with NBCC w.r.t <lute of 
possession and start dale of lease for the 
aforesaid properties before execution of the 
same. l11e Oat has been lying in Inter-pool 
exchange of houses with MOHUA and the 
ac1ion to tnkc it back in company is under 
process. Latest communication was se111 on 
01.07 .2024. 
The transfor uf property is being fol lowed by 
Hindustan Prefob Limited (I-IPL) with L&DO, 
Thereafter, the execution of Deed wi ll tnke 
place. Latest communication was sent on 
28-.06.2024. 

The property tax demand raised up to 30 June 2025 in respect of all the residential and otlic.e premises have been paid. The 
demand for property tax in respect of Office Space & Residential flats at NBCC Kidwai Nagar is unascertainable. 

34. Details of Benami Property 

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45of1988) and rules made thereunder during the current and previous period. 

35. Recent accounting pronouncements I Standards I Amendments issued but not effective 

There are no recent accounting pronouncements I Standards I Amendments which are yet to be effective as on 30 June 2025. 

36. The Reserve Bank of India, vi de its circular RBl/2025-26/59 dated 19 June 2025, has issued the Reserve Bank oflndia (PrQject 
Pinance) Directions, 2025, which will come into etlect from I October 2025 providing a regulatory framework for project 
finance exposures for Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs).The key provisions of these Directions include revised 
prudential norms for projects under implementation, specifically Jelating to extension of Date of Commencen1ent of 
Commercial Operations (DCCO), guidelines on sanction, disbursement, monitoring of project finance exposures and updaLed 
norms for income recognition, asset classification and provisioning for standard and non-performing assets (NPAs) in project 
loans. The new guidelines prescribe 1% provision on infrastructure project during commissioning period as against 0.40% in 
respect of new sanction of loan proposals w,e.f. 01.10.2025. The Company is in (he process of assessing and reviewing its 
policies and procedures to ensure compliance with these Directions by the effective date. 

37. There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, Which are outstanding for more than 45 days as 
at 30 June 2025 (previous period:~ Nil crores). This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Ad, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of 
infonnation available with the Company. 

SL 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Particulars 
Princi al amount remainin 

Interest paid by the company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with rhe amount. of 
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the 
eriod. 

Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment but 
without adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium 
Enter rises Develo ment Act 2006 
Interest accrued and remainin un aid as at eriod end 

f in Crorcs 
As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

0.35 0.06 
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Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding period, until 
such date whe11 the interest due as above are actually paid to the small 

6 enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure 
under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act 2006. 

38. Disclosure on Corporate Social Responsibility 

. . 

In terms of Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013, the company is required to constitute a corporate social responsibility 
(CSR) Committee of the Board of Directors and the Company has to spend 2% of the average net profits of the company's 
three immediately preceding finru1cial years calculated as per section 198 of the Companies Act 2013. In accordance with the 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 notified w.e.f. 22 January 2021, any unspent 
runount pursuant to any ongoing project shall be transferred to unspent CSR Account in any scheduled bank within a period of 
thirty days from the end of the financial year, lo be utilized within a period of three financial years from the date of such transfer. 
Any unspent CSR amount, other than for any ongoing project, shall be transferred to a Fund specified under Schedule VII. 
within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year. Further, if the company spends an amount in excess of the 
requirement under statute, the excess amount may be carried forward and set off in three succeeding financial years against the 
amount to be spent. 

a. As at 30.06.2025, details of gross amount required to be spent on CSR activities by the Company is as under:-

Details of CSR Ex penses for Current & Previous FY 
{f in Crorcs 

St. Particulars Period ended Period ended 
30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

I Gross amount required to be spent by the comoanv durinll. lhe vear # # 
2 Amount spent durinll. the period (Reier (c)) 0.01 . 

3 Shortfall I (Excess) at the end of the period ( 1-2) ## ## 
4 Carried Forward (Excess) CSR spends from Previous years #II ## 
5 Adjustment of Excess Amount spent previously in Current period* ## ## 
6 Total Shortfall I I Excess) soends c~rried forward at the oeriod-end 1111 ## 

I/Amount required lo be spenl for full Fmancial Year 2025-26 - '( 32.60 crores and for Financial Year 2024-25 - ~ 24.36 crores. 
#ff Shortfall Computallon 10 be done at the Annual Accounts stage only. 
• Jn view of MCA notification dated 22 .lanuary, 2021 , aprlicablc prospectively, lhe a111011n1 of excess spent can be utflized in 3 successive years. 

b. For FY 2025-26, the Board had approved CSR budget of ~ 32.60 crores (FY 2024-25 ~ 24.36 crores) based on 2% of the 
average standalone Profit (before tax) as per Companies Act, 2013. The projects sanctioned in a year may be completed in 
subsequent years based on milestone linked payment to various stages of completion of the project. 

c. Amount spent during the period on CSR activities:· 

('fin Crores) 
Period ended Period ended 

SI. Particulars 30.06.2025 30.06.2024 
Paid or Yet to be Paid or Yet to 
Settled na id Totnl Settled be paid Toti1l 

(j) Conslruction/acauisition of anv assets . . . . 
On CSR activities related to Healthcare, 

(ii) Envi ronment Sustainability, Ecological Balance & 
Conservation of Natural Resources ; Research & 

. . . . - . 

Development 

(iii) On purposes other than (ii) above-Administrative 
Exoenscs 0.01 . 0.0 1 - - . 

Tou11 0.01 - 0.01. . - . 

d. There were no related party transactions by the Company in relation lo CSR expenditure in the current period or previous 
period. 

e. Details of CSR amount Spent and Unspent: -

Period ended 30.06.2025 

Uns cnt amount 

Opening Balance 

NA 

Amount deposited in 
Specified Fund of 

Schedule· VII within 6 
months 

NA 
Shortfall Co111puta1ion 10 be done al rhe Annual Acco1m1s Slt\Se only. 

,, ~ 

Amount required to be 
spent during the period 

NA 

Amount spent 
dur·ing the period• 

NA 

f in Crores 

Closing Balance 
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Excess Amount Spent 
Amount required to Amount spent during 

Opening Balance be spent during the 
neriod 

the period 

. . . 

Shon foll Computation to be done at the Annual Accounts stage only. 

For Oni?Oin2 Proiects: 

Opening Balance Amount Amount spent during 
Pertaining required the period 

to FY to be 
With Jn spent From From 

Company Separate during Company's Separate 
CSR the bank Ale CSR 

Unspent period Unspent 
Ale Ale 

24-25 - 22.03* - 0,04 4.30 

23-24 - 6.14 - - 0.o7 

22-23 - 1.22 - - -
•Transferred 10 unspent CSR account on 29 Apnl 2025 

Amount adjusted against 
shortfall in CY 

-

Closing Balance 

With In 
Company Separate 

CSR 
Unspent 

Ale 

(0.04)** 17.73 

. 6.07 

- 1.22 

• • Penains 10 payments for TDS etc. made from company's account which has been sell led al a later stage. 

Period ended 30.06.2024 

Unsoent amount 
Amount deposited in 

Opening Balance Specified Fund of Amount required to be Amount spent 
Schedule - Vil within 6 spent during the period during the period* 

months 
NA NA NA NA 

Shortfall Compu1a11on 10 be done al the Annual Accounts stage only. 

Excess Amount S1 ent 
Amount required to Amount spent during Amount adjusted against Opening Balance be spent during the 

the period shortfall in CY 
1>eriod 

- - - . 
Shortfall Compu1a11on 10 be done al 1he Annual Accounts stage only. 

For On oin Pro'ects: 

Opening Balance Amount Amount spent during Closing Balance Pertaining required the period 
to FY to be 

With In s1>ent From From With In 
Company Separate during Company's Separate Company Separate 

CSR the bank Ale CSR CSR 
Unspent period Unspent Unspent 

Ne Ne Ale 

23-24 11. 13* 0.38 10.75 

22-23 1.64 0.10 1.54 

•Transferred to unspelll CSR account on 24 April 2024 

(~in Crores) 

Closing Balance 

-

(~in Crores) 

Details of ongoing 
Projects 

Projects related to 
Healthcare, Training to 
promote rural sports, 
nationally recognised 
sports, paralympic sports 
and Olympic sports, 
education and 
Environment 
Sustainability, Ecological 
Balance 
Projects related to 
Healthcare, Environment 
Sustainability, Ecological 
Balance and Conservation 
of Natural Resources 
Projects related to 
Healthcare 

(~in Crores) 

Closing Balance 

NA 

(~ in Crorcs) 

Closing Balance 

-

tin Crores 

Details of ongoing 
Projects 

Projects related to 
Healthcare & 
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39. Remuneration to Auditor 

Particulars 

Auditor 
• Limited Review 
• Statutory Audit 

• Tax Audit 
• Audit Fees for Interim Accounts 

Other Services . Cenification Fees 

• !PO I QIP related .. 
• Other Expenses 

Total* 
*Excluding OST 

Period ended 
30.06.2025 

-
-
-

0.12 

0.02 
0.20 
-

0.34 

.. Fonnmg purl ofshan: issue oxµcnses und ndjus1ed from securities 11remi111n. Refer Note 2610 Fi11ancinlS1niemen1s. 
Also refernotc.1710 Financial Sta1e111e111s. 

('t In Crores 
Period ended 

30.06.2024 

-

0.14 

0.00 
-
-

0.14 

40. Disclosure- fo r (AP & Others) cases involving Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) issue-Accounts with over dues beyond 
90 days but not treated as credit impaired 

Two borrowers have obtained interim orders from Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh I Telangana and Hon 'ble High Court 
of Delhi to not to classify the account as Non-Performing Asset. Accordingly, the loan outstanding of such borrowers have not 
been classilied as Stage Ill Asset, even though the over dues are more than 90 days old. However, the Company has 
created adequate provision on 166.74 crores on Loan outstanding on 418.02 crores in the books of accounts as per Expected 
Credit Loss (ECL) as at 30 June 2025 (previous paiod: provision of~ 591.14 crores on Loan outstanding on 1,223.3 1 crores) 
after considering the linancial and operational parameters of the projects. Though the accounts are not declared as NPA, the 
income is booked into this account on cash /realization basis (i.e .. any ' interest due and not received' is reversed and not been 
taken as interest income). 

('t in Crores 

Particulars No. of Outstanding Amount Overdue Amount ECL Amounl 
Accounts 

As at J0.06,2025 2 418.02 94.82 166.74 

As at 30.06,2024 8 1,223.31 749.88 591.14 

One of the above borrowers of the Company had tiled a writ petition for seeking prayer not lo declare the loan accounts of the 
companies as NPA and restrain the rts to take coercive action against them in view of reduction and non-payment of agreed 
tariff by APSDCL. Hon'ble High Court at Amravati have passed interim orders dated 02 January 2020 and 22 November 
2022 which were then extended till the date of order dated 02 July 2025 not to take any coercive action against Petitioners; and 
declare the accounts of the Petitioners as NPA. The Hon'ble High Court delivered a common order on 02 July 2025, thereby 
vacating the interim orders and stay on any coercive action and on declaring the accounts as NPA w.e. f02 .July 2025. 

Accordingly, the Joan outstanding of~ 783.34 Crores as on JO June 2025 of such borrower has been re- classified to NPA 
(Stage-III Asset) from Stage-I I Asset and included in Gross NPA assets in Q 1 FY 2025-26 pertaining to earlier year FY 2019-
20. The Company had provided adequate impairment provision in earlier years against such accounts under the ECL 
Methodology which also exists as on 30 June 2025. 

4 I. One Time Settlement (OTS), Write - Offs (Loan Assets) 

For the period ended 30.06.2025 

During the period ended 30.06.2025, Nil OTS were sanctioned, out of which Nil account stands fully settled. Total amount of 
°'Nil crores has been reoovered against !he said seliled OTS resulting in income on Nil crores and write back ofimpairmenl 
allowance of~il crores. 

For the period ended 30.06.2024 

During the period ended 30.06.2024, Nil OTS were sanctioned, out of which N il account stands fully settled. Total amount ot' 
{Nil crores has been recovered against the said sell led OTS resulting in income on Nil crores and write back of impaim1enl 
allow;mce on Nil crores. 

42. MNRE I UNDJ> - IREDA SCllEME FUNDS 
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MNRE has placed an agreed sum in respect of each Programme with the company for Programme implementation. Interest on 
MNRB funds is accounted as and when received. As the income generated by the MNRE Programme loans is not the income 
of the company and also the loan assets belong lo MNRE, the same is not considered for asset classification and provisioning 
purposes. On closure of the respective Programme, the company is required to transfer the amount standing to the credit of 
MNRE (inclusive of interest accrued thereon) lo MNRE after deducting the service charges, irrecoverable defaults, and other 
dues as stipulated in the MoU. 

a) Generation Ba$ed Incentives (GBl) I Capital Subsidy Scheme etc.: The Company is the Program Administrator on 
behalfofMinistty of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE) for implementation of Generation Based Incentive Scheme and 
Capital Subsidy for Wind and Solar Power Projects registered under the Scheme. Under these schemes, fund is provided 
by MNRE lo the company for the purpose of disbursement of the same towards energy generation to the GBI claimants 
i.e., the Pl'oject Developer's/ DISCOM as per the scbeme. Therefore, essentially, the activity is receipt and utilization of 
flmds. For release ofGBI fund by MNRE, the company is required to submit the Utilization Certificate along with Audited 
Statement of Expenditure duly certifie.d by a Chartered Accountant, for the previous tranche of fund released by MNRE. 
The said requirement is fully complied with by the company, and nothing further has been required by MNRE so far. The 
statutory auditors have not audited the accounts of the scheme. 

The amount due to MNRE on account of the above at the close of the year, along with interest on unuti lized funds kept in 
separate bank accounts as savings banks I short-term deposits etc. shown as Bank balances other than included in Cash 
and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 3 to Financial Statements) and the corresponding liability is shown under the head Other 
Financial Liabilities (Refer Note 22 to Financial Statements) in tJ1e Balance Sheet. 

b) GEF -MNRE -United Na tions Industrial Development Organization (UNIOO) Project: Minist1y of New and 
Renewable Energy (MNRE) and UNIDO have jointly implemented a GEf-5 funded project on using biogas/bio-methane 
technology for waste to energy conversion. targeting innovatfons and sustainable energy generation from industrial organic 
wastes. Under the said project UNIDO will provide fonds for subsidizing the interest rate by 5% for the project developers 
and the company is the fund handler. Funds an1ounting to ~ 2.55 Crores ha~ been received by the company towards the 
1st trancheofUSD 340000 in FY 2021-22. During the period ended JO June 2025, Nil Claims have been made to UNIDO. 
The Fund balance as on 30.06.2025 is~ 2.90 Cr. 

The funds so received huve been kept in separate bank account as savings banks I short-term deposits etc. shown as Bank 
balances other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 3 to Financial Statements) and the corresponding 
liability is shown under the head Other Financial Liabilities (Refer Note 22 to Financial Statements) iu the Balance Sheet. 

c) Other MNRE Schemes where JR.EDA is fund handling Agency on behalf of MNRE: There are olher MNRE Schemes 
where IREDA is the fund handling agency on behalfofMNRE and the fund balances are as under:-

If in Crores 
SI. N11111c of Scheme B11l1111cc 11s on BalnJlcC as on 

30.06.2025 30.06.2024 
I. DIREC-20t0 6.84 6.35 
2. lndo·US Pacesetter Fund 32.91 30.57 
3. MNRE Co Gen Soecific Grant 0,46 0.43 
4. National Hvdro11.en Ener11.v Board O.Q7 0.07 
5. MNRE UNDP A/C 0.003 0.003 
6. lmolementation of Solar Water Heati111i Svstern-MNRE !SWHS) 4.32 4.04 

The funds so received have been kept in separate bank account as savings banks I short-lenn deposits etc. sl10wn as Bank 
balances other than included in Cash and Cnsh Equivalents (Refer Note 3 to Financial Statements) and the corresponding 
liability is shown under the head Other Financial Liabilities (Refer Note 22 to Financial Statement's) in the Balance Sheet. 

43. MNRE GOI FULLY SERVICED BONDS 

In terms of O.M. No. F.15 (4)-B (CDN)/2015 dated 03 October. 2016 issued by Department of Economic Affairs, Minislly of 
Finance, Government of India, the company was asked to raise an amount of~ 4,00,000 crores through GOI rully serviced 
bonds for utilization of the proceeds for MNRE Schemes I Programs relating to Grid Interactive Renewable Power, Off­
Grid/Oistributed & Decentralized Renewable Power nnd Investment in Corporations & Autonomous Bodies. A MoU between 
MNRE and the company has also been signed on 25 Jairnaiy, 2017 defining the role and responsibilities of both. Para No I of 
General Clauses at page 5 of the MoU specifically defines that the borrowings of MNRE bonds shall not be considered as 
assets/liability for any finru1cial calculation by the Company. This Implies that the amount raised by way of MN RE bonds while 
shall be reflected in the borrowing as well as assets however, there will be no impact of the same on c-0mpa11y s borrowings/ 
Assets or Income I Expenses. 

The Company had raised { 1,64,000.00 crores GOT Fully Serviced Bonds on behalf of MNRE during the year 201 (l-17 and the 
same has been shown under Note 24 - Other Non-Financial liabilities. Against this an amount of { 1.638.79 crores has bee1J 
disbursed up to 30.06.2025 (previous period: { 1,638.79 crores) as per the instructions of the MNRE for various plans/schemes. 
The said nmount has been shown under Note No. 17 - Other Non-Financial Assets - as amount recoverable from MNR5. 1l1e 
amount was kept in MIBOR Linked deposit on which the accrued interest or~ 13.26 crores as at 30.06.2024 (pryvip,o:n1eri~ 
~ 12.44 crores) has been shown under Note No. 24 - Other Non-Financial liabilities. The balance cumulative ~l'!i~l_Q.nclusive 
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of interest accrued I earned) as at 30.06.2025 is~ 14.45 crores (previous period:~ 10. 12 crores) which is kept in MIBOR Linked 
Term Deposit and remaining in Current Account amounting to~ 0,03 crores as at 30.06.2025 (previous period: { 3.53 crores) 
which are shown under Note No. 3 - Bank balances other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents in respective sub heads. 

During the period ended 30.06.2025, Interest on the GO! fully Serviced Bond of~ Nil erores (previous period: ~ Nil crores) 
became due for payment to the investors. Details ofOonds so raised have been tabulated below: -

(f in Crores) 
SI No. Bond Series As at 30.06.2025 As nt 30.06.2024 

1 
7.22% GOI Fully Serviced Bonds 

610.00 610.00 (Series I - Date of Redemption - 06 February, 2027) 

2 
7.60% GOI Fully Serviced Bonds 

220.00 220.00 (Series lA - Date ofRcdemption-23 foebrunry, 2027) 

J 
7.85% GOI foul ly Serviced Bonds 

810.00 810.00 (Series IB - Dttte ofRedemption - 06 March, 2027) 

Total I 640.00 1,640.00 

44. SUBSIDY / INCENTIVE RECEIVED FROM MNRE ANO llANOLEO ON T HEIR BEHALF 

A. Interest Subsicly 

As per the Government policy, MNRE is providing interest subsidy which is released lo borrowers implementing MNRE 
programmes. Interest subsidy w.r.t. Co-generation, Small Hydro, Briqueuing, Biomass, Solar Thermal and Waste to 
Energy is released on NPY basis and for Solar and SPY programmes, the same is done on actual basis. 

The interest subsidy is passed on to the borrowers on half yearly basis subject lo borrowers complying with the terms and 
conditions of the sanction. The programme-wise details of standing balances of interest subsidy are as under: -

(i) Interes t subsidy r eceived ea rlier and outstanding on NPV basis: -
('fin Crorcs 

Period ended I Bio-Muss Co-!!cncl'lltion I Smull Hvdro I Su!J Total (A) 

30.06.202s I 2.15 I 0.02 I 2.17 
30.06.2024 I 2.15 I 0.02 I 2.17 

(ii) Interest subsidy received earlier illld outstnnding on actual basis: -
(t in Crores 

Sol:1r SPVWP s 1•vwP SPVWP SPVWP SPVWP Acccler!lted Sub Total Grand Total 
Period ended Thermal 2000-01 200 1 ~02 1999-00 Manuf11cturing 2002-03 SWH System (B) (A+B) Sector 
30.06.2025 0.00 <0.51) (l.36) <0.07) <0.03) (0.41) 0.00 (2.38) (0.22) 
30.06.2024 0.00 <0.51) (1,36) (0.07) (0.03) (0.41) 0.00 (2.38) (0.22) 

B. Capital Subsidy 

During the period ended 30.06.2025, an amount of {Nil crores (previous period: {Nil crores) was received from MNRE 
towards Capital Subsidy. Out of the total capital subsidy amount availab le~ Nil crores (previous period:~ Nil crores) was 
passed on to the borrowers on compliance of the terms and conditions of the capital subsidy scheme. 

45. Disclosure Rcla tionshi1> with Struck off Companies 

Nuturc of Balance Relationship with Balance Relationship wilb 
transactions outstanding us outstanding 11s 

Name of struck off Company with struck- at 30.06.2025 
the Struck off 

Rt 30.06.2024 
the Struck off 

off Company l'f in cror·es\ company, ifany, l'f in crores\ 
company, ifauy, 

SPV Power Limited Receivables 0.00 Borrower 0.00 Borrower 

Ocha Pine Fuels Private Limited Receivables 0.00 Borrower 0.00 Borrower 

The balances are being earned 111 U1e books m view of the recovery proceedmgs in respective cases from the promoters I guarantors m various 
legal forums. 

46. Additiona l Information 

a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency: 
• On Travelling: { 0.04 crores (previous period:~ 0.04 crores) 
• lnhm:st & Commitment expensl:lS~ ~ 55.86 crores (previous period:~ 69.02 crores) 

b) Earnings in Foreign Exchange: 
Interest: {Nil crores (previous period:~ I. 16 crores) 
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c) The World Bank has sanctioned a Clean Technology Fund (CTF) Grant of USO 2 Million to assist in financing of the 
Shared Infrastructure for Solar Parks Project under lBRD Ill Line of credit. During the period, World Bank released ~ 
Nil crores (previous period: ~ 0.95 crores) including ~Nil crores towards revenue expenses (previous period: ~ 0.31 
crores) and~ Nil crores towards capital expenses (previous period:~ 0.64 crores) to the Company under the CTF Grant. 

d) Details ofCrypto Currency or Virtual Currency: The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual 
Currency during the current and previous period. 

47. AMOUNT EXPECTED TO BE RECOVERED I SETTLED WITI IJ N 12 MONTHS AND BEYOND FOR EACH LINE 
lTEM UNDER ASSET ANO LIABILITIES 

l'f in Crores 
As at 30.06.2025 

SI. Particulars Within 12 More than Total 
Months 12 Months 

I. ASSETS 
A Financial Assets 

(a) Cash and cash eouivalents 260.70 - 260.70 
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above 982.83 24.73 I 007.56 
(c) Derivative financial instruments 170.85 430.82 601.67 
(d) Receivables 

(I l Trade Receivables 1.87 2.76 4.63 
(e) Loans 13 790.11 64 358.81 78 148.92 
(f) Investments 591.07 191.32 782.39 
fa) Other financial assets 11.88 13.88 25.76 

Total fA) 15,809.31 65 022.32 80 831.63 
B Non-financial Asse ts 

(a) Current Tax Assets INet) 206.55 - 206.55 
(b) Deferred Tax Assets <Net) - 419.69 419.69 
(c) Investment Prooertv - 0.02 0.02 
(d) Prooertv. Plant nnd Equiomenl - 196.30 196.30 
(e) Caoital Work-in-oroaress - - -
(t) Riaht of use asset - 141.82 141 .82 
(a) lntan11.ible assets under develoomcnt - - -
(h) lntan11.ible assets - 5.11 5.11 
(i) Other non-financial assets 64.81 I 66 1.48 1.726.29 

Total !Bl 271.36 2,424.42 2,695.78 
Total Assets (A+Bl 16 080.67 67 446.74 83 527.41 

II. LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
A Flnaneial Liabilities 

(a) Derivative financial instnunents - 16.36 16.36 
(bl Pav ables 

(I) Trade Payables 436 - 4.36 
(c) Debt Securities 1.419.17 28 420.40 29 839.57 
(d) Borrowin11.s <Other than Debt Securities) 10,002.83 23,751.29 33 754.12 
(e) Subordinated Liabilities - 2 804.63 2,804.63 
(fl Other financial liabilities I 681.46 461.05 2,142.5 1 

TotallA) 13,107.82 55 453.73 68 561.55 
B Non-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Provisions 172.13 570.78 742.91 
(b) Other non-financial liabil ities 89.79 1.731 .30 I 82109 

Total(B) 261.92 2 302.08 2,564.00 
c EOUITY 

(a) Eauitv Share Caoital - 2.809.23 2 80923 
(b) Other Eouitv - 9 592.63 9 592.63 

Total( Cl - 12 401.86 12 401.86 
Total Liabilities and Eouitv(A+B+C) 13 369.74 70 157.67 83 527.41 

~ in Crores 
As at 30.06.2024 

SI. P11rlicul11rs Within 12 More than 
Months 12 Months Tota l 

I. ASSETS 
Fi1111ncial Assets 
a Cash and cash e uiva lents 255.20 
b Bank Balance other than a above 470.19 65.54 
c Derivative financial instruments 104.56 372.30 
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(d) Receivables 
Cl) Trade Receivables 3.38 l.60 4.98 

(el Loans 9,826.00 52.515.60 62,34 1.60 
(f) Investments 151.23 509.35 660.58 
(2) Other financial assets 15.01 12.64 27.65 

Total (A) 10,825.57 53 477.03 64,302.60 
B Non-fina ncial Assets 

Cal Current Tax Assets (Net) 110.52 . 110.52 
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) . 326.46 326.46 
(c) Investment Prooerty . 0.02 0.02 
Id) Prooertv. Plant and Eauioment . 205.39 205.39 
(e) Caoital Work-in-oro11.ress . . 
(t) Right of use asset . 148.25 148.25 
(g) In tangible assets under develooment . . 
(h) lnta1w.ible assets . 4.49 4.49 
Ii\ Other non-financial assets 69.26 I 661.49 I 730.74 

Total(B) 179.78 2.346. 12 2,525.89 
Totn l Asse ts fA+ IJ\ 11,005.35 55,823.14 66,828.49 

II. LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
A Financial LiA biliti es 

(a\ Derlvat[ve financial instruments 249.69 39.39 289.08 
lb\ Pavnbles 

(I) Trade Payables 1.64 . l.64 
(c) Debt Securities 106.00 20 105.89 202 11.89 
Cd) Borrowinl!.s <Other than Debt Securities) 9 576.99 22,656.52 32 233.52 
(e) Subordinated Liabilit ies . 649.43 649.43 
m Other finaneial liabilities I 065.16 420 35 I 485.51 

Totnl(A) 10 999.49 43 871.58 54,871.07 
B Non-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Provisions 122.46 880.37 1,002.84 
(bl Other non-financial liabil!ties 97.03 l 747.37 1.844.40 

Torn Um 219.49 2 627.74 2.847.23 
c IWUITY 

(a') Eauitv Share Cao ital . 2,687.76 2 687.76 
(b) Other Eauitv . 6,422.43 6.422.43 

Tomi( Cl - 9 110.19 9 110.19 
1'01111 Liabilities and Ea uitY(A+B+Cl 11,218.98 55 609.SI 66 828.49 

48. OISCLOSURl!:S IN TERMS OF MASTER DIRECflON - RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (NON-BANKING 
FINANCIAL COMPANY -SCALE BASED REGULATION) DIRECTIONS, 2023 DAT ED 19.10.23 (AS AMENDED) 

A. Resolution plans implemented by the Company 
(~in crores 

Period ended No. of Borrower 
Principal Outstanding ut period 

Impairment allowance as per ECL end 
30.06.2025 . . . 
3006.2024 I 221.84 132.52 

B. Capital 

a. Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 

The Company is complying with the Capital Adequacy requi rements as per the master directions/ circulars/ guidelines 
prescribed by the RBI. amended from time to time. Being an NBFC and Infrastructure Finance Company (NBFC­
IFC), the Company is required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio or Capital Lo Risk Weighted Assets Ratio 
(CRAR) of 15% (with a minimum Tier l Capital of I 0%), computed by dividing the company's Tier-I and Tier-Ir 
capital by Risk Weighted Assets. 

SI. Particulars As at 30.06.2025 A.s llt 30.06.2024 
I CRARI%\ 19.58% 15.26% 
2 CRAR - Tier I Caoital (%) 17. 10% 13.87% 
3 CRAR - Tier II Capital (%) 2.46% 1.39% 
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b. Details of Tier 11 capital and Perpetual Debt Instruments raised during the period : 

SI. l'articulars Period Ended Period Ended 
30.06.2025 311.06.2024 

I Amount of Subordinated debt rnised as Tier-II capital - -
2 Amount of Perpetual Debt Instruments raised as Tier-I capital - -
3 Amount of Perpetual Debt Instruments raised as Tier-II capital - -

c. Details of Tier II capital and Perpetual Debt Instruments outstanding at the period-end : 
(~ in Crores) 

SI. Particulars As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

I Amount of Subordinated debt raised as Tier-II capital 1,559.10 649.43 

2 Amount of Perpetual Debt Instruments raised as Tier· I capital 1,239.00 -

3 A111ou11t of Perµetual Debt l11slru111c11ts raised us Tii::r-11 caµitul 8.00 -

The claims of the holders of the POI are: 

I. Superior to the claims of the holders of the equity shares issued by the Company; and 

2. Subordinated to the claims of all other creditors of the Company (but pari passu inter se the holders oflhe POis). 
The Company may defer the payment of Coupon, if: 

i. The capital to risk assets ratio ("CRAR") of the Company is below the minimum regulatory requirement 
prescribed by RBI; or 

ii. the impact of such payment results in CRAR of the Company falling below or remaining below the minimum 
regulatory requirement prescribed by RBI. 

3. ln the event that making of any Coupon payment by the Issuer may result in net loss or increase the net loss of 
the Issuer, the making of such of Coupon Payment by the Issuer shall be subject to the prior approval of the RBI 
and shall be made on receipt of such approval provided that the CRAR remains above the regulatory norm after 
t·he making of such payment. 

4. The Coupon on the Bonds shall not be cumulative excepl in cases as in (2) above. 

5. All instances of invocation of the lock- in clause shall be nolified by the Issuer to the RBI or as otherwise 
required under applicable law. 

The invocation of the lock-in clause by the Issuer shall not be construed as a default committed by the Issuer and 
shall not result in the occurrence of an 'Event of Default' (by whatsoever name called) in respect of the Bonds. 

d. Dividend 

The Board of Directors monitors the dividend pay-out to the shareholders of the Company and has a well-defined 
distribution policy which is available on the website of the Company viz. https://www.ireda.in/comorate-govcrnancc. 

Being a Central Public Sector Enterprise ("CPSE"}, the Company endeavours to declare the dividend as per the CPSE 
Guidelines on Capital Restructuring, mandating every CPSE to pay minimum annual dividend of 30% of PAT or 4% 
of the net-worth, whichever is higher subject to the limit, if' any, under any extant legal provision. Financial sector 
CPSES like NBFCs may pay minimum annual dividend of30% of PAT subject to the limit, if any, under any extant 
legal provisions. 

C. Investments 
~in Crores) 

Particulars As at 30.06.2025 As ut 30.06.2024 
( I) Value of Investments 

(i) Gross Value of Investments 
(a) In India 

Subsidiary 26.00 . 
Flexi Deposit Linked with MlBOR (includina interest accrued) 222.14 17.73 
GOI Securities (Quoted) (including interest accrued) 756.39 664.58 
Commercial Papers (Fully impaired) 68.99 68.99 

(b) Outside India -
(ii) Provisions for tmpainnent 

(a) In India 68.99 68.99 
(bl Outside India -

(iii) Net Value of Investments 
•(a) In India 978.53 682.31 .......... ,.-;-

'-I• [(b) Outside India - r<-S''.;-- './ 
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(2) Movement of provisions held towards impairment on investments. 
(i) Ooeninl!. balance 
I (ii) Add: Provisions madedurin11. the oeriod 
I (iiil Less: Write-off /write-back of excess orovisions durml!. the period 
l(iv) Closin!!. balance 

O. Derivatives 

•:• Forward Rate Cont ract / In teres t Rate Swap Agreement 

68.99 68.99 

- . 
. 

68.99 68.99 

If i.n Croresl 
Particulars As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 
(i) The notional principal of swap agreements* 8,053.76 6,850.90 
(ii) Losses which would be incurred ifcounterparties foiled to fulfil l their obligations 

601.67 476.86 under the aii.reements 
(iii) Collateral required by the applicable NBFC upon entering into swaps - -
(iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps u Refer Note** Refer Note*• 
(v) The fair value of the swap book 585.31 187.78 

• Nouonal Pnno1pal 111d1cntes deal a111ou111111 foreign currency converted 11110 INR1enns usmg RBI reference m1e for 1he closing da1es. 
•'The Company enters imo swap agreements wi1h l111ema1ional Swaps and Derivatives Associa1ion (ISDA) Banks (PSU Banks, Prlva1c Indian Banks & 
Foreign Banks), in accordance with the RBI guidelines. All lhe swap agrcemenls entered into with 1hc bnnks are well wilhin tl1e credit risk limit defined in 
the Board npµrO\•ed Risk Monuge111e111 Policy. 

•:• Exchange T raded Interest Rate (IR) Deriva tives - Nil 

•:• Disclosures on Risk Exposu re in Derivatives 

a) Qualitative Disclosures 

(i) The company recognizes various market risks including interest rate, foreign exchange fluctuat ion and other assets 
liability mismatches. 

(ii) /\II derivative deals are undertaken under the supervision of Forex Management Committee (fMC). In order to 
protect the compimy from foreign exchange fluctuation and interest rate risk, the company has entered into long term 
agreements with ISDA Banks to hedge such risk through derivative instrument. 

(iii) The company is taking active action for protection against exchange fluctuation risk by adopting hedging instrument 
on case-to-case basis. In this regard, during the period ended JO June 2025, the company has entered into various 
derivative contracts like Principal Only Swap (POS), forwards etc. depending upon the risk appetite of the Company 
and market scenario prevailing. 

(iv) The company has board approved foreign Exchange and Derivatives Risk Management Policy, which defines the 
maximum pennissible limit of open exposure which cannot be more than 40% of the foreign currency loan 
outstanding. The comp;rny's foreign currency loan open exposure as at 30 June 2025 is 24.36% (previous period; 
23.33%) of total foreign currency loan exposme. 

b) Q uantitative Disclosures 

As at 30.06.2025 

Currency Interest Rate 

SI. Particulars Deriva tives (POS) Derivatives Tndudcs cross 
includes Forward cu~reney interest rate 

Contracts swaps 
(i) Oerivatives (Notional Principal Amount)* 

€ 59.43 . 
for hedging (in mi ll ion) $ 504.81 $ 32.99 

¥48,059.90 . 
Value(~ in crores) 7,771.54 282.22 
Mark to Market Position 

(ii) a) I Asset{+)(~ in crores) 544.64 57.03 
b) I Liabilfty (·)~in crores) {16.36) . 

(iii) Credit Exposure N.A. N.A. 

Unhedged Exposures (For Principal amount out~tanding 
(iv) including part hedge not considered as hedge)(' in 2,455.73 

crores) 
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As at 30.06.2024 

SI. Particulars 

(i) Derivatives <Notional Princinal Amount)* 

For hedging (in million) 

Value'' in crores) 
Mark lo Markel Position 

(ii) a) I Asset ( +) (' in crores) 
b) I Liabi litv (-)(~in crores) 

(ii i) Credit Exnosure 
Un hedged Exposures (For Principal amount outstanding 

(iv) includ ing pnrt hedge not considered as hedge) (f in 
croresl 

C urrency Interest Rate 
Derivatives (PQS) Derivatives Includes cross 
includes Fonvard currency interest rate 

ContTllClS SWQpS 

€ 77.44 . 
$ 522.81 $ 37.66 

¥ 28 522.57 . 
6 536.63 314.27 

416.70 60.15 
(289.08\ . 

N.A N.A 

2,020.65 

•No1ional Principal indicates deal amount outstanding in foreign cum:ncy convened into INR tenns using RB I reference rate for the closing dates. 

E . Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabil ities 

As at 30.06.2025 
(fin C rores 

Ovcr14 Over I Ovcrl Ovcr 3 Ovcr 6 Over I Ovcr 3 & 
ParticulMrs Up to7 8- 14 days· months 

months· 
months- 111on1hs • year & UtJ up to 5 Over s 

'fot•I Days Days 30/31 -2 upto 6 UJltO I 3 months to 3 yean; years years 
Oavs months mon ths vear 

Deposits 1.31 0.30 200.04 . 210,53 . 422.t8 

Advances 
including 0.77 . 757.83 723.69 1.636.54 3,352.00 7,357.SJ 21,836.JJ 11 ,514.96 31,144.21 78,323.86 
interest 

Investments• . . 7.S9 3.08 204,32 376.08 6S.9S . t2S.37 782.39 

Rupee BS.SJ 8.33 2S6.2S 1.173.34 2,088.07 2,281.46 4,74t 90 11.970.0S 8.991.38 22,374.57 53,971 .t8 
Borrowint-:s 
Foreign 0.00 Currency assets 

. . . . . 0.00 

Foreign 
Currency . 40.S4 SJ 63 85.04 137.74 469.86 1,S00.79 2,878.32 4,914.ll t0,080,05 
liabilities 

•/11vest111e111 i11 Gover11111e111 Securities (Cemral & S1atc) am/ in Subsidiary 

As at 30.06.2024 
fin croresl 

Overl4 Over! Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 Over I Ovcr 3 & 
Particulars Upto7 8-14 days· months months- months - · months· ye• r & up up 105 Overs Toral Days Days 30/JI -2 upto 6 uplo 1 years 

Days months 3 months months year to 3 years years 

De1>osits . . 0.63 17.tO - . . 17.73 

Adv11nces 
including 0.78 637.96 489.33 1,091.00 2,839.% 4,793.SO 17,109.92 9,373.71 26, 138.52 62,474.68 
in terest 

lnves lment$" . 9.92 9.84 3.75 127.73 410.00 . 99.35 660.59 

Rupee SS.16 255.83 1,336.31 1,748. 16 1,651.49 3,903.74 14,SSS.47 4,245.SI 16,66L29 44,442.96 
Borrowin2s 
Foreign 199.22 
Currtncv assets 

. 199.22 

Foreign 
Cua·re ncy 37.SI 52.32 78.49 129.90 434.09 1.465.79 1.302.86 5.160.JS 8.661.JI 
liabilities 

• /11vest111e11l l11 Govern111e11t Securilies (Ce11lra/ & State) 

F. Exposures 

•:• Exposure to Real Estate Secto r 

The company does not have any exposure to real estate sector as at 30 June 2025 (previous period: Nil crores). 

•!• Expos ure to C apita l Market 

The company does not have any exposure to capital market as at 30 June 2025 (previous period: Nil crores). 

•:• In tra-group expos ures 

fo llowing are the disclosures pertaining to intra group exposures: · 
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SI No. Particulars As a t 30.06.2025 As nt 30.06.2024 
i Total amount of intra-2rouo exoosures 
ii Total amount of too 20 intra-2rouo exoosures 

iii 
Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC 
on borrowers /customers 

•!• llnhedged fo reign currency exposure 

Refer Note 38(20) to Financial Statements. 

G. Details of financing of parent company products - Not Applicable 

. . 

. . 

. . 

•:• Details of Single Borrower Limit (SG L)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the applicable NBFC 

List of Single Exposures exceeding Limits as at 30.06.2025 

I SI I Name Exposure (f in crorcs) % 
Nil 

•Tier I capilal I Owned Funds as al 31.03.2025 is' I I, 137.60 cron:s 

List of Single Exposures exceeding Limits as at 30.06.2024 

I SI I Name Expusurc (f in crorcs) •/o 
Ni l 

• Tier I oapi1nl I Owned Funds as RI 31.03.2024 is~ 8,265.20crores 

List of Group Exposures exceeding Limits as at 30.06.2025 

SI Name or Gron Ex osnre f in crores % 
Nil 

•Tier I capical I Owned Funds as ac 31.03.2025 is~ 11. 137,60 crores 

List of Group Exposures exceeding Limits as at 30.06.2024 

SI NamcorGrou Ex osurc f in crorcs % 
Nil 

•Tier I copirnl I Owned Funds os at 31.03.2024 is' 8,265.20 crores 

H. M isccllaneous 

•!• Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators: 

SI. Re1rnlator Name Particulars Rel!istra tion Details 
I Ministry ofCoroorate Affairs Coroorate Identification Number (CIN) L65 I OODL I 987GOI027265 
2 Reserve Bank oflndia Registration Number 14.000012 
3 Legal Entity Identifier India Ltd LEJ Number 335800/\XWFK W4BC99J48 

•:• The Company has following Overseas Assets:-
(f in Crorcs) 

Name of the subsidiary Country 
Tot11I Assets as Total Assets as 
at 30.06.2025 11t 30.06.2024 

!REDA Global Green Energy Finance IFSC GIFT City, Gandhi Nagar, Gujarat, India 26.00• -Ltd. . . 
.. Penorns co mvestmenc mnde by the Company 111 1ts wholly owued subs1d1ory. 

•:• There are no Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored by the Company. 

•!• The Company is preparing Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with Ind AS· 110 "Consolidated Financial 
Statements". 

I. Oisclosu1·c of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators during the period: 



Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
For the period ended 30'11 June 2025 

J. Disclosure ofComplnints:-

1) Summary information on complaints received by the company from its Share Holders 

Period ended Period ended 
Particulars 30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the period - 4 
b) No. of complaints received during the period I 6 
c) No. of complaints redressed during the period - 10 
d) No. of complaints pcndin11. at the end of the period I -

2) Summary information on complaints received by the company from its Debenture Holders I Bond Holders 

Period ended Period ended 
Particulars 30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the period - -

b) No. of complaints received during the period 3 2 
c) No. of complaints redressed during the period 3 2 

d) No. ofcomplainlS pending at the end of the period - -

K. Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings 

The Company has raised resources by issue of taxable/tax-free/ bank loans for which it has obtained ratings for these 
issuances from Domestic and international rating agencies. 111e details as at 30 June 2025 are as under: -

SI. No. Rating Agency Long term Rating on Taxablefl'ax free 

I. ICRA 
2. CARE 
3. India Ratings 
4. Brickwork Ratings 
5. Acuite Rating 

•Bank Borrowmgs includes shon·tenn loans . 
.. For short-tenn borrowing from banks. 

International Rating 

Uonds/ Sub Debts 
ICRA AAA (Stable) 
CARE AAA (Stable) 

IND AAA (Stable) 
BWR AAA (Stable) 

Not Applicable 

Long term Rating on Rating on Bank Loans 
Pernetual Debt Borrowinl!S 

lCRA AA+ (Stable) ICRA AAA (Stabley ICRA A l+u 

Not Applicable ,Not Applicable 

IND AA+ (Stable) IND AAA (Stable) /IND A 1+0 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 
Not Applicable ACUITE AAA (Stable) 

SI. No. R11tin A enc Lon Term Issuer Ratin' Short Term Issuer Rn tin Outlook 
I. S&P Global Ratin s Limited BBB- A-3 

Migration of Rating 

There has been no migration of ratings during the period. 

Rating assigned on GOI Fully Serviced Bonds 

Ra tine: Ae:encv lnstrumcntiPurnose/lssue 
CARE Ratin2s Limited 
India Ratin11.s & Research Private Limited 
ICRA Limited 

There has bee11110 mlgrat/011 of rotmgs during 1/le period.for G0/ /•11//y Serwccd Homl.r. 

L. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NP As 

o!• Concentration of Advances 

Particulnrs 

Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers I customers('{ in Crores) 

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances 

•:• Concentration of Exposures 

Particulars 

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers I customers (t in Crores) 

Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to Total Exposure of the 
applicable NBFC on borrowers/ customers 

GOI Fully Service Bonds 

As at 30.06.2025 

35,085.38 
43.90% 

As at 30.06.2025 

35,443.27 

43.12% 

Stable 

Rati112 

AAA (Stable) 

As at 30.06.2024 

26,277.04 
41.57% 

As at 30.06.2024 

26,277.04 



Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
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•!• Concentra tion ofNPAs 

Par ticulars 

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 

As at 30.06.2025 

1,188.45 
TI1e above excludes Non-fund Exposure of t 46.45 crores as at 30.06.2025 (previous pe1io<l: t Nil crores) in respect of Top· 4 Nl'As. 

•!• Sector-wise NPAs 

f in Crores 

As at 30.06.2024 

58931 

s. % age of NPAs to Total Adv11 11ces in that 
Sector - sector 

No. 
As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

I. Agriculture & allied activities - -
2. MSME - -
3. Corporate borrowers 4.13% 2.19% 

4. Services -
5. Unsecured personal loans - -

6. Auto loans -
7. Other personal loans - -.. Note - Company is 111 the busmess of financmg RE projects to corporate borrower, hence Tomi of Gross NPA % 1s shown 10 corporate borrower. 

•!• Movemen t ofNPAs 
If in Crores 

Particulars As at 30.06.2025 As at 30.06.2024 

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances(%) 2.06% 0.95% 
(i i) Movement ofNPi\s (Gross) 

(a) Opening balance 1,866.25 1,410.85 
(b) Additions during the period 1,475.01 -
(c) Reductions during the period 39.14 25.66 
(d) Closing balance 3,302.12 1,385.20 

(ii i) Movement of Net NPAs 

(a) Opening balance 1,020.67 581.21 

(b) Additions during the period 586.48 -
(c) Reductions during the period (7.47) (11.54) 

(d) Closing balance 1,614.62 592.75 
(iv) Movement of provisions for NP As (excluding provisions on standard assets) 

(a) Opening balance 845.59 829.64 

(b) Provisions made during the period 890.61 23.38 

(c) Write-off I write-back of excess provisions 48.70 60.58 
(d) Closing balance 1,687.50 792.44 

Also Refer note 38(40) to F111anc1al Statements. 

M. Liquidity Risk Management Framework for Non-Ba nking Fina ncial Companies 

i) Funding Concentra tion based on significant countcrpar ty (both deposits a nd borrowings) 

SI. Period Number of Significant Countcrparties• 
Amount % ofTotal % of Total 

(f in crores) deposits Liabilities 

I As at 30.06.2025 34 56,662.1 9 - 79.09% 

2. As at 30.06.2024 27 43,9 12.90 - 76.08% 
• Note: 

• A "Significant counterparty" is defined as a single counterparty or group of connected or affil iated counterparties accounting in 
aggregate for more than 1% of the Company's total liabilities. 

• Total Liabil ities has been computed as Total Assets Less Equity Share Capital and Reserve & Surp lus. 

ii) Top 20 large deposits 

Period 

As at 30.06.2025 
As at 30.06.2024 

Large deposits Amouot 
f in cro1·cs 

Not Applicable 

% ofTotnl Deposits 
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iii) Top 10 borrowings 

As at 30.06.2025 

SI. Borrowings 

1 Loans from State Bank oflndia* 
2 Loans from Punjab National Bank+ 
3 Loans from Bank of India 
4 Loan from Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) 
5 Loan from European Investment Bank (EIB) 
6 Loans from Central Bank of India 
7 7.37% IREDA Taxable Unsecured Bond Series XVl-F*" 
8 7.94% !REDA Taxable Unsecured Bond Series Xll-D*"' 
9 7.44% !REDA Taxable Unsecured Bond Series XVl-B** 
10 7.36% !REDA Taxable Unsecured Bond Serles XVJ-D0 

Amount %ofTot11l 
(f in crores) Borrowiul!S 

10,185.34 15.34% 
3,474.84 523% 
3,280.79 4.94% 
3,042.32 4.58% 
2,563.83 3.86% 
2,261.16 3.4 1% 
2,000.00 3.0 1% 
1,500.00 2.26% 
1,500.00 2.26% 
1,500.00 2.26% . . . . 

• rncludes Bank loon, Short 1em1 lonn and Overdraf1fCC Lnnot. Lonn &om S1a1e Bank of lndta mcludes exposure from S1a1e Bank of lndm-Tokyo Branch 
.. Al face value 
As at 30.06.2024 

- - - Amount %ofTotal 
SI. Borrowings (fin crorcs) Borrowinl!s 
I State Bank of India• 10,414.54 19.61% 
2 Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) 2,806.51 5.28% 
3 European Investment Bank (EIB) 2,720.35 5.12% 
4 Bank of India 2,531 .31 4.77% 
5 Central Bank of India~ 2,183.33 4.11 % 
6 National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development (NaBFID} 1,993.06 3.75% 
7 Punjab National Bank 1,500.00 2.82% 
8 7.94% !REDA Taxable unsecured bonds Series Xll-D 1,500.00 2.82% 
9 7.44% IREDA Taxable Unsecured bonds Series XVl-B 1,500.00 2.82% 
10 7.53% !REDA Taxable unsecured bonds Series XV-F 1,222.00 2.30% 

iv) Funding Concentration based on significant instrument/product 

As at 30.06.2025 

SI. Number or the instrument I product 
Amount %ofTotal 

~in crores) Liabilities 
I. Tenn Loans from Banks (Secured) 25,032.59 35.19% 
2. Taxable Bonds - Non-Convertible Redeemable Debentures (Unsecured)• 23,460. 14 32.98% 
3. Tenn Loans from Others (Unsecured) 3,559.69 5.00% 
4. Taxable Bonds - Non-Convertible Redeemable Debentures (Secured)• 3,818.00 5.37% 
5. Tax-free Bonds - Non-Convertible Redeemable Debentures (Secured) 2,576.60 3.62% 
6. Tenn Loans from Banks (Unsecured) 5,199.52 7.31% 
7. Subordinated Liabilities• 2,807.37 3.95% 

•At face value 

As at 30.06.2024 

SI. Number Of the instrument / product 
Amount % ofTot11l 
~ in crores) Liabilities 

L Term Loans from Banks (Secured)* 24,859.34 43.07% 
2. Tenn Loans from Banks <Unsecured) 4,007.30 6.94% 
3. Taxable Bonds - Non-Convertible Redeemable Debentures (Secured)* 3,818.00 6.61% 
4. Tenn Loans from Others <Unsecured) 3,361.72 5.82% 
5. Tax-free Bonds - Non-Convertible Redeemable Debentures (Secured) 2,576.60 4.46% 
6. Subordfna.ted Liabilities• 650.00 1.13% 

• A1 face value 

Note: 

• 
• 
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v) Stock Ratios: 

SI. Number of the instrument I product 

I Commercial papers as a% of total public funds 
2 Commercial papers as a% of total liabi lities 
3 Commercial papers as a% of total assets 

4 
Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less Uian one year) as a% of 
total public funds 

5 
Non-convertible debentures (orlgfnal maturity oflcss than one year) as a% of' 
totaJ liabilities 

6 
Non-convertible debentures (original maturity ofless thtu1 one year) as a% of 
total assets 

7 Other shon-tenn liabil ities if any as a% of total public funds 
8 Other short-term liabilities ifuny as a% of'totul liabilities 
9 Other short-tenn liabilities 1fany as a% of total assets 

As a t 30.06.2025 As atJ0.06.2024 

NIA NIA 
NIA NIA 
NIA NIA 

NIA NIA 

NIA NIA 

NIA NIA 

2.93 % 2.9 1 % 
2.74% 3.16 % 
2.33% 2.51 % .. Nole: Other shon·1cn11 hnb1l11fcs have been computed ns sum 10101 of Denvn11ve Fmnncial lnstrnmenls, Trade Payables. Other f111a11c1nl & non·h11anc1al 

linbili1icsexcludlng GOI Fully Serviced Bonds on the basis ofmn1uri1y. 

vi) Institut ional set-up for liquidity risk management 

The Board of Directors of d1e Company has constituted the Asset Liability Management Committee, Risk Management 
Conimittee and Investment Committee. The Asset Liability Management Committee, inter alia, reviews the asset liability 
profile, risk monitoring system, liquidity risk management, funding and capital planning, profit planning and growth 
projections, forecasting and analyzing different scenarios and preparation of contingency plans. 
Further, the Risk Management Committee, inter alia, monitors and measures the risk profile of the Company and oversees 
the integrated risk management system of the Company. TI1e Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sutlicient 
cash/treasury surpluses. Management regularly monitors the position of cash and cash equivalems. Assessment of maturity 
proflles offinancial assets and financial liabilities including debt financing plans and maintenance of balance sheet liquidity 
is considered while reviewing the liquidity position. Investments of surplus fu nds oflhe company is being done by Investment 
Committee. 

N. Disclosure on Liquidity Coverage Ratio:· 

RBI vi de its Master Direction- Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company-Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 
2023 issued the guidelines covering liquidity risk management for NBFCs wherein RBI introduced Liquidity Coverage Ratio 
(LCR) applicable on all non-deposit taking NBFCs with asset size of more than 5,000 Crore. The guidelines aim to maintain a 
liquidity buffer in terms ofLCR by ensuring that they have sufficient High Quality Liquid Asset (HQLA) to survive any acute 
liquidity stress scenario lasting for next 30 days. As per the guideline, LCR is represented by Stock of High-Quality Liquid 
Assets (HQLA) divided by Total Net Cash Outflows (stressed outflow less stressed inflows) over the next 30 calendar days. 
HQLA are defined by RBI as the liquid assets that can be readily sold or immediately convertible into ca.>h at little/no loss of 
value or can be used as collateral to obtain funds in stress si tuations. 

The Company has complied wilh LCR requirement w.e.f. 01.12.2020 against stipulated requirement of minimum LCR of 50%, 
progressively increasing up to the required level of 100% by December I, 2024. The Company is maintaining LCR in INR 
only; hence there is no currency mismatch. 

Uigh Quali ty Liquid Asse ts 

Total Hil.!h Oualitv Liouid Assets IHOLAl 
· 0 -Secs I Stme Development Loans 

lSDLsV Snecial Securities 

- Cash & Cash equivalents 

Cash Outflows 
2 Deposits (for deposit taking companies) 
3 Unsecured wholesale funding 
4 Secured wholesale funding 
S Additionnl requirements ot'which 

(i) 

(ii) 

Outflows related to derivative exposures & 
other collateral reouirements 
Outflows related co loss of funding on debt 
products 
Credit and liauidi tv facilities 
Other contractual funding obligations 
Other contin1umt fi.mdin11. obli11.ations 
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 

0 1 IAoril ·June 2025) 

Tolal Unweighted Tota l weighted 
Vuluc (average) Value (average) 

744.15 744. 15 

659.10 659.10 

85.05 85.05 

. 

. -

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 
2,153.08 2 476.04 

53.21 61.19 
2 206.29 2 537.23 

If in Crores 
01 IAoril ~.June 2024\ 

Total Unweighted 
Vnlue (average) 

389. 17 

300.66 

88,51 

1.138.23 

I 138.23 

Total weighted 
Value (average) 

389.1 7 

300.66 

88.51 

I 308.96 
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Cash lnnows 
9 Secured lendi1111. 
10 Inflows from fully oerfonn inJ!. exoosures 
II Other cash inflows• 
12 TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 

13 TOTAL HQLA 
14 TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 
15 LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RA TIO(%) 

. 
1 592.86 
4,610.32 
6 240.85 

. . . . . • Undrawn Committed Short· rem1 Bankmg Foc1ht1es; Inflows pertanung to Investments 

. . . 
I 194.64 1,0 10.05 757.53 
3457.74 4 078.17 3 058.63 
4 680.63 5,088.22 3 816.16 

T ota l Adjusted Tota l Adjusted 
Value Value 
744.15 389.17 
634.31 327.24 
11 7% 119% 

0. Compar ison of provision required as per Income Recognition, Asset Classification & Provisioning Norms (IRACP) 
of RBI and Impairment Allowance as r>er Ind AS I09 ' Financial Instruments' 

For the period ended 30.06.2025 
(f in Crorcs 

Loss 
Difference 

Asset Gross Provisions between Ind 
Asset Class ification as per RBI classificatio Carrying 

Allowances Net 
required as AS 109 

(Provisions) as Carrying 
Norms n as per Ind Amount as 

required under Amount 
per IRACP provisions 

AS 109 per Ind AS 
lnd AS 109 

norms and IRACP 
norms 

1 2 3 4 15) =13)-14) 6 (7) = 14)-16) 
Performin!? Assets 

Standard 
StaJ1.e I 74,4 1 l.92 298.97 74, 112.96 458.93• 98.34 
StaJ1.e2 2 137.87 258.31 1 879.56 

Sub total 76,549.79 557.28 75 992.52 458.93 98.34 
Non-Performin2 Asse ts CNPA) 
Substandard Stage) I 358.74 5 16Jl'.l 84 1.9 1 135.87 380.96 
Doubtful • uo to I vear Sta2e 3 . . . . . 
I to 3 vears Sta11.e 3 11.98 7.22 4.76 8.7 1 (1.49) 
More than 3 vears Stage 3 I 931.37 1.163.42 767.95 1.257.19 193.77) 
Subtotal for doubtful I 943.35 1.170.64 772.71 I 265.90 (95.26\ 

Loss Staae3 0.03 0.03 . 0 .03 . 

Subtotal for NPA 3,302. 12 1,687.50 I 614.62 I 401.80 285.70 
Other items such as guarantees, Sta11.e I 2 265.46 37.26 2 228.21 . 37.26 

loan commitments, etc. which are Sta11.e 2 . . . . . 
in Hie scope of Ind AS 109 but not 
covered under current Income 

Stage 3 
Recognition, Asset Classification 

. . . . . 

and Provisioninfl llRACP) norms 
Subtotal 2 265.46 37.26 2 228.21 . 37.26 

Staize I 76677.39 336.22 76 341. 16 
458.93 135.60 

Statze 2 2 137.87 258.31 I 879.56 
StaizeJ 3 302. 12 I 687.50 1,614.62 1,401.80 285.70 

Grand T otal 82,117.38 2 282.04 79 835.34 1.860.74' 421.30 
*Includes Provision for Rcstnoctured ru1d General Provision 

u excluding provision on incidental charges (Dr. Bat.) on NPA accounts of t 13.08 cl'Ores. 

For the period ended 30.06.2024 
<~in Crores 

Asset Gross Loss Allowances Provisions 
Differ ence 

Asset Class ification as per RBI classiflcatio Carrying (Provisions) RS 
Net required RS 

between Ind 

Norms II RS per lnd Amount a s required under 
Currying 

tier IRACP 
AS 109 

AS 109 per Ind AS Ind AS 109 
Amount provisions 11nd 

norms 
IRACP norms 

I 2 3 4 (5)=13).(4) 6 (7) = 14)-16) 
Performinl! Assets 

Standard Sta11.e I 59 553.47 218.75 59 334.72 
699.68* 152.43 Stage 2 2,166.27 633.35 I 532.91 

Sub tota l 61,7 19.74 852.10 60,867.63 699.68 152.43 
Non-Performiniz Assets CNPA) 
Substandard Stage 3 . . . . . 
Doubtful - un to I year Sta11.e 3 0.33 0.17 0.16 0.33 <0.16) 
I to 3 vears Sta!!e 3 94.6 1 56.52 38.09 33.33 23.19 
More than 3 vears Sta11.e 3 I 290.22 735.73 554.50 895.40 1159.67) 
Subtotal for doubtful I 385. 17 792.41 592.75 929.05 I 136.64\ 

Loss Stage 3 0.03 0.03 . 0 .03 . 
( Subtotal for NPA 1 385.20 792.44 592.75 929.08 (Ja-6.fi4l{ [. .. 

//' ~ -
" 

'I .., ' ,J 
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Other items such as guarantees, Sta2e I I 991.91 
loan commitments, etc. which are Sta2e2 -
in the scope of Ind AS I 09 but not 
covered under current Income 

Stage 3 Recognition, Asset Classification -
and Provisioninri. (IRACP) norms 
Subtotal 1.991.91 

Stae:e I 6 1 545.38 
Sta2e 2 2 166.27 
Stae:e3 1.385.20 

Grand Total 65,096.84 
• Includes Provision for Restructured and General Provision 

9.3 1 
-

-

9.31 
228.06 
633.35 
792.44 

1 653.86 

#excl uding provision 011 incidenlal charges (Dr. Bal.) on NPA accounts or ~ 12.26 crores. 

I 982.59 - 9.31 
- - -

- - -

I 982.59 - 9.31 
61 317.31 

699.68 161.74 
1,532.9 1 
592.75 929.08 (136.64) 

63 442.98 1,628.76# 25.10 

P. There are Ni I reportable cases of loans transferred/ acquired during the period ended 30 June 2025 (previous period: Nil) 
required to be reported under Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Transfer of Loan Exposures") Directions, 2021 
dated 24 September 202 1. 

Q. Disclosure on Loans to Directors, Senior Officers, and re latives of Directors 
{f in Crores) 

Particulars 
Period ended Period ended 

30.06.2025 30.06.2024 
Di rectors and their relatives• -
Entities associated with directors and their relatives -
Senior Officers and their relatives -

•Does not mclude Loans & Advances ns per tenns of employment of respecuve directors. 

R. Information I Pa rticulars as set out in Annex VIII of Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Non- Bunking 
Financial Company -Scale Based Regu lation) Directions, 2023 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of IREDA 
As at 30.06.2025 

Particulars 

Liabilities side 

I Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financial company inclusive of 
Interest accrued thereon but not oaid: 
(a) Debentures: Secured 

: Unsecured 
(Other 1han fol l in!! within the meaninri. of public deposits) 

(b) Deferred Credits 
(c) Tenn loans 
(d) lnter-comorate loans and borrowitrn 
(e) Commercial paper 
m Public Deposi ts 
(a) Other Loans Overdrnl\s 

2 Break-up of (I )(I) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of inte rest accrued 
thereon but not paid): 
(a) In the fonn of Unsecured debentures 
(b) In the fonn of partly secured debentures i.e., debentures where there is a shortfall in 

the value of securitv 
(cl Other oublic deoos its 

Assets Side 
3 Break up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables I other than those 

included in 14) below!: 
(a) Secured 
(bl Unsecured 

4 Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC 
activities 
( i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundrv debtors 

(a) I Financial lease 
(bl I Ooeratin12 lease 

(ii) Stock on hire includinri. hire charQ.es under sundrv debtors: 
(a) I Assets on hire 
(b) I Reoossessed Assets 

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities 
Ca) I Loans where assets have been repossessed 
(b) I Loans other than (a) above 

' 

·~ 

l~ in C rores) 
As at 30.06.2025 

Amount Amount 
outstanding overdue 

6,630.91 -
27,173.96 -

- -
33.972.48 -. -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -

- -
Amount outstandin!! 

65227. 19 
14 572.33 

-
-

-
-
. 
- -It ~'V 

(/j c.~ 
. 

' .;..: Ek • ·• u 
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s Break u11 of investments 
Current Investments 
I. Quoted 

(i) Shares 
(a) EQuitv -
(b) Preference -

(ii) Debentures and Bonds -
(iii) Units of mutual funds -
(iv) Government Securities 591.08 
(v) Others (please specify) -

2. Unouoted 
(i) Shares 

(a) Eouitv -
(b) Preference -

(ii) Debentures and Bonds -
(iii) Units of mutual funds -
(iv) Government Securities -
(v) Others folease soecifV) 

Short Term Deposits (INR) 422.17 
Commercial Papers (Impairment fully provided) 68.99 

Lon• Term investments 
I. Quoted 

(i) Shares 
(a) Eauitv -
(b) Preference -

(ii) Debentures and Bonds . 
(iii) Units of mutual funds -
(iv) Government Securities 165.31 
(v) Others folease soecifV) -

2. Unouoted 
(i) Shares 

la) Eouitv 26.00 
(b) Preference . 

(i i) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities -
(v) Others <olease soecify) -

6 Borrower erouo-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above 

Category Amount (Net of Provisions)~ in crores) 
Secured Unsecured Total 

I Related Parties 
(a) Subsidiaries - - -
(b) Companies in the same group - - -
(c) I Other related parties 1.23 - 1.23 

2 Other than related parties 63 575.37 14 572.33 78 147.70 
Total 63,576.60 14,572.33 78,148.93 

7 Investor group-wise classific11tion of 1111 investments (current 11nd long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and 
unauoted): 
Category Markctvaluc/ Break up or fair value Book Value (Net of Provisions) 

or NAY 
I Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 26.00 26.00 
(b) Companies in the same group -
(c) Other related parties . -

2 Other than related oarties 1 172.09 I 178.56 
Total I 198.09 1 204.56 

8 Olhcr Information 
Particulars Amount(~ in croresl 
(i) Gross Non-Performi1111. Assets 

(a) Related Parties 51. l I* 
(b) Other than related parties 3.251.01 

(ii) Net Non-Performin2 Assets 
(a) Related Parties 27.52 
(b) Other than related parties 1 587. 10 

(iii) Assets acauired in satisfaction of debt -
•Penams lo NPA Account of M/s Broadcast Engmeenng Consullanls India L11n11ed (BECIL) wluch 1s a Central Pubhe Seclor Entcrpnse (CPSE) hnv111g 
LA>an outstanding on 51.1 t crores on 30 Jnnc 2025. 
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Schedule to the Balance Sheet of I REDA 
As at 30.06.2024 

Particulars 

Liabilities side 

I Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financ.ial company inclusive of 
interest accrued thereon but not 1>aid: 
(a) Debentures: Secured 

: Unsecured 
(Other than fallinu. within the meanin11. of oublic deoosits) 

Cb) Deferred Credits 
(c) Term loans 
(d) lnter-cornorate loans and borrowin2 
( e) Commercial oaoer 
(f) Public Deoosits 
(a) Other Loons Overdrnfts 

2 Brc11k-up of(l)(t) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued 
thereon but not paid): 
(a) In the fonn of Unsecured debentures 
(b) In the fonn of partly secured debentures i.e., debentures where there is a 

shortfall in the value of securitv 
(c) Other oublic deoosits 

Assets Side 
3 Break up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables I other than those 

included in 14) below): 
(a) Secured 
lb) Unsecured 

4 Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards 
AFC activities 
(i) Lease assets includina. lease rentals under sundrv debtors 

(a) Financial lease 
(b) Ooeratin11. lease 

(ii) Stock on hire includin.11. hire char.11.es under sundrv debtors: 
(a) Assets on hire 
(b) Reoossessed Assets 

(iii) Other loans countin2 towards AFC activities 
(a) Loans where assets have been reoossessed 
(b) Loans other than (a) above 

S Break up of investments 
Current Investments 
I , Quoted 

(i) Shares 
(a) Eauilv 
<b) Preference 

( i il Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (olease soecitv) 

2. Unquoted 
(i) Shares 

(a} Equity 
(b) Preference 

(i i) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii} Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (please soecifY) 

Short Term Deoosits ((NR) 

Commercial Paoers ((moainncnt fullv orovided\ 
Lono Term investments 

I . Quoted 
(i) Shares 

(a) Eouitv 
(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 
Civ) Government Securities 
(v} Others (please soecifY) 

2. Unuuoted 
(j) Shares 

<a1 Eouitv 
lb) Preference 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 30.06.2024 

Amount Amount 
outstandinl! overdue 

6631.68 -
14,944.37 -

- -
32 398.70 -

- -
- -
- -

5.16 -

- -
- -

- -
Amount outstandinl! 

56,961.61 
6 184.70 

152.69 

17.73 
68.99 

51188 



Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
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(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(ii i) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (please soecifv) 

6 Borrower e:rouo-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above 

. 

. 

. 

. 

Category 
Amount IN et of Provisions) 

Secured Unsecured Tot11l 
1 Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries . - . 
(b) Companies in the same 11.roup - - -
(c) Other related parties 0. 10 . 0.10 

2 Other than related parties 56 156.80 6 184 70 62 341.50 
Total 56 156.90 6,184.70 62 341.60 

7 Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and 
unquoted): 
Clllcgory Market value/ Break up or fair value or Book Value (Net of Provisions) 

NAV 
I Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries . 

(b) Companies in the same . . 
11.roup 

le) Other related oarties . 

2 Other than related oarties 66669 682.3 1 
Total 666.69 682.31 

8 Other Information 
Particulars Amount 
(i) Gross Non-Performin11. Assets 

(a) Related Parties . 
(b) Other than related oartics I 385.20 

(ii) Net Non-Performin11. Assets 
la) Related Parties -
(b) Other than related oarties 592.75 

(ii i) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt -

49. Disclosure as required by Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

(f in Croresl 
Period ended 30.06.2025 Period ended 30.06.2024 

Associates Amount as at 

I 
Maximum amount Amount as at I Maximum amount 

30.06.2025 
outstanding during the 

30.06.2024 
outstanding during the 

oeriod ended 30.06.2025 oeriod ended 30.06.2024 
l Loans and advances in the 

nature of loans 
a) To Associates Ni l NIL 

b) 
To Companies in which 
Directors are interested 

50. Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(4) of the SEBl (Listing Obligalions a nd Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 arc as under: 

SI. Particulars Unit 

I Debt Eauitv Ratio' times 
2 Ouistandin2 Redeemable oreference shares ~ In crores 
3 Debenture Redemption Reserve ~In crores 
4 Net Worth2 ~ I n crores 
5 Net Profit After Tax ~In crores 
6 Eamin11s Per Share ~per share 
7 Total debts to total assets3 times 
8 Ooeratine. Mar11.in Percent• % 
9 Net Profit Mar11.in Percent5 % 
10 Sector soeci fic eauivalent ratios 

·CRAR6 % 
-Gross Non-Performi1111 Assets Ratio7 % 
-Net Non-Perfonnine. Assets Ratio8 % 

Notes: 
I, Debi I Equity Ratio • Total Debt I Net Worth 
2. Nel Worth is calculated as defi ned in sector 2(57) of Companies Ac1. 20 l3 
J , Tomi debts to tolal assets • Total Debt I Total Assets 
4, Openuing Margin • Nel Opcra1ing Profit Before Tax I Tomi Revenue from Opernlions 
5. Net Profit Margin= Nel Profil after Tax I Total Income 

As at I for the As at I for the 
period ended period ended 
30.06.2025 30.06.2024 

5.35 5.83 
Nil Nil 

439.0 1 408.06 
12 401.86 9I 10.19 
246.68 383.69 

0.9 1 1.43 
0.79 0.79 

15.02% 31.47 % 
12.59% 25.40% 

19.58 % 15.26% 
4.13% 2.19% 
2 .06% 0.95% 
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6. CRAR x Adjusled Net wonh I Risk weighted ~ssets, calculated :is per11p11licablc RB I guidelines. 
As of30J1111c 2024, 1he 1'0ported CRAR oflho Compnny was 19.52%, c11111pli$ini; Tier I Capital of 17.75% andTicr II Capitul ol'l ,77%. Thiscnlculatio11 
was bused <>n a 50% 11sk weight assigned to commissioned rcMwnble cnersy infrastmcture projec1 asse1s linnnced by the Company !hat had reaehocl 
lhetr co1111ncrcial opernlions dMe (COD) and had bee1l operruionul for over a year, l lo,vcver, effec1ive 31 March 2025, 1he co111pany has a11plicd n 100% 
dsk weigh1 to these assets. 1\ccordingly, CRAR of corresponding petiod as at 30 June 2024 has been restated. 

7. Gros~ Non-Performing Assets Ralio = Gross Non-Pr.rfonning Assets/ Gross Loan Assols 
8. Net Non-Performing Assets Raiio ~ Ncl No11-l'erfon11i11g Assels / Nel Lonn Asseis 

51. During the period ended 30 June 2025 it is observed that one of the borrowers of the Company: Mis Hetero Renewable Energy 
Pvt Ltd (Hetero) has submitted falsified documents related to olT taker agreement in the name of 13PCL to secure project 
financing from IRBDA which were enquired and have been conlhmed by BPCL. M/s Hctero Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd 
(Hetero) was sanctioned a loan of~ 10.40 crores of which an amount of~ 7.80 crores was disbursed by !REDA. Loan 
Outstanding as al 30 Junt! 2025 amounts to~ 7.80 crores. 

Appropriate investiga\ion hns been carried out as per !REDA 's Praud Risk Management Policy (PRMP) and it was observed 
that fraud was committed by Mis Hetero Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd by submitting fa lsified documents to IREDA. lnline 
appropdate aclion is being taken as per the recommendation oft he Committee of Bxecutives (COE) of I REDA as per the above­
mentioned policy. Further, the project ofM/s Hetero Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd (Hetero) has also been downgraded to NPA 
and appropriate ECL provision in line with ECL methodology under Ind AS 109 has been made. Recovery actions have also 
been initiated against the company. 

52. The Company received an interim order report from SEBf on 16 Apri l 2025 w.r.t. irregularities in operations of one of borrower 
: Mis Gcnsol Engineering l.,imited (GEL), The matter was examined by the Internal Investigation Committee of the Company 
and on their recommendation, the Company has tiled a complaint with the Economic Offence Wing (EOW) of Delhi Police lbr 
falsification of documents submitted by borrower lo rating agencies and misappropriation of funds based on interim report of 
SE!31. Pnrther, the Com puny received invocation reques1s under (:ertnin POl/LOC issued in favour of GEL and accordingly, ~ 
10 crores on 19 April 2025, ~ 70. 12 crores on 30 April 2025 and t 1.50 crores on 24 June 2025 were invoked and converted to 
loan account ns per agreement. The Compimy recalled the loan, pursuan1 to which the Company has tiled applications fo r 
initiation of corporate insolvency resolution process under section 7 of lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (!BC) in 
Notional Company L11w Tribunal and applications fo r recove1y of debt before Mon'ble Debt Recovery Tribunal under section 
19 of the Recovery of Debt and Bankruptcy Act, 1993 ago inst Mis GEL and Mis Ocnsol EV Lease Pvt Ltd., for an amount of 
~ 510.0 I crores and~ 2 18.95 crores, respectively. The Company is also pursuing other course of action. The loan are secured 
by hypolhecation of project assets, extended charge of movable and immovable project specific assets and collateral of personal 
gunnmtec and corporate guarantee, pledge of20% equi ty stake in GEL. 

Further, the Loan Accounts of GEL and M/s Gensol EV Lease Pvt. Ltd., has also been downgraded to NPA and appropriate 
ECL provision in line wilh ECL methodology under Ind AS 109 have been made. 

53. The figures are roundt:d off to the nearest Rupees(') in crores (except number of shares and EPS). Previous period figures huve 
been re-arranged/re-grouped wherever considered necessary to make them comparable with the cun-ent period figures. Figures 
in 0.00 represent value less th :'tn '50.000/-. 
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